
 

 

Democratic Services ◦ Chief Executive’s Department ◦ Leicestershire County Council ◦ County Hall  

Glenfield ◦ Leicestershire ◦ LE3 8RA ◦ Tel: 0116 232 3232 ◦ Email: democracy@leics.gov.uk 
 

 

www.twitter.com/leicsdemocracy    www.facebook.com/leicsdemocracy  

  
www.leics.gov.uk/local_democracy  

 

 

 

 
  

 

Meeting: Constitution Committee  
 
 

 

Date/Time: Thursday, 25 June 2015 at 2.00 pm 

Location: Executive Committee Room - County Hall 

Contact: Mrs R. Palmer (Tel: 0116 305 6098) 

Email: rosemary.palmer@leics.gov.uk 

 
 

Membership 
 

Dr. R. K. A. Feltham CC 
Mr. S. J. Galton CC 

Mr. J. B. Rhodes CC 

Mr. N. J. Rushton CC 
Mr. R. Sharp CC 
 

 
AGENDA 

 
Item   Report by   

 
1.  

  
Appointment of Chairman.  
 

 
 

 

 Mr N.J. Rushton was nominated as Chairman elect at the Council 
meeting on 19 May 2015. 
 

 

2.  
  

Election of Deputy Chairman.  
 

 
 

 

3.  
  

Minutes of the meeting held on 10 March 2015.  
 

 
 

(Pages 3 - 6) 

4.  
  

Question Time.  
 

 
 

 

5.  
  

Questions asked under Standing Order 7(3) 
and 7(5).  
 

 
 

 

6.  
  

To advise of any other items which the 
Chairman has decided to take as urgent.  
 

 
 

 

7.  
  

Declarations of interest.  
 

 
 

 

8.  
  

Electoral Review of Leicestershire County 
Council.  
 

Chief Executive 
 

(Pages 7 - 94) 



 
 
 
 

 

9.  
  

Proposed amendment to the Officer 
Employment Procedure Rules.  
 

Chief Executive 
 

(Pages 95 - 98) 

10.  
  

Review and Revision of the Constitution.  
 

Chief Executive 
 

(Pages 99 - 
102) 

11.  
  

Any other items which the Chairman has 
decided to take as urgent.  
 

 
 

 



 

  

 
 

Minutes of a meeting of the Constitution Committee held at County Hall, Glenfield on 
Tuesday, 10 March 2015.  
 

PRESENT 
 

Mr. N. J. Rushton CC (in the Chair) 
 

Dr. R. K. A. Feltham CC 
Mr. S. J. Galton CC 
 

Mr. Max Hunt CC 
Mr. J. B. Rhodes CC 
 

 
17. Minutes of the meeting held on 29 September 2014.  

 
The minutes of the meeting held on 29 September 2014 were taken as read, confirmed 
and signed.  
 

18. Question Time.  
 
The Chief Executive reported that no questions had been received under Standing Order 
35. 
 

19. Questions asked under Standing Order 7(3) and 7(5).  
 
The Chief Executive reported that no questions had been received under Standing Order 
7(3) and 7(5). 
 

20. Urgent Items.  
 
There were no urgent items for consideration. 
 

21. Declarations of interest.  
 
The Chairman invited members who wished to do so to declare any interest in respect of 
items on the agenda for the meeting. 
 
It was noted that all members had personal interests in Item 6 Electoral Review of 
Leicestershire County Council. 
 
 

22. Electoral Review of Leicestershire County Council.  
 
The Committee considered a report of the Chief Executive, the purpose of which was to 
seek the views of the Committee on the proposed submission to the Local Government 
Boundary Commission for England (LGBCE) regarding Council size. A copy of the report 
marked ‘Agenda Item 6’ is filed with these minutes. 
 
The Committee was advised that the Electoral Review had come about because more 
than 30% of the Council’s divisions had an electoral imbalance of more than 10%. The 
first stage of the Review had begun which involved deciding Council size. In making this 
decision the following would be taken into account: 

Agenda Item 33



 
 

 

 
(i) The Council’s decision making processes. 
(ii) The scrutiny arrangements and Regulatory committees. 
(iii) The local representational role of members 
(iv) Electorate forecasting for 2021 
 
The Committee were advised the following: 
 
(i) A company called Edge Analytics had been engaged to undertake  electoral 
 forecasting for 2021 and they had presented their findings to  the Working Party. 
 Discussion had taken place with the LGBCE regarding the inclusion of housing 
 developments in Blaby and North West  Leicestershire which had outline planning 
 permission.  As a result of those discussions the figures from Edge Analytics on 
 the projected electorate for Blaby and North West Leicestershire had been 
 revised. A copy of the revised figures was circulated and is filed with these 
 minutes. 
 
(ii) Based on the revised figures, the Council size which would give the best average 
 variation would be 42 followed by either 49 or 55. The Working Party had agreed 
 to a Submission on Council size based around 55 Councillors. The Submission, if 
 agreed, would go before the County Council on 25 March 2015 for approval.  
 
(iii) Officers were working on a proposed County Council scheme for electoral division 
 boundaries which would be presented to the Working  Party on 30 March. In 
 devising a scheme the main issue officers had to take into account was seeking to 
 achieve electoral equality. Electoral divisions could not cross district boundaries 
 however parishes and town councils could be split.  
 
(iv) It was open to political parties to produce their own scheme to be submitted to the 
 LGBCE alongside the County Council scheme. 
 
(v) Two member divisions would be considered where these offered the 
 opportunity for achieving electoral equality. 
 
RESOLVED: 
 
(a) That the report on the Electoral Review of Leicestershire be noted. 
 
(b) That the submission to the LGBCE in relation to Council size be submitted to the 
 County Council for approval. 
 

23. Establishment of a Local Pension Board.  
 
The Committee considered a report of the Chief Executive regarding the 
proposed establishment of the Local Pension Board. A copy of the report marked 
‘Agenda Item 7’ is filed with these minutes. 
 
The County Solicitor explained that the Local Government Pension 
Scheme (Amendment) (Governance) Regulations 2015 required that a Local Pension 
Board be established by 1 April 2015. The Board required 2 members from the County 
Council and Mr A. M. Kershaw CC and Mr D. Jennings CC had been nominated. 
 
RESOLVED: 

4



 
 

 

 
That the County Council be recommended to approve:  
 
(a) The terms of reference of the Local Pension Board, as set out in Appendix A to the 
 report, and the approval of Messrs Jennings and Kershaw thereto; 
 
(b)  The renaming of the Pension Fund Management Board as the Local 
 Pension Committee. 
 
  
 
 

3.00  - 3.15 pm CHAIRMAN 
10 March 2015 

 

5



6

This page is intentionally left blank



 

CONSTITUTION COMMITTEE – 25 JUNE 2015 

 

REPORT OF THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE 

 

ELECTORAL REVIEW OF LEICESTERSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL 

 

Purpose  

 

1. This report sets out a proposed scheme for new electoral divisions in response 
to an invitation from Local Government Boundary Commission for England 
(LGBCE) to interested parties to submit proposals. 

 

Background 

 

2. The LGBCE is responsible for conducting electoral reviews. Electoral reviews 
are undertaken when electoral variances become notable. The LGBCE’s criteria 
for initiating a review are as follows:- 

(i) more than 30% of a council’s wards/divisions having an electoral 
imbalance of more than 10% from the average ratio for that authority; 
and/or 

(ii) one or more wards/divisions with an electoral imbalance of more than 
30%;  

(iii) the imbalance is unlikely to be corrected by foreseeable changes to the 
electorate within a reasonable period. 

3. The County Council and the LGBCE agreed that a review was required as one of 
the criteria for review had been met, namely that 30% of electoral divisions now 
had an imbalance of more than 10%. The review process formally commenced 
in December 2014. 

 

Statutory Rules 

 

4. The LGBCE has to work within the legislative guidelines and the Local 
Democracy, Economic Development and Construction Act 2009 (the 2009 Act).  
Schedule 2 to the 2009 Act sets out the statutory criteria to which the LGBCE 
are required to have regard to in conducting electoral reviews and includes: 

(i) the need to secure equality of representation; 

(ii) the need to reflect the identities and interests of local communities; and 

(iii) the need to secure effective and convenient local government. 

 

Agenda Item 87



5. In relation to the community identities and interests criterion, the LGBCE would 
aim to determine boundaries which are and will remain easily identifiable, would 
not break local ties, and be long-lasting boundaries for divisions. The LGBCE will 
take into account factors such as the location and boundaries of parishes and 
the physical features of the local area when drawing boundaries. 

 

6. In relation to parishes the legislation states:- 

(i) every ward of a parish having a parish council (whether separate or 
common) must lie wholly within a single electoral division of the relevant 
county council, and a single ward of the relevant district council; and  

(ii) every parish which is not divided into parish wards must lie wholly within 
a single electoral division of the county council and a single ward of the 
district council. 

 

7. There is an additional requirement that when County Councils’ electoral division 
boundaries are reviewed the LGBCE is required to have regard to the 
boundaries of district or borough wards. When making their recommendations, 
the LGBCE must ensure that every electoral division is wholly within a single 
district, so that no division crosses the boundary between two neighbouring 
districts. 

 

8. Finally, Schedule 2 to the 2009 Act also states that the LGBCE should take into 
account any changes to the number and distribution of electors that is likely to 
take place within the five years following the end of a review. This requirement 
means that at the start of a review the County Council has been asked to provide 
the LGBCE with electorate forecasts up to 2021. These forecasts will form the 
basis of the new electoral divisions. 

 

The Review Process 

 

9. There are four main stages in the process for undertaking electoral reviews 
which are as follows:- 

 

Stage 1   LGBCE to determine the Council size and agree 
electorate forecasts to 2021. 

Stage 2 Invitation to interested persons to submit proposals 
for new electoral divisions (May 12 – July 21). 

Stage 3 LGBCE to consider the proposals submitted and 
publish its draft recommendations for new electoral 
divisions consultation (October to December 2015) 

Stage 4 LGBCE publishes its final recommendations on the 
new electoral divisions and an Order is laid in 
Parliament to give effect to this (March 2016). 

 

 

8



Stage 1 

 

10. The first stage of the process commenced in late 2014. This involved the 
County Council commissioning external consultants, Edge Analytics, to assist 
in preparing electorate forecasts in line with the guidance laid down by the 
LGBCE. The outcome of this work was submitted to the LGBCE in March and 
those forecasts were agreed. The agreed forecasts now form the basis on 
which the Council’s and other interested parties proposals will be constructed. 
The electorate forecasts can be found on the LGBCE website via the following 
link http://www.lgbce.org.uk/current-reviews/east-
midlands/leicestershire/leicestershire-county-council. 

 

11. As part of this first stage, the LGBCE invited the County Council to submit 
proposals on Council size.  The question of Council size is the starting point in 
any electoral review, since it will determine the optimum ‘councillor:elector 
ratio’ across all electoral areas against which levels of electoral imbalance can 
be measured. The County Council submitted its proposals on Council size in 
March 2015 and put a case forward to retain the Council size at its current 
level – 55 members. The LGBCE on 12th May indicated that it was minded to 
recommend a Council size of 55 members. Consequently, based on the 
forecasts and a council size of 55, each elected county councillor would 
represent 9,466 electors in 2014 rising to 9,984 in 2021. The Council 
Council’s submission on Council size can be accessed via the following link 
http://politics.leics.gov.uk/Published/C00000134/M00004177/AI00043379/$Re
portoftheConstitutionCommitteeAppendix1.docA.ps.pdf . 

 

Stage 2 

 

12. This report concerns the second stage of the process, to respond to the 
LGBCE invitation to interested parties to submit proposals for new electoral 
boundaries. To help prepare its scheme the County Council established a 
politically balanced Working Party comprising of members from the three main 
political groups to oversee all aspects of the review.  

 

13. In preparing the proposed scheme the Working Party took into account the 
LGBCE’s Electoral Review Technical Guidance - April 2014 and the statutory 
rules governing electoral reviews as set out in paragraphs 4 – 8 of this report. 
The Working Party was also advised that it was only one of a possible number 
of consultees as other organisations and members of the public would be able 
to submit their own proposals to the LGBCE. 

 

14. In drawing up its proposals the Working Party was mindful that the main 
reason that a review in Leicestershire was required was to improve electoral 
equality. The Working Party’s approach has been that, wherever possible, 
existing electoral divisions should be retained and that it would only propose 
changes where these were required to rectify electoral inequality. By seeking 
to retain existing electoral divisions the Working Party was of the view that it 
would help retain existing community identities which are now well embedded 

9



following the implementation of last Periodic Electoral Review of 
Leicestershire in 2005. The initial proposals considered by the working party 
were circulated to political groups for consideration. The comments received 
from political groups can be found via this link: 
www.leics.gov.uk/boundaryreview_disborproposals.htm.  
These initial proposals were subsequently amended by the Working Party and 
formed the public consultation document. 

 

The County Council Proposal – Summary 

 

15. The Scheme which is now being proposed for approval by the County Council 
comprises of fifty three single member divisions and one two member division.  

 

16. Overall the proposed Scheme ensures that 121 out of the 151 district/borough 
wards across the County are wholly contained within an electoral division. 
This results in 80% co-terminosity across the county.  

 

17. The Scheme proposal significantly improves electoral equality as 50 of the 54 
electoral divisions are within the +/- 10% tolerance of the county average. 
Four divisions exceed this tolerance, 3 divisions are between +/- 11% -13% 
and one is between +/- 14% - 15%. The Working Party believes that it is able 
to provide a strong justification as to why these four electoral divisions should 
be established as proposed. These justifications are set out in the district by 
district detail which appears later in this document. 

 

18. There was all party support at the Working Party for the proposed electoral 
division changes in the following District and Boroughs:- 

• Blaby 

• Charnwood 

• Harborough 

• Hinckley and Bosworth 

 

19. The proposals put forward for Melton reflect the views of the Conservative 
Group.  A proposal from the Labour Group to split the town of Melton into two 
divisions, Melton East and Melton West and make some marginal changes to 
the Asfordby division was not supported.  

 

20. With regard to North West Leicestershire there were two areas of 
disagreement. The first centred on the town of Coalville and its immediate 
surrounds where a Labour party proposal for a Whitwick Division and a 
Coalville North and Coalville South Division was not supported. The second 
centred on Ashby Money Hill district ward, which is in the proposed Valley 
electoral division. The Labour Group had argued for its inclusion in the Ashby 
de la Zouch division and for the Ashby Castle district ward to be in the Valley 
division.  

 

10



21. With regard to the Oadby and Wigston there was broad support for the 
proposed scheme with the only exception being that the Liberal Democrat 
Group was in favour of a two member electoral division for the Oadby area. 

 

Consultation responses 

 

22. The County Council consulted on its draft proposals between 18th May and 
29th May 2015. The consultation was on-line on the County Council website 
and the draft proposals were drawn to the attention of all District/Borough 
councils within Leicestershire, the Leicestershire and Rutland Association of 
Local Councils (who in turn advised all Parish Councils who are members of 
the Association), and key community and voluntary organisations known to 
the County Council.  

 

23. The Working Party acknowledged that the consultation response timescale 
was extremely short but necessary to accommodate the decision making 
process within the Council to get approval of this submission in time for the 
LGBCE deadline of 21 July. The consultation process was also not ideal in 
that: 

(i) Only a two week period was allowed for responses. 

(ii) Consultees were asked to provide a view on the preferred option; 
alternatives were not provided. 

(iii) The non-parished areas of the County were not specifically targeted 
given that there was no single association/organisation through which 
the consultation paper could be cascaded down. 

 

24. Recognising all of the above, the Working Party undertook the consultation as 
a means of providing an opportunity to get an initial view so as to provide a 
‘sense check’ to the proposals it had put forward. 

 

25. Fifty five responses were received to the online consultation, and two direct 
responses via email. Respondents were asked to comment about what they 
liked and/or disliked about the County Council’s proposals, and whether they 
agreed with the proposed Electoral Division names and if they did not they 
were given an opportunity to propose alternative names. All the responses, as 
received, to the consultation can be found in the consultation response 
document via this link:  

www.leics.gov.uk/boundaryreview_disborproposals.htm. 
 

26. In the main the majority of respondents only commented about a specific 
district/borough however, twelve respondents made general comments or 
comments affecting more than one district/borough. Of those twelve, eleven 
respondents supported the County Council proposals. For the remaining 
districts/borough within the County a brief summary is set out below:- 

Blaby District – Three responses were received all of which either 
strongly agreeing or tended to agree with the proposals. 

11



Charnwood Borough – Four responses were received three strongly 
agreeing with the proposal and one strongly disagreeing. 

Harborough District– No responses were received. 

Hinckley and Bosworth Borough – Two responses were received both 
tending to agree with the proposals. 

Melton Borough – Fifteen responses were received with nine strongly 
agreeing and four tending to agree with the proposal. Two respondents 
indicated that they tended to disagree or strongly disagreed with the 
proposals. 

North West Leicestershire District – Seventeen responses were 
received. Three respondents strongly agreed with the County Council 
proposal and one tending to agree. Eleven disagreed with the proposals 
of which seven strongly disagreed and four tended to disagree. One 
respondent neither agreed nor disagreed with a further one respondent 
not indicating their preference. 

Oadby and Wigston Borough – only two responses were received one 
strongly agreeing with the proposals and one tending to disagree. 

27. The Member Working Party considered the outcomes of the consultation and 
noted that the comments in large part reflected the differences between the 
political parties as outlined in paragraphs 19 - 21 of this submission. However, 
the Working Party did make one change from its draft proposals which was to 
locate Ashby Money Hill in the Valley Division and the Ashby Castle district 
wards in Ashby de la Zouch division. 

 

 Equal Opportunities and Human Rights Implications 
 

28. The purpose of the review is to ensure that as far as possible each person’s 
vote carries the same weight. 

 

Recommendations 
 

29. The Committee is asked to recommended that the County Council agrees the 
proposals for new electoral divisions for submission to the LGBCE. 

 

Background Papers 

Local Government Boundary Commission for England – Electoral Reviews Technical 
Guidance April 2014 
 

Officers to Contact 

Graeme Wardle - Member Support and Departmental Services Manager 
Email: graeme.wardle@leics.gov.uk.  �0116 305 6002 
 
Mo Seedat  - Head of Democratic Services 
Email: mo.seedat@leics.gov.uk     �0116 305 6037 

12



 

 

 

 

 

ELECTORAL REVIEW OF 
LEICESTERSHIRE COUNTY 

COUNCIL 

 

SCHEME OF PROPOSALS FOR 
NEW ELECTORAL DIVISIONS 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 JULY 2015 

13



Introduction  

1. This document sets out the County Council’s proposals for new electoral 
divisions in Leicestershire for consideration by the Local Government 
Boundary Commission for England (LGBCE).  

 

Background 

 

2. The LGBCE is the body responsible for conducting electoral reviews. Electoral 
reviews are undertaken when electoral variances become notable, and the 
LGBCE criteria for initiating a review are as follows:- 

· more than 30% of a council’s wards/divisions having an electoral 
imbalance of more than 10% from the average ratio for that authority; 
and/or 

· one or more wards/divisions with an electoral imbalance of more than 
30%; and 

· the imbalance is unlikely to be corrected by foreseeable changes to the 
electorate within a reasonable period. 

3. In 2014, the County Council and the LGBCE agreed that a review was 
required as one of the criteria for a review had been met, namely that 30% of 
electoral divisions had an imbalance of more than +/-10%. Table 1 below sets 
out the imbalances as at the end of 2014, as well as predicted electorate 
forecasts up to 2021.  

 

Table 1 – Electoral Imbalance – Current Electoral Division 

 Current Electoral 
Divisions using 

current electorate 

Current Electoral 
Divisions using 2021 

electoral forecast 

Within +/- 10% 37 (71% within) 32 (61% within) 

+/- 11% - 13% 5 7 

+/-14%-15% 3 6 
+/-16%-17% 3 2 

+/-18%-19% 1 1 

+/-20%-21% 1 1 

+/-22%-25% 2 2 

+/- 26%-30% 0 1 

 

 

 

14



The Review Process 

 

4. There are four main stages in the process for undertaking electoral reviews 
which are as follows:- 

 

Stage 1   LGBCE to determine the Council size and agree 
electorate forecasts to 2021. 

Stage 2 Invitation to interested parties to submit proposals for 
new electoral divisions (May 12 – July 21). 

Stage 3 LGBCE to consider the proposals submitted and 
publish its draft recommendations for new electoral 
divisions consultation (October to December 2015) 

Stage 4 LGBCE publishes its final recommendations on the 
new electoral divisions and an Order is laid in 
Parliament to give effect to this (March 2016). 

 

 Stage 1 

 

5. The first stage of the process commenced in late 2014. This involved the 
County Council commissioning external consultants, Edge Analytics, to assist 
in preparing electorate forecasts in line with the guidance laid down by the 
LGBCE. The outcome of this work was submitted to the LGBCE and these 
forecasts were agreed. These now form the basis on which the Council’s and 
other interested parties proposals will be constructed. The electorate forecasts 
can be found on the LGBCE website via the following link: 
http://www.lgbce.org.uk/current-reviews/east-
midlands/leicestershire/leicestershire-county-council  .  

6. As part of this first stage, the LGBCE invited the County Council to submit 
proposals on Council size.  The question of Council size is the starting point in 
any electoral review, since it will determine the optimum ‘councillor:elector 
ratio’ across all electoral areas against which levels of electoral imbalance can 
be measured. The County Council submitted its proposals on Council size in 
March 2015 and put a case forward to retain the Council size at its current 
level – 55 members. The LGBCE on 12th May indicated that it was minded to 
recommend a Council size of 55 members. Consequently, based on the 
forecasts, each elected councillor would represent 9,466 electors in 2014 
rising to 9,984 in 2021. The Council Council’s submission on Council size 
can be accessed via the following link: 
http://politics.leics.gov.uk/Published/C00000134/M00004177/AI00043379/$Re
portoftheConstitutionCommitteeAppendix1.docA.ps.pdf . 

 

 

 

15



 Stage 2 

 

7. The second stage of the process involves the LGBCE inviting interested 
parties to submit proposals for new electoral divisions. This is the County 
Council’s response to that invitation. 

8. In preparing its proposed scheme the County Council has taken into account 
the LGBCE’s Electoral Review, Technical Guidance - April 2014, and has also 
been particularly mindful of the three statutory criteria set out in Schedule 2 of 
the Local Democracy, Economic Development and Construction Act 2009 
which the LGBCE has to have regard to when making its recommendations. 
These criteria are as follows:- 

i. The need to secure equality of representation; 

ii. The need to reflect the identities and interests of local communities; 
and 

iii. The need to secure effective and convenient local government. 

 

9. In addition to the above the Council has also sought to have regard to the 
following:-  

i. the boundaries of the district/borough wards;   

ii. that every electoral division is wholly within a single district. 

 

10. To prepare its scheme the County Council established a politically balanced 
Working Party comprising of members from the three main political groups to 
oversee all aspects of the review. The Working Party was aware, when it was 
preparing its scheme, that it was only one of a possible number of consultees 
as other organisations and members of the public would be able to submit 
their own proposals to the LGBCE. 

11. In drawing up its proposals the Working Party was mindful that the main 
reason that a review in Leicestershire was required was to improve electoral 
equality as one of the criteria for a review had been triggered. The Working 
Party’s approach has been that, wherever possible, existing electoral divisions 
should be retained and any changes should be made to reduce electoral 
inequality. By seeking to retain existing electoral divisions the Working Party 
was of the view that it would help retain existing community identities which 
are now well embedded following the implementation of last Periodic Electoral 
Review of Leicestershire in 2005.  

 

The County Council Proposal – Summary 

 

12. The Scheme which is now being proposed by Leicestershire County Council 
comprises of fifty three single member divisions and one two member division.  

16



13. Overall the proposed Scheme ensures that 121 out of the 151 district/borough 
wards across the County are wholly contained within an electoral division. This 
results in 80% co-terminosity across the county.  

14. The County Council’s proposal significantly improves electoral equality as 50 
of the 54 electoral divisions are within the +/- 10% tolerance of the county 
average, 3 divisions are between +/- 11% -13% and one is between +/- 14% - 
15%. In relation to the four proposed electoral divisions which are outside of 
the LGBCE’s +/-10% tolerance level, the Council believes that it is able to 
provide a strong justification as to why these four electoral divisions should be 
established. These justifications are set out in the district by district detail later 
in this document. 

15. There was all party support within the working party for the proposed electoral 
division changes in the following District and Boroughs:- 

· Blaby 

· Charnwood 

· Harborough 

· Hinckley and Bosworth 

16. The proposals put forward for Melton Borough reflect the views of the 
Conservative Group. A proposal from the Labour Group to split the town of 
Melton into two divisions, Melton East and Melton West and make some 
marginal changes to the Asfordby division, was not supported.  

17. With regard to North West Leicestershire there was broad support for the 
proposed scheme except for the proposed electoral divisions around the town 
of Coalville and its immediate surrounds. The Labour Group proposed 
divisions called Whitwick, Coalville North and Coalville South with electoral 
boundaries that differed from the County Council’s proposed scheme, but this 
was not supported by the Working Party.  

18. With regard to the borough of Oadby and Wigston there was broad support for 
the proposed scheme with the only exception being that the Liberal Democrat 
Group was in favour of a two member electoral division for the Oadby area. 
The County Council proposal is for two single member divisions in Oadby. 

19. The comments received from the political groups can be found via this link: 
www.leics.gov.uk/boundaryreview_disborproposals.htm. These comments 
were in relation to an initial set of proposals which were subsequently 
amended by the Working Party and formed the public consultation document. 

 

Consultation responses 

 
20. The County Council consulted on its draft proposals between 18th May and 

29th May 2015. The consultation was on-line on the County Council website 
and the draft proposals were drawn to the attention of all district/borough 
councils within Leicestershire, the Leicestershire and Rutland Association of 
Local Councils (who in turn advised all Parish Councils who are members of 

17



the Association), and key community and voluntary organisations known to 
the County Council.  

21. The Working Party acknowledged that the consultation response timescale 
was extremely short but necessary to accommodate the decision making 
process within the Council to get approval of this submission in time for the 
LGBCE deadline of 21 July. The consultation process was also not ideal in 
that: 

i. Only a two week period was allowed for responses. 

ii. Consultees were asked to provide a view on the preferred option; 
alternatives were not provided. 

iii. The non-parished areas of the County were not specifically targeted 
given that there was no single association/organisation through which 
the consultation paper could be cascaded down. 

22. Recognising all of the above, the Working Party undertook the consultation as 
a means of providing an opportunity to get an initial view so as to provide a 
‘sense check’ to the proposals it had put forward. 

23. The County Council received fifty five responses to the online consultation, 
and two direct responses via email. Respondents were asked to comment 
about what they liked and/or disliked about the County Council’s proposals, 
and whether they agreed with the proposed Electoral Division names and if 
they did not they were given an opportunity to propose alternative names. All 
the responses, as received, to the consultation can be found in the 
consultation response document via this link: 
www.leics.gov.uk/boundaryreview_disborproposals.htm. 

24. In the main the majority of respondents only commented about a specific 
district/borough however, twelve respondents made general comments or 
comments affecting more than one district/borough. Of those twelve, eleven 
respondents supported the County Council proposals. For the remaining 
districts/borough within the County a brief summary is set out below:- 

Blaby District – Three responses were received all of which either 
strongly agreeing or tended to agree with the County Council proposals. 

Charnwood Borough – Four responses were received three strongly 
agreeing with the County Council proposal and one strongly disagreeing. 

Harborough District– No responses were received. 

Hinckley and Bosworth Borough – Two responses were received both 
tending to agree with the County Council proposals. 

Melton Borough – Fifteen responses were received with nine strongly 
agreeing and four tending to agree with the County Council proposal. 
Two respondents indicated that they tended to disagree or strongly 
disagreed with the proposals. 

North West Leicestershire District – Seventeen responses were 
received. Three respondents strongly agreed with the County Council 
proposal and one tending to agree. Eleven disagreed with the County 
Council proposals of which seven strongly disagreed and four tended to 

18



disagree. One respondent neither agreed nor disagreed with a further 
one respondent not indicating their preference. 

Oadby and Wigston Borough – only two responses were received one 
strongly agreeing with the County Council proposals and one tending to 
disagree. 

25. The Member Working Party considered the outcomes of the consultation and 
noted that the comments in large part reflected the differences between the 
political parties as outlined in paragraphs 16, 17 and 18 of this submission. 
However, the Working Party did make one change from its draft proposals to 
those which are being submitted and that relates to the location of Ashby 
Money Hill and Ashby Castle district wards in the North West Leicestershire 
District area.  

 

County Council Detailed Proposals 

 

26. The detailed proposals for each district/borough council area are appended to 
this submission and include a brief commentary about the proposed electoral 
division, the electoral division in map form, and statistical information for each 
proposed electoral district broken down into polling district.  

 

Appendix 1   Blaby 

Appendix 2  Charnwood 

Appendix 3  Harborough 

Appendix 4  Hinckley and Bosworth 

Appendix 5 Melton 

Appendix 6 North West Leicestershire 

Appendix 7 Oadby and Wigston 

 

19



Appendix 1 

 

 BLABY DISTRICT PROPOSAL 

 
The district of Blaby is situated to the south and west of the city of Leicester and 
borders Charnwood, Harborough, Hinckley, Oadby and Wigston and the County of 
Warwickshire.   
 
The electorate for the district is 73,584 (2014) rising to 79,042 by 2021. The district of 
Blaby is entitled to eight seats on the County Council with the predicted district 
average by 2021 being 9,880, only 104 lower than the County average of 9,984. 
 
The table below sets out the present electoral divisions along with electorate and 
electoral variance in 2014 and forecasts to 2021. 
 

Current Electoral Divisions Electorate 
2014 

Electoral 
Variance 

Electorate 
2021 

Electoral 
Variance 

Blaby and Glen Parva 9,339 -1 9,773 -2 
Braunstone Town 8,448 -11 8,370 -16 

Cosby and Countesthorpe 9,496 0 10,504 5 
Enderby Meridian 9,397 -1 10,896 9 

Glenfields 7,867 -17 8,383 -16 
Kirby Muxloe and Leicester 

Forest East 
8,845 -7 9,514 -5 

Narborough and Whetstone 10,415 10 10,698 7 
Stanton, Croft and Normanton 9,777 3 10,904 9 

     

Total Electorate 73,584  79,042  

 
As can be seen from the table above, seventy five per cent of the current electoral 
divisions are within the tolerance of +/-10%. 
 
The proposal that the County Council is submitting is set out in the table below:- 
 

Proposed Electoral Divisions Electorate 
2014 

Electoral 
Variance 

Electorate 
2021 

Electoral 
Variance 

Blaby and Glen Parva 9,339 -1 9,773 -2 
Braunstone 10,142 7 10,111 1 

Cosby and Countesthorpe 9,496 0 10,504 5 
Enderby and Lubbesthorpe 7,703 -19 9,155 -8 

Glenfields, Kirby Muxloe and 
Leicester Forests 

17,345 -8 18,578 -7 

Narborough and Whetstone 10,415 10 10,698 7 
Stanton, Croft and Normanton 9,144 -3 10,222 2 

     
Total Electorate 73,584  79,042  

 

20



The Blaby proposal ensures that all the proposed electoral divisions are within the +/- 
10% tolerance. It splits three of the eighteen district wards Pastures, Normanton and 
Winstanley, and is therefore 83% coterminous with district wards. 
 
The only parishes/town councils split in this proposal are those of Braunstone Town 
and Whetstone Parish; however, it should be noted that these two are currently split. 
 
A summary of each proposed Electoral Division is below and specific detail about 
how the proposed divisions are made up is set out at the end of this section. 
 
Proposed Blaby and Glen Parva Division  
 
This is the existing electoral division and no changes are therefore proposed. 
 
Proposed Braunstone Division  
 
This is in essence the existing electoral division with the addition of Polling District J, 
Braunstone – Thorpe Astley parish ward. It should be noted that under this proposal, 
the area covered by the Town Council of Braunstone will be split, which is the current 
position. Braunstone Town Council is predicted to have an electorate of 12,871 or 
29% above the County average and as such it is not possible to retain the Town 
Council area within a single electoral division. The Town Council area is currently 
served by two County Councillors  
 
Proposed Cosby and Countesthorpe Division  
 
This is currently the existing electoral division and no change is proposed. However, 
it should be noted that, as is the case now, the parish of Whetstone, Polling District 
AK, has been split, with the remainder of the parish in the proposed Narborough and 
Whetstone Division. The parish has become used to this arrangement over the last 
ten years. 
 
Proposed Enderby and Lubbesthorpe Division  
 
This is the existing electoral division but with the removal of Polling District J, part of 
the Braunstone – Thorpe Astley parish ward which has been added to the proposed 
Braunstone Division. The issues relating to Braunstone Town have been explained in 
the Braunstone proposal. It should be noted that using 2014 electorate this proposed 
division has a variance of -19%. However, a major development, “New 
Lubbesthorpe”, is due to commence and this development is predicted to have an 
extra four thousand homes built over the next ten to fifteen years. The County 
Council has taken into account this development and by 2021 the variance reduces 
to -8% i.e. within the LGBCE tolerance levels. By having such a negative % variance 
it allows for expected growth within the division post 2021. 
 
Proposed Glenfields, Kirby Muxloe and Leicester Forests Division  
 
This is the only two member division that the County Council is proposing. The 
proposed division is made up of the existing divisions of Glenfields and Kirby Muxloe 
and Leicester Forest East together with the addition of the parishes Leicester Forest 

21



West and Thurlaston from the existing Stanton, Croft and Normanton electoral 
division. The County Council is proposing this two member division on the basis of 
electoral equality.  
 
The existing Glenfields Division, which is the parish of Glenfield, is predicted to have 
by 2021 an electorate of 8383 or -16% variance from the County average. Glenfield 
is bordered by Leicester City, Charnwood Borough and Hinckley and Bosworth 
Borough.  
 
The only option available to the County Council to improve electoral equality was to 
add the parish of Kirby Muxloe. It should be noted that the parish of Kirby Muxloe is 
made up of two polling districts, DQ and DP, and these two polling districts are 
predicted to have an electorate of 370 and 3411 respectively by 2021. The County 
Council therefore considered the following options:- 
 

1. Adding the whole of the parish of Kirby Muxloe to the parish of Glenfield 
creating a division with an electorate of 12,164 by 2021 thus giving an 
electoral variance of +22%. 

 
2. Adding the polling district DP (currently within Kirby Muxloe) to the parish of 

Glenfields which would create a division with an electorate of 11,794 by 2021 
thus giving an electoral variance of +18%.  

 
3. Splitting the polling district of DP (currently within Kirby Muxloe) into two so 

that one part of it was added to the Glenfields division and the other part 
remained within Kirby Muxloe. This would ensure electoral equality within the 
parish of Glenfield. However, it would require the LGBCE to recommend a 
change to warding pattern within the Kirby Muxloe parish. 

 
The County Council ruled out all the above options and in particular options 2 and 3 
which would split the parish of Kirby Muxloe which in the County Council’s opinion is 
a distinct community.  
 
Having ruled out the splitting or adding of the parish of Kirby Muxloe to Glenfields, 
the only viable option for the County Council was the proposed creation of a two 
member division. 
 
The two member division proposed will comprise of the parishes of Glenfield, Kirby 
Muxloe, Leicester Forest East, Leicester Forest West and Thurlaston.  
 
Proposed Narborough and Whetstone Division 
 
This is the existing electoral division and no changes are therefore proposed. 
 
Proposed Stanton, Croft and Normanton Division 
 
This is the current electoral division with the removal of Leicester Forest West and 
Thurlaston parishes which have been transferred to the proposed division of 
Glenfields, Kirby Muxloe and Leicester Forests. 
 

22



The proposed new electoral divisions for Blaby district, shown in map form, are on 
the next page and the subsequent pages set out the current electorate and forecast 
electorate numbers for each polling district. 

23



 

24



P
o

ll
in

g
 d

is
tr

ic
t 

P
a
ri

s
h

 
P

a
ri

s
h

 w
a
rd

 
E

x
is

ti
n

g
 

D
is

tr
ic

t/
C

it
y
/b

o
ro

u
g

h
 

w
a
rd

 

E
x
is

ti
n

g
 

C
o

u
n

ty
 

d
iv

is
io

n
 

E
le

c
to

ra
te

 
2
0
1
4
 

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e
 

E
le

c
to

ra
te

 
2
0
2
1
 

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
B

la
b

y
 a

n
d

 G
le

n
 

P
a
rv

a
 D

iv
is

io
n

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

C
 -

 
B

la
b
y
 

B
la

b
y 

- 
S

o
u
th

 
W

a
rd

 
B

la
b
y 

S
o
u
th

 
B

la
b
y 

&
 G

le
n
 

P
a
rv

a
 

1
1
3
9
 

 
1
2
9
0
 

 

D
 -

 
B

la
b
y
 

B
la

b
y 

- 
S

o
u
th

 
W

a
rd

 
B

la
b
y 

S
o
u
th

 
B

la
b
y 

&
 G

le
n
 

P
a
rv

a
 

2
5
3
3
 

 
2
8
7
8
 

 

A
 -

 
B

la
b
y
 

B
la

b
y 

- 
N

o
rt

h
 

W
a
rd

 
S

a
xo

n
d
a
le

 
B

la
b
y 

&
 G

le
n
 

P
a
rv

a
 

8
4
5
 

 
8
5
5
 

 

B
 -

 
B

la
b
y
 

B
la

b
y 

- 
N

o
rt

h
 

W
a
rd

 
S

a
xo

n
d
a
le

 
B

la
b
y 

&
 G

le
n
 

P
a
rv

a
 

3
7
0
 

 
3
7
5
 

 

V
 -

 
G

le
n
 P

a
rv

a
 

G
le

n
 P

a
rv

a
 -

 
E

a
s
t 

L
u
b
b
e
s
th

o
rp

e
 

W
a
rd

 

S
a
xo

n
d
a
le

 
B

la
b
y 

&
 G

le
n
 

P
a
rv

a
 

1
1
0
1
 

 
1
1
0
4
 

 

W
 -

 
G

le
n
 P

a
rv

a
 

G
le

n
 P

a
rv

a
 -

 
N

o
rt

h
 W

a
rd

 
S

a
xo

n
d
a
le

 
B

la
b
y 

&
 G

le
n
 

P
a
rv

a
 

1
9
2
3
 

 
1
8
9
0
 

 

X
 -

 
G

le
n
 P

a
rv

a
 

G
le

n
 P

a
rv

a
 -

 
S

o
u
th

 W
a
rd

 
S

a
xo

n
d
a
le

 
B

la
b
y 

&
 G

le
n
 

P
a
rv

a
 

1
4
2
8
 

 
1
3
8
2
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
9
3
3
9
 

-1
 

9
7
7
3
 

-2
 

25



 P
o

ll
in

g
 d

is
tr

ic
t 

P
a
ri

s
h

 
P

a
ri

s
h

 w
a
rd

 
E

x
is

ti
n

g
 

D
is

tr
ic

t/
C

it
y
/b

o
ro

u
g

h
 

w
a
rd

 

E
x
is

ti
n

g
 

C
o

u
n

ty
 

d
iv

is
io

n
 

E
le

c
to

ra
te

 
2
0
1
4
 

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e
 

E
le

c
to

ra
te

 
2
0
2
1
 

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
B

ra
u

n
s
to

n
e
 

D
iv

is
io

n
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

G
 -

 
B

ra
u
n
s
to

n
e
 

B
ra

u
n
s
to

n
e
 -

 
M

ill
fi
e
ld

 W
a
rd

 
M

ill
fi
e
ld

 
B

ra
u
n
s
to

n
e
 

T
o
w

n
 

2
0
7
3
 

 
2
0
7
0
 

 

E
 -

 
B

ra
u
n
s
to

n
e
 

B
ra

u
n
s
to

n
e
 -

 
F

o
s
s
e
 W

a
rd

 
R

a
ve

n
h
u
rs

t 
&

 F
o
s
s
e
 

B
ra

u
n
s
to

n
e
 

T
o
w

n
 

9
5
8
 

 
9
4
3
 

 

F
 -

 
B

ra
u
n
s
to

n
e
 

B
ra

u
n
s
to

n
e
 -

 
F

o
s
s
e
 W

a
rd

 
R

a
ve

n
h
u
rs

t 
&

 F
o
s
s
e
 

B
ra

u
n
s
to

n
e
 

T
o
w

n
 

5
8
6
 

 
5
7
8
 

 

H
 -

 
B

ra
u
n
s
to

n
e
 

B
ra

u
n
s
to

n
e
 -

 
R

a
ve

n
h
u
rs

t 
W

a
rd

 

R
a
ve

n
h
u
rs

t 
&

 F
o
s
s
e
 

B
ra

u
n
s
to

n
e
 

T
o
w

n
 

3
3
5
4
 

 
3
2
8
1
 

 

I 
- 

B
ra

u
n
s
to

n
e
 

B
ra

u
n
s
to

n
e
 -

 
R

a
ve

n
h
u
rs

t 
W

a
rd

 

R
a
ve

n
h
u
rs

t 
&

 F
o
s
s
e
 

B
ra

u
n
s
to

n
e
 

T
o
w

n
 

6
3
6
 

 
6
2
0
 

 

L
 -

 
B

ra
u
n
s
to

n
e
 

B
ra

u
n
s
to

n
e
 -

 
W

in
st

a
n
le

y 
W

a
rd

 

W
in

st
a
n
le

y 
B

ra
u
n
s
to

n
e
 

T
o
w

n
 

8
4
1
 

 
8
7
8
 

 

J
 -

 
B

ra
u
n
s
to

n
e
 

B
ra

u
n
s
to

n
e
 -

 
T

h
o
rp

e
 A

st
le

y 
W

a
rd

 

W
in

st
a
n
le

y 
E

n
d
e
rb

y 
M

e
ri
d

ia
n

 
1
6
9
4
 

 
1
7
4
1
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
1
0
1
4
2
 

7
 

1
0
1
1
1
 

1
 

26



 P
o

ll
in

g
 d

is
tr

ic
t 

P
a
ri

s
h

 
P

a
ri

s
h

 w
a
rd

 
E

x
is

ti
n

g
 

D
is

tr
ic

t/
C

it
y
/b

o
ro

u
g

h
 

w
a
rd

 

E
x
is

ti
n

g
 

C
o

u
n

ty
 

d
iv

is
io

n
 

E
le

c
to

ra
te

 
2
0
1
4
 

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e
 

E
le

c
to

ra
te

 
2
0
2
1
 

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e
 

 
P

ro
p

o
s
e
d

 
C

o
s
b

y
 a

n
d

 
C

o
u

n
te

s
th

o
rp

e
 

D
iv

is
io

n
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

M
 -

 
C

o
s
b
y
 

<
N

o
n
e
>

 
C

o
s
b
y 

w
it
h
 S

o
u
th

 
W

h
e
ts

to
n
e
 

C
o
s
b
y 

&
 

C
o
u
n
te

s
th

o
rp

e
 

2
7
6
6
 

 
3
2
5
3
 

 

A
K

 -
 

W
h
e
ts

to
n
e
 

W
h
e
ts

to
n
e
 -

 
S

o
u
th

 W
a
rd

 
C

o
s
b
y 

w
it
h
 S

o
u
th

 
W

h
e
ts

to
n
e
 

C
o
s
b
y 

&
 

C
o
u
n
te

s
th

o
rp

e
 

9
1
4
 

 
1
0
1
8
 

 

N
 -

 
C

o
u
n
te

s
th

o
rp

e
 

<
N

o
n
e
>

 
C

o
u
n
te

s
th

o
rp

e
 

C
o
s
b
y 

&
 

C
o
u
n
te

s
th

o
rp

e
 

1
8
5
5
 

 
2
0
1
2
 

 

O
 -

 
C

o
u
n
te

s
th

o
rp

e
 

<
N

o
n
e
>

 
C

o
u
n
te

s
th

o
rp

e
 

C
o
s
b
y 

&
 

C
o
u
n
te

s
th

o
rp

e
 

1
6
7
0
 

 
1
7
8
8
 

 

P
 -

 
C

o
u
n
te

s
th

o
rp

e
 

<
N

o
n
e
>

 
C

o
u
n
te

s
th

o
rp

e
 

C
o
s
b
y 

&
 

C
o
u
n
te

s
th

o
rp

e
 

2
0
6
6
 

 
2
1
9
1
 

 

Z
 -

 
K

ilb
y
 

<
N

o
n
e
>

 
C

o
u
n
te

s
th

o
rp

e
 

C
o
s
b
y 

&
 

C
o
u
n
te

s
th

o
rp

e
 

2
2
5
 

 
2
4
3
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
9
4
9
6
 

0
 

1
0
5
0
4
 

5
 

27



 P
o

ll
in

g
 d

is
tr

ic
t 

P
a
ri

s
h

 
P

a
ri

s
h

 w
a
rd

 
E

x
is

ti
n

g
 

D
is

tr
ic

t/
C

it
y
/b

o
ro

u
g

h
 

w
a
rd

 

E
x
is

ti
n

g
 

C
o

u
n

ty
 

d
iv

is
io

n
 

E
le

c
to

ra
te

 
2
0
1
4
 

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e
 

E
le

c
to

ra
te

 
2
0
2
1
 

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
E

n
d

e
rb

y
 a

n
d

 
L

u
b

b
e
s
th

o
rp

e
 

D
iv

is
io

n
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

T
2
 -

 
L
u
b
b
e
s
th

o
rp

e
 

<
N

o
n
e
>

 
E

n
d
e
rb

y 
&

 S
t.
 J

o
h
n
`s

 
E

n
d
e
rb

y 
M

e
ri
d

ia
n

 
5
0
 

 
6
8
 

 

T
1
 -

 
E

n
d
e
rb

y 
E

n
d
e
rb

y 
- 

E
n
d
e
rb

y 
W

a
rd

 
E

n
d
e
rb

y 
&

 S
t.
 J

o
h
n
`s

 
E

n
d
e
rb

y 
M

e
ri
d

ia
n

 
1
8
5
0
 

 
2
6
5
8
 

 

S
 -

 
E

n
d
e
rb

y 
E

n
d
e
rb

y 
- 

S
t.
 

J
o
h
n
`s

 W
a
rd

 
E

n
d
e
rb

y 
&

 S
t.
 J

o
h
n
`s

 
E

n
d
e
rb

y 
M

e
ri
d

ia
n

 
1
6
9
9
 

 
2
4
4
0
 

 

U
 -

 
E

n
d
e
rb

y 
E

n
d
e
rb

y 
- 

W
e
st

 W
a
rd

 
P

a
s
tu

re
s 

E
n
d
e
rb

y 
M

e
ri
d

ia
n

 
1
2
5
0
 

 
1
2
3
0
 

 

K
 -

 
B

ra
u
n
s
to

n
e
 

B
ra

u
n
s
to

n
e
 -

 
T

h
o
rp

e
 A

st
le

y 
W

a
rd

 

W
in

st
a
n
le

y 
E

n
d
e
rb

y 
M

e
ri
d

ia
n

 
2
8
5
4
 

 
2
7
5
9
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
7
7
0
3
 

-1
9
 

9
1
5
5
 

-8
 

28



 

P
o

ll
in

g
 d

is
tr

ic
t 

P
a
ri

s
h

 
P

a
ri

s
h

 w
a
rd

 
E

x
is

ti
n

g
 

D
is

tr
ic

t/
C

it
y
/b

o
ro

u
g

h
 

w
a
rd

 

E
x
is

ti
n

g
 

C
o

u
n

ty
 

d
iv

is
io

n
 

E
le

c
to

ra
te

 
2
0
1
4
 

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e
 

E
le

c
to

ra
te

 
2
0
2
1
 

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 G
le

n
fi

e
ld

s
, 
K

ir
b

y
 

M
u

x
lo

e
 a

n
d

 L
e
ic

e
s
te

r 
F

o
re

s
ts

 D
iv

is
io

n
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

D
J
 -

 
G

le
n
fi
e
ld

s
 

G
le

n
fi
e
ld

s
 -

 
C

e
n
tr

a
l W

a
rd

 
E

lli
s
 

G
le

n
fi
e
ld

s
 

1
4
1
5
 

 
1
6
0
4
 

 

D
K

 -
 

G
le

n
fi
e
ld

s
 

G
le

n
fi
e
ld

s
 -

 
M

a
n
o
r 

F
a
rm

 
W

a
rd

 

E
lli

s
 

G
le

n
fi
e
ld

s
 

1
5
4
6
 

 
1
7
1
0
 

 

D
L
 -

 
G

le
n
fi
e
ld

s
 

G
le

n
fi
e
ld

s
 -

 
N

o
rt

h
 W

a
rd

 
E

lli
s
 

G
le

n
fi
e
ld

s
 

1
0
4
2
 

 
1
1
7
1
 

 

D
M

 -
 

G
le

n
fi
e
ld

s
 

G
le

n
fi
e
ld

s
 -

 
F

a
ir
e
 W

a
rd

 
F

a
ir
e
s
to

n
e
 

G
le

n
fi
e
ld

s
 

1
0
9
1
 

 
1
1
0
8
 

 

D
N

 -
 

G
le

n
fi
e
ld

s
 

G
le

n
fi
e
ld

s
 -

 
G

le
n
fr

ith
 W

a
rd

 
F

a
ir
e
s
to

n
e
 

G
le

n
fi
e
ld

s
 

1
4
1
9
 

 
1
4
3
2
 

 

D
O

 -
 

G
le

n
fi
e
ld

s
 

G
le

n
fi
e
ld

s
 -

 
S

to
n
e
 W

a
rd

 
F

a
ir
e
s
to

n
e
 

G
le

n
fi
e
ld

s
 

1
3
5
4
 

 
1
3
5
8
 

 

D
R

 -
 

L
e
ic

e
s
te

r 
F

o
re

s
t 
E

a
s
t 

<
N

o
n
e
>

 
F

o
re

s
t 

K
ir
b
y 

M
u

xl
o
e
 

&
 L

e
ic

e
s
te

r 
F

o
re

s
t 
E

a
s
t 

5
8
0
 

 
6
7
8
 

 

D
S

 -
 

L
e
ic

e
s
te

r 
F

o
re

s
t 
E

a
s
t 

<
N

o
n
e
>

 
F

o
re

s
t 

K
ir
b
y 

M
u

xl
o
e
 

&
 L

e
ic

e
s
te

r 
F

o
re

s
t 
E

a
s
t 

1
1
3
7
 

 
1
2
9
6
 

 

D
T

 -
 

L
e
ic

e
s
te

r 
F

o
re

s
t 
E

a
s
t 

<
N

o
n
e
>

 
F

o
re

s
t 

K
ir
b
y 

M
u

xl
o
e
 

&
 L

e
ic

e
s
te

r 
F

o
re

s
t 
E

a
s
t 

3
3
7
6
 

 
3
7
5
8
 

 

D
Q

 -
 

K
ir
b
y 

M
u

xl
o
e

 
K

ir
b
y 

M
u

xl
o
e
 -

 
H

in
c
k
le

y 
R

o
a
d
 

W
a
rd

 

F
o
re

s
t 

K
ir
b
y 

M
u

xl
o
e
 

&
 L

e
ic

e
s
te

r 
F

o
re

s
t 
E

a
s
t 

3
2
9
 

 
3
7
0
 

 

D
P

 -
 

K
ir
b
y 

M
u

xl
o
e

 
K

ir
b
y 

M
u

xl
o
e
 -

 
K

ir
b
y 

W
a
rd

 
M

u
x
lo

e
 

K
ir
b
y 

M
u

xl
o
e
 

&
 L

e
ic

e
s
te

r 
F

o
re

s
t 
E

a
s
t 

3
4
2
3
 

 
3
4
1
1
 

 

A
H

1
 -

 
L
e
ic

e
s
te

r 
F

o
re

s
t 
W

e
st

 
<

N
o
n
e
>

 
N

o
rm

a
n
to

n
 

S
ta

n
to

n
, 

C
ro

ft
 

&
 N

o
rm

a
n
to

n
 

3
1
 

 
3
3
 

 

A
H

2
 -

 
T

h
u
rl
a
s
to

n
 

<
N

o
n
e
>

 
N

o
rm

a
n
to

n
 

S
ta

n
to

n
, 

C
ro

ft
 

&
 N

o
rm

a
n
to

n
 

6
0
2
 

 
6
4
8
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
1
7
3
4
5
 

-8
 

1
8
5
7
8
 

-7
 

29



P
o

ll
in

g
 d

is
tr

ic
t 

P
a
ri

s
h

 
P

a
ri

s
h

 w
a
rd

 
E

x
is

ti
n

g
 

D
is

tr
ic

t/
C

it
y
/b

o
ro

u
g

h
 

w
a
rd

 

E
x
is

ti
n

g
 

C
o

u
n

ty
 

d
iv

is
io

n
 

E
le

c
to

ra
te

 
2
0
1
4
 

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e
 

E
le

c
to

ra
te

 
2
0
2
1
 

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 N
a
rb

o
ro

u
g

h
 a

n
d

 
W

h
e
ts

to
n

e
 D

iv
is

io
n

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

A
A

 -
 

N
a
rb

o
ro

u
g

h
 

N
a
rb

o
ro

u
g

h
 -

 
N

a
rb

o
ro

u
g

h
 &

 
L
it
tl
e
th

o
rp

e
 

W
a
rd

 

N
a
rb

o
ro

u
g

h
 &

 
L
it
tl
e
th

o
rp

e
 

N
a
rb

o
ro

u
g

h
 &

 
W

h
e
ts

to
n
e
 

1
3
9
4
 

 
1
4
6
1
 

 

A
B

 -
 

N
a
rb

o
ro

u
g

h
 

N
a
rb

o
ro

u
g

h
 -

 
N

a
rb

o
ro

u
g

h
 &

 
L
it
tl
e
th

o
rp

e
 

W
a
rd

 

N
a
rb

o
ro

u
g

h
 &

 
L
it
tl
e
th

o
rp

e
 

N
a
rb

o
ro

u
g

h
 &

 
W

h
e
ts

to
n
e
 

1
4
4
1
 

 
1
4
8
0
 

 

A
C

 -
 

N
a
rb

o
ro

u
g

h
 

N
a
rb

o
ro

u
g

h
 -

 
N

a
rb

o
ro

u
g

h
 &

 
L
it
tl
e
th

o
rp

e
 

W
a
rd

 

N
a
rb

o
ro

u
g

h
 &

 
L
it
tl
e
th

o
rp

e
 

N
a
rb

o
ro

u
g

h
 &

 
W

h
e
ts

to
n
e
 

1
1
9
6
 

 
1
2
3
4
 

 

A
I 

- 
W

h
e
ts

to
n
e
 

W
h
e
ts

to
n
e
 -

 
N

o
rt

h
 W

a
rd

 
N

o
rt

h
 W

h
e
ts

to
n
e
 

N
a
rb

o
ro

u
g

h
 &

 
W

h
e
ts

to
n
e
 

2
4
4
1
 

 
2
6
1
4
 

 

A
J
 -

 
W

h
e
ts

to
n
e
 

W
h
e
ts

to
n
e
 -

 
N

o
rt

h
 W

a
rd

 
N

o
rt

h
 W

h
e
ts

to
n
e
 

N
a
rb

o
ro

u
g

h
 &

 
W

h
e
ts

to
n
e
 

1
3
9
1
 

 
1
4
1
9
 

 

A
D

 -
 

N
a
rb

o
ro

u
g

h
 

N
a
rb

o
ro

u
g

h
 -

 
P

a
s
tu

re
s 

W
a
rd

 

P
a
s
tu

re
s 

N
a
rb

o
ro

u
g

h
 &

 
W

h
e
ts

to
n
e
 

2
5
5
2
 

 
2
4
8
9
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
1
0
4
1
5
 

1
0
 

1
0
6
9
8
 

7
 

30



 

P
o

ll
in

g
 d

is
tr

ic
t 

P
a
ri

s
h

 
P

a
ri

s
h

 w
a
rd

 
E

x
is

ti
n

g
 

D
is

tr
ic

t/
C

it
y
/b

o
ro

u
g

h
 

w
a
rd

 

E
x
is

ti
n

g
 

C
o

u
n

ty
 

d
iv

is
io

n
 

E
le

c
to

ra
te

 
2
0
1
4
 

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e
 

E
le

c
to

ra
te

 
2
0
2
1
 

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 S
ta

n
to

n
, 
C

ro
ft

 
a
n

d
 N

o
rm

a
n

ti
o

n
 D

iv
is

io
n

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

Q
1
 -

 
C

ro
ft

 
<

N
o
n
e
>

 
C

ro
ft

 H
ill

 
S

ta
n
to

n
, 

C
ro

ft
 

&
 N

o
rm

a
n
to

n
 

1
2
5
0
 

 
1
2
3
9
 

 

R
 -

 
E

lm
e
s
th

o
rp

e
 

<
N

o
n
e
>

 
C

ro
ft

 H
ill

 
S

ta
n
to

n
, 

C
ro

ft
 

&
 N

o
rm

a
n
to

n
 

4
1
2
 

 
4
0
3
 

 

Q
2
 -

 
P

o
tt

e
rs

 
M

a
rs

to
n
 

<
N

o
n
e
>

 
C

ro
ft

 H
ill

 
S

ta
n
to

n
, 

C
ro

ft
 

&
 N

o
rm

a
n
to

n
 

2
7
 

 
2
6
 

 

Y
 -

 
H

u
n
c
o
te

 
<

N
o
n
e
>

 
N

o
rm

a
n
to

n
 

S
ta

n
to

n
, 

C
ro

ft
 

&
 N

o
rm

a
n
to

n
 

1
4
0
5
 

 
1
5
1
2
 

 

A
F

1
 -

 
A

s
to

n
 F

la
m

vi
lle

 
<

N
o
n
e
>

 
S

ta
n
to

n
 &

 F
la

m
vi

lle
 

S
ta

n
to

n
, 

C
ro

ft
 

&
 N

o
rm

a
n
to

n
 

1
9
1
 

 
2
2
4
 

 

A
E

 -
 

S
a
p
c
o
te

 
<

N
o
n
e
>

 
S

ta
n
to

n
 &

 F
la

m
vi

lle
 

S
ta

n
to

n
, 

C
ro

ft
 

&
 N

o
rm

a
n
to

n
 

1
9
3
5
 

 
2
2
6
9
 

 

A
F

2
 -

 
S

h
a
rn

fo
rd

 
<

N
o
n
e
>

 
S

ta
n
to

n
 &

 F
la

m
vi

lle
 

S
ta

n
to

n
, 

C
ro

ft
 

&
 N

o
rm

a
n
to

n
 

8
0
9
 

 
9
4
8
 

 

A
G

 -
 

S
to

n
e
y 

S
ta

n
to

n
 

<
N

o
n
e
>

 
S

ta
n
to

n
 &

 F
la

m
vi

lle
 

S
ta

n
to

n
, 

C
ro

ft
 

&
 N

o
rm

a
n
to

n
 

3
0
9
1
 

 
3
5
7
2
 

 

A
F

3
 -

 
W

ig
st

o
n
 P

a
rv

a
 

<
N

o
n
e
>

 
S

ta
n
to

n
 &

 F
la

m
vi

lle
 

S
ta

n
to

n
, 

C
ro

ft
 

&
 N

o
rm

a
n
to

n
 

2
4
 

 
2
8
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
9
1
4
4
 

-3
 

1
0
2
2
2
 

2
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
T

o
ta

l 
E

le
c
to

ra
te

 f
o

r 
B

la
b

y
 

 
7
3
5
8
4
 

 
7
9
0
4
2
 

 

 

31



Appendix 2 
 
 

CHARNWOOD BOROUGH PROPOSAL 
 
The borough of Charnwood is in North Leicestershire and borders Blaby, Hinckley 
and Bosworth, Melton, North West Leicestershire, Leicester City and the County of 
Nottinghamshire. 
 
The electorate for the borough is 136,501 (2014) rising to 142,514 by 2021. The 
borough of Charnwood is entitled to fourteen seats on the County Council with the 
predicted district average by 2021 being 10,179 which is only 195 higher than the 
County average of 9,984. 
 
The table below sets out the present electoral divisions along with electorate and 
electoral variance in 2014 and forecasts to 2021. 
 

Current Electoral Divisions 
Electorate 

2014 
Electoral 
Variance 

Electorate 
2021 

Electoral 
Variance 

Birstall 10,581 12 11,104 11 
Bradgate 10,129 7 10,678 7 

Loughborough East 9,544 1 9,732 -3 
Loughborough North 10,343 9 10,312 3 

Loughborough North West 10,485 11 10,093 1 
Loughborough South 11,688 23 12,775 28 

Loughborough South West 8,755 -8 8,737 -12 
Quorn and Barrow 9,917 5 10,596 6 

Rothley and Mountsorrel 9,998 6 11,025 10 
Shepshed 10,886 15 11,371 14 

Sileby and the Wolds 8,885 -6 9,464 -5 
Syston Fosse 8,617 -9 8,531 -15 

Syston Ridgeway 8,904 -6 10,269 3 
Thurmaston 7,769 -18 7,826 -22 

     
Total Electorate 136,501 

 
142,514 

 
 
As can be seen from the table, above fifty eight per cent of the current electoral 
divisions are within the tolerance of +/-10%. 
 
The proposal that the County Council is submitting is set out in the table below:- 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

32



Proposed Electoral 
Divisions 

Electorate 
2014 

Electoral 
Variance 

Electorate 
2021 

Electoral 
Variance 

Birstall  10,415 10 10,922 9 
Bradgate  10,129 7 10,678 7 

Loughborough East  9,544 1 9,732 -3 
Loughborough North  10,343 9 10,312 3 

Loughborough North West  10,485 11 10,093 1 
Loughborough South  9,967 5 10,730 7 

Loughborough South West  10,476 11 10,782 8 
Quorn and Barrow  9,436 0 10,061 1 

Rothley and Mountsorrel  9,998 6 11,025 10 
Shepshed  10,886 15 11,371 14 

Sileby and the Wolds  9,366 -1 9,999 0 
Syston Fosse  8,308 -12 9,127 -9 

Syston Ridgeway  8,813 -7 9,025 -10 
Thurmaston Ridgemere  8,335 -12 8,656 -13 

     
Total Electorate 136,501  142,514  

 
The Charnwood proposal has all but two of the fourteen electoral divisions within the 
+/-10% tolerance and splits the following eight of the twenty eight district wards:- 
Barrow and Sileby, Birstall Wanlip, Loughborough Shelthorpe, Queniborough, Quorn 
and Mountsorrel Castle, Rothley and Thurcaston, Syston West and Wreake Villages 
The proposal put forward is 72% coterminous with district wards. 
 
In this proposal Syston Town is split which is the case now.   
 
A summary of each proposed Electoral Division is below and specific detail about 
how the proposed divisions are made up is set out at the end of this section. 
 
Proposed Birstall Division 
 
This is the existing electoral division but with the removal of Wanlip Parish which has 
been added to the proposed Syston Ridgeway division. 
 
Proposed Bradgate Division 
 
This is the existing electoral division and no changes are therefore proposed. 
 
Proposed Loughborough East Division 
 
This is the existing electoral division and no changes are therefore proposed. 
 
Proposed Loughborough North Division 
 
This is the existing electoral division and no changes are therefore proposed. 
 
 
 

33



Proposed Loughborough North West Division 
 
This is the existing electoral division and no changes are therefore proposed. 
 
Proposed Loughborough South Division 
 
This is the existing electoral division but with the removal of Polling District Q which 
has been added to the proposed Loughborough South West Division 
 
Proposed Loughborough South West Division 
 
This is the existing electoral division but with the addition of Polling District Q from 
the proposed Loughborough South Division 
 
Proposed Quorn and Barrow Electoral Division 
 
This is the existing electoral division but with the removal of Polling District AJ, Sileby 
West Parish Ward, which has been added to the proposed Sileby and the Wolds 
electoral division. 
 
Proposed Rothley and Mountsorrel Electoral Division 
 
This is the existing electoral division and no changes are therefore proposed 
 
Proposed Shepshed Electoral Division 
 
This is the existing electoral division and no changes are proposed. The County 
Council is aware that this division exceeds the electoral tolerance of +10% now and 
by 2021 is predicted to be at +14%. 
 
The parish of Shepshed is situated to the north west area of Charnwood and borders 
onto the North West Leicestershire District Council area. The parish of Shepshed is 
divided into two Parish wards, Shepshed East and Shepshed West, both of which 
have two polling districts within them. In addition the M1 motorway runs through the 
whole of the parish and therefore creates a natural divide from the remainder of 
Charnwood and any other polling district within the borough. The vast majority of the 
electorate are located to the west of the M1, and the parish and people of Shepshed 
see themselves as a distinct community. 
 
The County Council did consider splitting the parish of Shepshed and the possibility 
of creating a two member division by adding polling districts to the existing Shepshed 
electoral division. However, the Member Working Party did not think these were 
viable options as it was very likely that there would be strong objections from the 
people and parish of Shepshed. Furthermore, it would have major implications for 
the rest of the proposed electoral divisions within Charnwood and the desire of the 
Working Party to retain existing electoral divisions where possible. 
 
At the last Periodic Electoral Review in 2003 the projected electoral inequality was 
predicted to be 16% by 2007 and the County Council argued at the time that 
Shepshed be treated as a separate community. The Boundary Committee for 

34



England accepted this argument and created the electoral division of Shepshed. The 
County Council believes that the previous arguments still hold and the existing 
electoral boundary should be retained. 
 
Proposed Sileby and the Wolds Electoral Division 
 
This is the existing electoral division but with the addition of Polling District AJ, Sileby 
West Parish Ward, which has been removed from the proposed Quorn and Barrow 
electoral division. By adding this polling district it brings the parish of Sileby together 
which is currently split between two electoral divisions. 
 
Proposed New Syston Fosse Division  
 
This proposed division is made up of part of the existing electoral divisions of Syston 
Fosse and Syston Ridgeway and comprises the parishes of East Goscote, 
Thrussington, Ratcliffe on the Wreake, Rearsby and Queniborough.  
 
In addition, the proposed division also includes Syston St. Peter’s ward of Syston 
Town Council. The County Council acknowledges this means splitting the area 
covered by the Town Council of Syston but given that it is currently split and 
represented by two County Councillors it was viewed that this was achievable. The 
Town Council are already used to liaising with two County Councillors. 
 
Proposed New Syston Ridgeway Division  
 
This proposed division is made up of parts of the existing electoral divisions of 
Syston Fosse and Syston Ridgeway and comprises the parishes of Cossington and 
Wanlip which has been transferred from the existing electoral division of Birstall. 
 
In addition the proposed division also includes the town wards of Syston Merton, 
Syston New Barkby and Syston St. Peter’s within Syston Town.  The County Council 
acknowledges this means splitting the Town Council of Syston but given that it is 
currently split and represented by two County Councillors it was of the view that this 
was achievable. The Town Council is already used to liaising with two County 
Councillors. 
 
Proposed New Thurmaston Ridgemere Division 
 
This is in essence the existing Thurmaston electoral division but with the addition of 
Barkby, Beeby and South Croxton parishes.  
 
The County Council is aware that even with the addition of these parishes the 
proposed electoral division is predicted to have an electorate of 8,656 or -13% 
variance from the County average by 2021.  
 
In putting forward this division the County Council was mindful that in late 2014 
Charnwood Borough Council approved the Thurmaston Sustainable Urban 
Extension (SUE) which proposes an additional 4,500 houses. However, this decision 
was referred to the Secretary of State and as such the additional development 
proposed could not be taken into consideration in the 2021 electoral forecast. On 

35



23rd March 2015 the Secretary of State decided not to call in the decision which 
means the application can now proceed. 
 
Given the above and that the proposed Thurmaston SUE is a major development, 
similar to Lubbesthorpe in Blaby District, the County Council is assuming that 
electoral inequality will be significantly reduced in the coming years. The proposed 
electoral division allows for this imbalance to be corrected even though it is not 
included in the electorate forecasts to 2021. The County Council is of the view that 
the proposed Thurmaston SUE will have a major impact on this particular electoral 
division and it therefore thought it reasonable to recommend to the LGBCE that this 
new electoral division be agreed with a variance of -13% on the basis by 2021 or 
shortly thereafter the inequality will be begin to reduce. 
 
The proposed new electoral divisions for Charnwood Borough, shown in map form 
are on the next page and the subsequent pages set out the current electorate and 
forecast electorate numbers for each polling district. 
 
 

36



 

37



 
P

o
ll

in
g

 d
is

tr
ic

t 
P

a
ri

s
h

 
P

a
ri

s
h

 w
a

rd
 

E
x

is
ti

n
g

 
D

is
tr

ic
t/

C
it

y
/b

o
ro

u
g

h
 

w
a
rd

 

E
x

is
ti

n
g

 
C

o
u

n
ty

 
d

iv
is

io
n

 

E
le

c
to

ra
te

 
2

0
1
4
 

V
a

ri
a

n
c

e
 

E
le

c
to

ra
te

 
2

0
2
1
 

V
a

ri
a

n
c

e
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

B
ir

s
ta

ll
 D

iv
is

io
n

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

C
C

 -
 

B
ir
s
ta

ll 
B

ir
s
ta

ll 
G

o
s
c
o

te
 

B
ir
s
ta

ll 
W

a
n

lip
 

B
ir
s
ta

ll 
2

0
4
6
 

 
2

2
4
8
 

 

C
D

 -
 

B
ir
s
ta

ll 
B

ir
s
ta

ll 
G

re
e

n
g
a

te
 

B
ir
s
ta

ll 
W

a
n

lip
 

B
ir
s
ta

ll 
2

0
7
5
 

 
2

2
7
3
 

 

C
E

 -
 

B
ir
s
ta

ll 
B

ir
s
ta

ll 
G

re
e

n
g
a

te
 

B
ir
s
ta

ll 
W

a
n

lip
 

B
ir
s
ta

ll 
1

0
1
2
 

 
1

1
4
7
 

 

C
F

 -
 

B
ir
s
ta

ll 
B

ir
s
ta

ll 
N

e
th

e
rh

a
ll 

B
ir
s
ta

ll 
W

a
te

rm
e
a

d
 

B
ir
s
ta

ll 
7

2
1
 

 
7

2
5
 

 

C
G

 -
 

B
ir
s
ta

ll 
B

ir
s
ta

ll 
N

e
th

e
rh

a
ll 

B
ir
s
ta

ll 
W

a
te

rm
e
a

d
 

B
ir
s
ta

ll 
8

8
6
 

 
8

9
2
 

 

C
H

 -
 

B
ir
s
ta

ll 
B

ir
s
ta

ll 
R

iv
e

rs
id

e
 

B
ir
s
ta

ll 
W

a
te

rm
e
a

d
 

B
ir
s
ta

ll 
1

5
0
1
 

 
1

5
1
3
 

 

C
I 

- 
B

ir
s
ta

ll 
B

ir
s
ta

ll 
S

to
n
e

h
ill

 
B

ir
s
ta

ll 
W

a
te

rm
e
a

d
 

B
ir
s
ta

ll 
2

1
7
4
 

 
2

1
2
5
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
1

0
4
1

5
 

1
0
 

1
0

9
2

2
 

9
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

B
ra

d
g

a
te

 
D

iv
is

io
n

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

C
A

 -
 

A
n

s
te

y 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
A

n
s
te

y 
B

ra
d

g
a

te
 

5
3

3
3
 

 
5

5
9
8
 

 

C
M

1
 -

 
N

e
w

to
w

n
 

L
in

fo
rd

 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
F

o
re

s
t 

B
ra

d
g
a

te
 

B
ra

d
g
a

te
 

8
8

7
 

 
8

7
3
 

 

C
M

2
 -

 
U

lv
e

rs
c
ro

ft
 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
F

o
re

s
t 

B
ra

d
g
a

te
 

B
ra

d
g
a

te
 

8
4
 

 
8

3
 

 

D
H

 -
 

W
o
o
d
h
o

u
s
e
 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
F

o
re

s
t 

B
ra

d
g
a

te
 

B
ra

d
g
a

te
 

1
3

1
3
 

 
1

3
5
9
 

 

D
I 

- 
W

o
o
d
h
o

u
s
e
 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
F

o
re

s
t 

B
ra

d
g
a

te
 

B
ra

d
g
a

te
 

4
9

6
 

 
4

4
0
 

 

C
T

 -
 

S
w

it
h

la
n

d
 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
R

o
th

le
y 

&
 T

h
u

rc
a
st

o
n

 
B

ra
d

g
a

te
 

2
1

4
 

 
2

4
8
 

 

C
Z

 -
 

T
h
u

rc
a
s
to

n
 &

 
C

ro
p

s
to

n
 

C
ro

p
s
to

n
 

R
o
th

le
y 

&
 T

h
u

rc
a
st

o
n

 
B

ra
d

g
a

te
 

8
3

5
 

 
9

6
1
 

 

D
A

 -
 

T
h
u

rc
a
s
to

n
 &

 
C

ro
p

s
to

n
 

T
h
u

rc
a
s
to

n
 

R
o
th

le
y 

&
 T

h
u

rc
a
st

o
n

 
B

ra
d

g
a

te
 

9
6

7
 

 
1

1
1
6
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
1

0
1
2

9
 

7
 

1
0

6
7

8
 

7
 

38



 

P
o

ll
in

g
 d

is
tr

ic
t 

P
a

ri
s

h
 

P
a

ri
s

h
 w

a
rd

 
E

x
is

ti
n

g
 

D
is

tr
ic

t/
C

it
y
/b

o
ro

u
g

h
 

w
a
rd

 

E
x

is
ti

n
g

 
C

o
u

n
ty

 
d

iv
is

io
n

 

E
le

c
to

ra
te

 
2

0
1
4
 

V
a

ri
a

n
c

e
 

E
le

c
to

ra
te

 
2

0
2
1
 

V
a

ri
a

n
c

e
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

L
o

u
g

h
b

o
ro

u
g

h
 

E
a

s
t 

D
iv

is
io

n
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

H
 -

 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
L

o
u

g
h

b
o

ro
u

g
h

 
H

a
s
ti
n
g
s
 

L
o

u
g
h

b
o

ro
u

g
h
 

E
a

s
t 

1
7

6
3
 

 
1

8
4
1
 

 

I 
- 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
L

o
u

g
h

b
o

ro
u

g
h

 
H

a
s
ti
n
g
s
 

L
o

u
g
h

b
o

ro
u

g
h
 

E
a

s
t 

2
7

4
8
 

 
2

8
8
3
 

 

J
 -

 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
L

o
u

g
h

b
o

ro
u

g
h

 
L

e
m

yn
g
to

n
 

L
o

u
g
h

b
o

ro
u

g
h
 

E
a

s
t 

4
2

0
1
 

 
4

1
7
2
 

 

K
 -

 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
L

o
u

g
h

b
o

ro
u

g
h

 
L

e
m

yn
g
to

n
 

L
o

u
g
h

b
o

ro
u

g
h
 

E
a

s
t 

8
3

2
 

 
8

3
6
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
9

5
4
4
 

1
 

9
7

3
2
 

-3
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

L
o

u
g

h
b

o
ro

u
g

h
 

N
o

rt
h

 D
iv

is
io

n
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

D
1
 -

 
<

N
o

n
e

>
 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
L

o
u

g
h

b
o

ro
u

g
h

 
D

is
h

le
y 

&
 H

a
th

e
rn

 
L

o
u

g
h

b
o

ro
u

g
h
 

N
o
rt

h
 

2
1

7
2
 

 
2

1
7
0
 

 

D
2
 -

 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
L

o
u

g
h

b
o

ro
u

g
h

 
D

is
h

le
y 

&
 H

a
th

e
rn

 
L

o
u

g
h

b
o

ro
u

g
h
 

N
o
rt

h
 

1
2

8
9
 

 
1

2
7
6
 

 

E
 -

 
H

a
th

e
rn

 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
L

o
u

g
h

b
o

ro
u

g
h

 
D

is
h

le
y 

&
 H

a
th

e
rn

 
L

o
u

g
h

b
o

ro
u

g
h
 

N
o
rt

h
 

1
7

7
3
 

 
1

8
2
8
 

 

W
 -

 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
L

o
u

g
h

b
o

ro
u

g
h

 S
to

re
r 

L
o

u
g
h

b
o

ro
u

g
h
 

N
o
rt

h
 

2
2

1
0
 

 
2

1
8
8
 

 

X
 -

 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
L

o
u

g
h

b
o

ro
u

g
h

 S
to

re
r 

L
o

u
g
h

b
o

ro
u

g
h
 

N
o
rt

h
 

2
8

9
9
 

 
2

8
5
0
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
1

0
3
4

3
 

9
 

1
0

3
1

2
 

3
 

39



 

P
o

ll
in

g
 d

is
tr

ic
t 

P
a

ri
s

h
 

P
a

ri
s

h
 w

a
rd

 
E

x
is

ti
n

g
 

D
is

tr
ic

t/
C

it
y
/b

o
ro

u
g

h
 

w
a
rd

 

E
x

is
ti

n
g

 
C

o
u

n
ty

 
d

iv
is

io
n

 

E
le

c
to

ra
te

 
2

0
1
4
 

V
a

ri
a

n
c

e
 

E
le

c
to

ra
te

 
2

0
2
1
 

V
a

ri
a

n
c

e
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

L
o

u
g

h
b

o
ro

u
g

h
 

N
o

rt
h

 W
e

s
t 

D
iv

is
io

n
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

A
 -

 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
L

o
u

g
h

b
o

ro
u

g
h

 A
sh

b
y
 

L
o

u
g
h

b
o

ro
u

g
h
 

N
o
rt

h
 W

e
s
t 

2
5

4
9
 

 
2

5
4
1
 

 

B
 -

 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
L

o
u

g
h

b
o

ro
u

g
h

 A
sh

b
y
 

L
o

u
g
h

b
o

ro
u

g
h
 

N
o
rt

h
 W

e
s
t 

2
8

2
3
 

 
2

5
4
7
 

 

C
 -

 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
L

o
u

g
h

b
o

ro
u

g
h

 A
sh

b
y
 

L
o

u
g
h

b
o

ro
u

g
h
 

N
o
rt

h
 W

e
s
t 

3
4

4
 

 
3

5
2
 

 

F
 -

 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
L

o
u

g
h

b
o

ro
u

g
h

 
G

a
re

n
d
o

n
 

L
o

u
g
h

b
o

ro
u

g
h
 

N
o
rt

h
 W

e
s
t 

3
0

2
5
 

 
2

9
5
7
 

 

G
 -

 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
L

o
u

g
h

b
o

ro
u

g
h

 
G

a
re

n
d
o

n
 

L
o

u
g
h

b
o

ro
u

g
h
 

N
o
rt

h
 W

e
s
t 

1
7

4
4
 

 
1

6
9
6
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
1

0
4
8

5
 

1
1
 

1
0

0
9

3
 

1
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

L
o

u
g

h
b

o
ro

u
g

h
 

S
o

u
th

 D
iv

is
io

n
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

R
 -

 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
L

o
u

g
h

b
o

ro
u

g
h

 
S

h
e

lt
h
o

rp
e
 

L
o

u
g
h

b
o

ro
u

g
h
 

S
o

u
th

 
2

2
6
3
 

 
2

7
1
2
 

 

S
 -

 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
L

o
u

g
h

b
o

ro
u

g
h

 
S

h
e

lt
h
o

rp
e
 

L
o

u
g
h

b
o

ro
u

g
h
 

S
o

u
th

 
1

0
0
0
 

 
1

2
0
5
 

 

T
 -

 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
L

o
u

g
h

b
o

ro
u

g
h

 
S

h
e

lt
h
o

rp
e
 

L
o

u
g
h

b
o

ro
u

g
h
 

S
o

u
th

 
6

3
3
 

 
7

6
2
 

 

U
 -

 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
L

o
u

g
h

b
o

ro
u

g
h

 
S

o
u

th
fi
e
ld

s 
L

o
u

g
h

b
o

ro
u

g
h
 

S
o

u
th

 
3

3
4
2
 

 
3

2
3
3
 

 

V
 -

 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
L

o
u

g
h

b
o

ro
u

g
h

 
S

o
u

th
fi
e
ld

s 
L

o
u

g
h

b
o

ro
u

g
h
 

S
o

u
th

 
2

7
2
9
 

 
2

8
1
8
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
9

9
6
7
 

5
 

1
0

7
3

0
 

7
 

40



P
o

ll
in

g
 d

is
tr

ic
t 

P
a

ri
s

h
 

P
a

ri
s

h
 w

a
rd

 
E

x
is

ti
n

g
 

D
is

tr
ic

t/
C

it
y
/b

o
ro

u
g

h
 

w
a
rd

 

E
x

is
ti

n
g

 
C

o
u

n
ty

 
d

iv
is

io
n

 

E
le

c
to

ra
te

 
2

0
1
4
 

V
a

ri
a

n
c

e
 

E
le

c
to

ra
te

 
2

0
2
1
 

V
a

ri
a

n
c

e
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

L
o

u
g

h
b

o
ro

u
g

h
 

S
o

u
th

 W
e

s
t 

D
iv

is
io

n
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Q
 -

 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
L

o
u

g
h

b
o

ro
u

g
h

 
S

h
e

lt
h
o

rp
e
 

L
o

u
g
h

b
o

ro
u

g
h
 

S
o

u
th

 
1

7
2
1
 

 
2

0
4
5
 

 

L
 -

 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
L

o
u

g
h

b
o

ro
u

g
h

 
N

a
n

p
a
n

ta
n
 

L
o

u
g
h

b
o

ro
u

g
h
 

S
o

u
th

 W
e
s
t 

2
6

5
3
 

 
2

7
2
8
 

 

M
 -

 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
L

o
u

g
h

b
o

ro
u

g
h

 
N

a
n

p
a
n

ta
n
 

L
o

u
g
h

b
o

ro
u

g
h
 

S
o

u
th

 W
e
s
t 

3
5

3
 

 
3

1
9
 

 

N
 -

 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
L

o
u

g
h

b
o

ro
u

g
h

 
N

a
n

p
a
n

ta
n
 

L
o

u
g
h

b
o

ro
u

g
h
 

S
o

u
th

 W
e
s
t 

1
0

9
0
 

 
9

9
3
 

 

O
 -

 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
L

o
u

g
h

b
o

ro
u

g
h

 
O

u
tw

o
o

d
s 

L
o

u
g
h

b
o

ro
u

g
h
 

S
o

u
th

 W
e
s
t 

3
1

0
0
 

 
3

0
9
1
 

 

P
 -

 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
L

o
u

g
h

b
o

ro
u

g
h

 
O

u
tw

o
o

d
s 

L
o

u
g
h

b
o

ro
u

g
h
 

S
o

u
th

 W
e
s
t 

1
5

5
9
 

 
1

6
0
6
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
1

0
4
7

6
 

1
1
 

1
0

7
8

2
 

8
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 Q

u
o

rn
 

a
n

d
 B

a
rr

o
w

 
D

iv
is

io
n

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Y
 -

 
B

a
rr

o
w

 U
p

o
n

 
S

o
a

r 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
B

a
rr

o
w

 &
 S

ile
b

y 
W

e
s
t 

Q
u

o
rn

 &
 

B
a

rr
o

w
 

4
9

9
6
 

 
5

4
5
0
 

 

A
C

 -
 

Q
u

o
rn

d
o

n
 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
Q

u
o

rn
 &

 M
o
u
n

ts
o

rr
e

l 
C

a
s
tl
e
 

Q
u

o
rn

 &
 

B
a

rr
o

w
 

4
4

4
0
 

 
4

6
1
2
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
9

4
3
6
 

0
 

1
0

0
6

1
 

1
 

41



 

P
o

ll
in

g
 d

is
tr

ic
t 

P
a

ri
s

h
 

P
a

ri
s

h
 w

a
rd

 
E

x
is

ti
n

g
 

D
is

tr
ic

t/
C

it
y
/b

o
ro

u
g

h
 

w
a
rd

 

E
x

is
ti

n
g

 
C

o
u

n
ty

 
d

iv
is

io
n

 

E
le

c
to

ra
te

 
2

0
1
4
 

V
a

ri
a

n
c

e
 

E
le

c
to

ra
te

 
2

0
2
1
 

V
a

ri
a

n
c

e
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

R
o

th
le

y
 a

n
d

 
M

o
u

n
ts

o
rr

e
l 

D
iv

is
io

n
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

C
L
 -

 
M

o
u

n
ts

o
rr

e
l 

M
o

u
n

ts
o

rr
e

l 
M

o
u

n
ts

o
rr

e
l 

R
o
th

le
y 

&
 

M
o

u
n

ts
o

rr
e

l 
5

5
0
2
 

 
5

8
8
2
 

 

A
B

 -
 

M
o

u
n

ts
o

rr
e

l 
M

o
u

n
ts

o
rr

e
l 

C
a
s
tl
e
 

Q
u

o
rn

 &
 M

o
u
n

ts
o

rr
e

l 
C

a
s
tl
e
 

R
o
th

le
y 

&
 

M
o

u
n

ts
o

rr
e

l 
1

0
3
1
 

 
1

0
8
1
 

 

C
Q

 -
 

R
o
th

le
y 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
R

o
th

le
y 

&
 T

h
u

rc
a
st

o
n

 
R

o
th

le
y 

&
 

M
o

u
n

ts
o

rr
e

l 
3

4
6
5
 

 
4

0
6
2
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
9

9
9
8
 

6
 

1
1

0
2

5
 

1
0
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

S
h

e
p

s
h

e
d

 
D

iv
is

io
n

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

A
D

 -
 

S
h

e
p

sh
e
d
 

S
h

e
p

sh
e
d

 E
a

st
 

S
h

e
p

sh
e
d

 E
a

st
 

S
h

e
p

sh
e
d

 
2

4
2
9
 

 
2

4
0
5
 

 

A
E

 -
 

S
h

e
p

sh
e
d
 

S
h

e
p

sh
e
d

 E
a

st
 

S
h

e
p

sh
e
d

 E
a

st
 

S
h

e
p

sh
e
d

 
2

8
4
5
 

 
2

8
1
4
 

 

A
F

 -
 

S
h

e
p

sh
e
d
 

S
h

e
p

sh
e
d

 W
e
s
t 

S
h

e
p

sh
e
d

 W
e
s
t 

S
h

e
p

sh
e
d

 
2

7
0
8
 

 
2

9
8
3
 

 

A
G

 -
 

S
h

e
p

sh
e
d
 

S
h

e
p

sh
e
d

 W
e
s
t 

S
h

e
p

sh
e
d

 W
e
s
t 

S
h

e
p

sh
e
d

 
2

9
0
4
 

 
3

1
7
0
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
1

0
8
8

6
 

1
2
 

1
1

3
7

1
 

1
4
 

42



 

P
o

ll
in

g
 d

is
tr

ic
t 

P
a

ri
s

h
 

P
a

ri
s

h
 w

a
rd

 
E

x
is

ti
n

g
 

D
is

tr
ic

t/
C

it
y
/b

o
ro

u
g

h
 

w
a
rd

 

E
x

is
ti

n
g

 
C

o
u

n
ty

 
d

iv
is

io
n

 

E
le

c
to

ra
te

 
2

0
1
4
 

V
a

ri
a

n
c

e
 

E
le

c
to

ra
te

 
2

0
2
1
 

V
a

ri
a

n
c

e
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 S

il
e

b
y
 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 W
o

ld
s

 
D

iv
is

io
n

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

A
H

 -
 

S
ile

b
y 

S
ile

b
y 

S
t.

 
G

re
g
o

ry
`s

 
S

ile
b

y 
S

ile
b

y 
&

 T
h

e
 

W
o
ld

s 
3

2
7
1
 

 
3

5
9
6
 

 

A
I 

- 
S

ile
b

y 
S

ile
b

y 
S

t.
 M

a
ry

`s
 

S
ile

b
y 

S
ile

b
y 

&
 T

h
e

 
W

o
ld

s 
2

5
6
4
 

 
2

8
2
2
 

 

A
J
 -

 
S

ile
b

y 
S

ile
b

y 
W

e
s
t 

B
a

rr
o

w
 &

 S
ile

b
y 

W
e
s
t 

Q
u

o
rn

 &
 

B
a

rr
o

w
 

4
8

1
 

 
5

3
5
 

 

A
A

1
 -

 
H

o
to

n
 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
T

h
e

 W
o
ld

s 
S

ile
b

y 
&

 T
h

e
 

W
o
ld

s 
2

8
8
 

 
2

8
5
 

 

A
K

 -
 

W
a
lto

n
 o

n
 t
h

e
 

W
o
ld

s 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
T

h
e

 W
o
ld

s 
S

ile
b

y 
&

 T
h

e
 

W
o
ld

s 
2

2
1
 

 
2

2
6
 

 

A
L

 -
 

W
ym

e
s
w

o
ld

 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
T

h
e

 W
o
ld

s 
S

ile
b

y 
&

 T
h

e
 

W
o
ld

s 
1

0
8
1
 

 
1

0
8
0
 

 

Z
 -

 
B

u
rt

o
n
 o

n
 t

h
e

 
W

o
ld

s
, 
C

o
te

s 
a

n
d

 P
re

s
tw

o
ld

 

B
u

rt
o
n
 o

n
 t

h
e

 
W

o
ld

s 
T

h
e

 W
o
ld

s 
S

ile
b

y 
&

 T
h

e
 

W
o
ld

s 
9

1
6
 

 
9

0
9
 

 

A
A

2
 -

 
B

u
rt

o
n
 o

n
 t

h
e

 
W

o
ld

s
, 
C

o
te

s 
a

n
d

 P
re

s
tw

o
ld

 

C
o
te

s 
T

h
e

 W
o
ld

s 
S

ile
b

y 
&

 T
h

e
 

W
o
ld

s  
2

6
 

 
2

6
 

 

A
A

3
 -

 
B

u
rt

o
n
 o

n
 t

h
e

 
W

o
ld

s
, 
C

o
te

s 
a

n
d

 P
re

s
tw

o
ld

 

P
re

s
tw

o
ld

 
T

h
e

 W
o
ld

s 
S

ile
b

y 
&

 T
h

e
 

W
o
ld

s  
5

6
 

 
5

7
 

 

C
R

 -
 

S
e

a
g
ra

ve
 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
W

re
a

k
e
 V

ill
a
g
e

s
 

S
ile

b
y 

&
 T

h
e

 
W

o
ld

s 
4

6
2
 

 
4

6
4
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
9

3
6
6
 

-1
 

9
9

9
9
 

0
 

43



 

P
o

ll
in

g
 d

is
tr

ic
t 

P
a

ri
s

h
 

P
a

ri
s

h
 w

a
rd

 
E

x
is

ti
n

g
 

D
is

tr
ic

t/
C

it
y
/b

o
ro

u
g

h
 

w
a
rd

 

E
x

is
ti

n
g

 
C

o
u

n
ty

 
d

iv
is

io
n

 

E
le

c
to

ra
te

 
2

0
1
4
 

V
a

ri
a

n
c

e
 

E
le

c
to

ra
te

 
2

0
2
1
 

V
a

ri
a

n
c

e
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

S
y
s

to
n

 F
o

s
s

e
 

D
iv

is
io

n
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

C
K

 -
 

E
a

s
t 

G
o

s
c
o

te
 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
E

a
s
t 

G
o

s
c
o

te
 

S
ys

to
n

 F
o

s
s
e
 

2
2

6
0
 

 
2

1
8
6
 

 

C
X

 -
 

S
ys

to
n

 
S

ys
to

n
 S

t.
 

P
e

te
r`

s
 W

e
s
t 

S
ys

to
n

 W
e
st

 
S

ys
to

n
 F

o
s
s
e
 

2
4

4
8
 

 
2

4
7
4
 

 

C
Y

 -
 

T
h

ru
s
s
in

g
to

n
 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
W

re
a

k
e
 V

ill
a
g
e

s
 

S
ys

to
n

 F
o

s
s
e
 

4
6

4
 

 
4

6
3
 

 

C
O

 -
 

R
a
tc

lif
fe

 o
n

 t
h

e
 

W
re

a
k
e
 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
W

re
a

k
e
 V

ill
a
g
e

s
 

S
ys

to
n

 F
o

s
s
e
 

1
5

6
 

 
1

6
2
 

 

C
N

 -
 

Q
u

e
n

ib
o

ro
u

g
h
 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
Q

u
e

n
ib

o
ro

u
g
h
 

S
ys

to
n

 
R

id
g
e

w
a

y
 

2
0

2
1
 

 
2

8
7
9
 

 

C
P

 -
 

R
e
a

rs
b
y 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
W

re
a

k
e
 V

ill
a
g
e

s
 

S
ys

to
n

 
R

id
g
e

w
a

y
 

9
5

9
 

 
9

6
4
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
8

3
0
8
 

-1
2

 
9

1
2
7
 

-9
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

S
y
s

y
to

n
 

R
id

g
e
w

a
y
 

D
iv

is
io

n
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

C
W

 -
 

S
ys

to
n

 
S

ys
to

n
 N

e
w

 
B

a
rk

b
y 

S
ys

to
n

 W
e
st

 
S

ys
to

n
 F

o
s
s
e
 

2
8

4
5
 

 
2

8
0
7
 

 

C
U

 -
 

S
ys

to
n

 
S

ys
to

n
 M

e
rt

o
n

 
S

ys
to

n
 E

a
s
t 

S
ys

to
n

 
R

id
g
e

w
a

y
 

2
5

2
5
 

 
2

6
4
9
 

 

C
V

 -
 

S
ys

to
n

 
S

ys
to

n
 S

t.
 

P
e

te
r`

s
 E

a
s
t 

S
ys

to
n

 E
a

s
t 

S
ys

to
n

 
R

id
g
e

w
a

y
 

2
8

3
3
 

 
2

9
4
8
 

 

C
J
 -

 
C

o
s
s
in

g
to

n
 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
W

re
a

k
e
 V

ill
a
g
e

s
 

S
ys

to
n

 F
o

s
s
e
 

4
4

4
 

 
4

4
0
 

 

D
G

 -
 

W
a
n
lip

 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
B

ir
s
ta

ll 
W

a
n

lip
 

B
ir
s
ta

ll 
1

6
6
 

 
1

8
2
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
8

8
1
3
 

-7
 

9
0

2
5
 

-1
0

 

44



 

P
o

ll
in

g
 d

is
tr

ic
t 

P
a

ri
s

h
 

P
a

ri
s

h
 w

a
rd

 
E

x
is

ti
n

g
 

D
is

tr
ic

t/
C

it
y
/b

o
ro

u
g

h
 

w
a
rd

 

E
x

is
ti

n
g

 
C

o
u

n
ty

 
d

iv
is

io
n

 

E
le

c
to

ra
te

 
2

0
1
4
 

V
a

ri
a

n
c

e
 

E
le

c
to

ra
te

 
2

0
2
1
 

V
a

ri
a

n
c

e
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

T
h

u
rm

a
s

to
n

 
R

id
g

e
m

e
re

 
D

iv
is

io
n

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

D
B

 -
 

T
h
u

rm
a

st
o

n
 

T
h
u

rm
a

st
o

n
 

C
e
n

tr
a
l 

T
h
u

rm
a

st
o

n
 

T
h
u

rm
a

st
o

n
 

1
9

4
2
 

 
1

9
5
1
 

 

D
C

 -
 

T
h
u

rm
a

st
o

n
 

T
h
u

rm
a

st
o

n
 

E
a

s
t 

T
h
u

rm
a

st
o

n
 

T
h
u

rm
a

st
o

n
 

1
7

3
0
 

 
1

7
4
5
 

 

D
D

 -
 

T
h
u

rm
a

st
o

n
 

T
h
u

rm
a

st
o

n
 

E
a

s
t 

T
h
u

rm
a

st
o

n
 

T
h
u

rm
a

st
o

n
 

1
5

6
5
 

 
1

5
5
5
 

 

D
E

 -
 

T
h
u

rm
a

st
o

n
 

T
h
u

rm
a

st
o

n
 

N
o
rt

h
 

T
h
u

rm
a

st
o

n
 

T
h
u

rm
a

st
o

n
 

1
0

3
2
 

 
1

0
4
8
 

 

D
F

 -
 

T
h
u

rm
a

st
o

n
 

T
h
u

rm
a

st
o

n
 

S
o

u
th

 
T

h
u

rm
a

st
o

n
 

T
h
u

rm
a

st
o

n
 

1
5

0
0
 

 
1

5
2
8
 

 

C
B

3
 -

 
B

e
e

b
y 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
Q

u
e

n
ib

o
ro

u
g
h
 

S
ys

to
n

 
R

id
g
e

w
a

y
 

6
7
 

 
1

0
3
 

 

C
S

 -
 

S
o

u
th

 C
ro

xt
o

n
 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
Q

u
e

n
ib

o
ro

u
g
h
 

S
ys

to
n

 
R

id
g
e

w
a

y
 

2
0

2
 

 
2

7
9
 

 

C
B

1
 -

 
B

a
rk

b
y 

B
a

rk
b
y 

 
Q

u
e

n
ib

o
ro

u
g
h
 

S
ys

to
n

 
R

id
g
e

w
a

y
 

2
6

5
 

 
3

9
8
 

 

C
B

2
 -

 
B

a
rk

b
y 

B
a

rk
b
y 

T
h
o

rp
e

 
Q

u
e

n
ib

o
ro

u
g
h
 

S
ys

to
n

 
R

id
g
e

w
a

y
 

3
2
 

 
4

9
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
8

3
3
5
 

-1
2

 
8

6
5
6
 

-1
3

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

T
o

ta
l 

E
le

c
to

ra
te

 f
o

r 
C

h
a
rn

w
o

o
d

 
 

1
3

6
5

0
1
 

 
1

4
2
5

1
4
 

 

 
 

45



Appendix 3 
 
 

HARBOROUGH DISTRICT PROPOSAL 
 

The district of Harborough borders Warwickshire to the west, Rutland to the east, 
Leicester City, Melton, Blaby and Oadby and Wigston to the north and 
Northamptonshire to the south.  It is geographically the largest district in 
Leicestershire, covering nearly one quarter of the county.   
 
The electorate for the district is 68,430 (2014) rising to 73,454 by 2021. The district 
of Harborough is entitled to seven seats on the County Council with the predicted 
district average by 2021 being 10,493 which is 509 higher than the County average 
of 9,984. 
 
The table below sets out the present electoral divisions along with electorate and 
electoral variance in 2014 and forecasts to 2021. 
 

Current Electoral Divisions Electorate 
2014 

Electoral 
Variance 

Electorate 
2021 

Electoral 
Variance 

Broughton Astley 8,734 -8 9,786 -2 
Bruntingthorpe 9,934 5 10,003 0 

Gartree 10,980 16 11,814 18 
Launde 9,374 -1 10,184 2 

Lutterworth 9,079 -4 10,000 0 
Market Harborough East 9,818 4 10,165 2 

Market Harborough West and Foxton 10,511 11 11,502 15 
     

Total Electorate 68,430  73,454  

 
As can be seen from the table above, seventy one per cent of the current electoral 
divisions are within the tolerance of +/-10%. 
 
The proposal that the County Council is submitting is set out in the table below:- 

 

Proposed Electoral Divisions Electorate 
2014 

Electoral 
Variance 

Electorate 
2021 

Electoral 
Variance 

Broughton Astley  8,734 -8 9,786 -2 
Bruntingthorpe  10,512 11 10,596 6 

Gartree  10,188 8 11,001 10 
Launde  10,166 7 10,996 10 

Lutterworth  9,079 -4 10,000 0 
Market Harborough East  9,818 4 10,165 2 

Market Harborough West and Foxton  9,933 5 10,909 9 
     

Total Electorate 68,430  73,454  

 
The Harborough proposal ensures that all proposed electoral divisions are within the 
+/-10% tolerance and splits two of the twenty five district wards; Lubbenham and 
Billesdon and is therefore 92% coterminous with district wards. 

46



The County Council proposal does not split any of the parishes within the district.  
 
A summary of each proposed Electoral Division is below and specific detail about 
how the proposed divisions are made up is out at the end of this section. 
 
Proposed Broughton Astley Electoral Division 
 
This is the existing electoral division and no changes are therefore proposed. 
 
Proposed Bruntingthorpe Electoral Division 
 
This is the existing electoral division but with the addition of the parishes of 
Laughton, Saddington, Theddingworth and Gumley from the existing Market 
Harborough West and Foxton electoral division. 
 
Proposed Gartree Electoral Division 
 
This is the existing electoral division but with the removal of the parishes of Billesdon 
and Frisby which have been added to the proposed Launde electoral division. 
 
Proposed Launde Electoral Division 
 
This is the existing electoral division but with the addition of the parishes of Billesdon 
and Frisby which have been removed from the existing Gartree Electoral Division. 
 
Proposed Lutterworth Electoral Division 
 
This is the existing electoral division and no changes are proposed. 
 
Proposed Market Harborough East Electoral Division 
 
This is the existing electoral division and no changes are proposed. 
 
Proposed Market Harborough West and Foxton Electoral Division 
 
This is the existing electoral division but with the removal of the parishes of 
Laughton, Saddington, Theddingworth and Gumley which have been added to the 
proposed Bruntingthorpe electoral division. 
 
The proposed new electoral divisions for Harborough District, shown in map form are 
on the next page and the subsequent pages set out the current electorate and 
forecast electorate numbers for each polling district. 

47



 

48



P
o

ll
in

g
 d

is
tr

ic
t 

P
a

ri
s

h
 

P
a

ri
s

h
 w

a
rd

 
E

x
is

ti
n

g
 

D
is

tr
ic

t/
C

it
y
/b

o
ro

u
g

h
 

w
a
rd

 

E
x

is
ti

n
g

 
C

o
u

n
ty

 
d

iv
is

io
n

 

E
le

c
to

ra
te

 
2

0
1
4
 

V
a

ri
a

n
c

e
 

E
le

c
to

ra
te

 
2

0
2
1
 

V
a

ri
a

n
c

e
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

B
ro

u
g

h
to

n
 

A
s

tl
e

y
 D

iv
is

io
n

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

B
A

M
 -

 A
s
h

b
y 

M
a

g
n

a
 

A
s
h

b
y 

M
a
g
n

a
 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
D

u
n

to
n
 

B
ro

u
g
h

to
n
 

A
s
tl
e

y 
2

8
0
 

 
2

8
3
 

 

B
A

N
 -

 A
s
h
b

y 
P

a
rv

a
 

A
s
h

b
y 

P
a

rv
a

 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
D

u
n

to
n
 

B
ro

u
g
h

to
n
 

A
s
tl
e

y 
1

9
7
 

 
2

0
1
 

 

B
A

Q
 -

 B
ro

u
g
h

to
n
 

A
s
tl
e

y 
(A

s
tl
e
y)

 
B

ro
u

g
h

to
n
 A

s
tl
e

y
 

B
ro

u
g
h

to
n
 

A
s
tl
e

y 
(B

ro
u

g
h

to
n

 
A

s
tl
e

y 
A

s
tl
e

y)
 

B
ro

u
g
h

to
n
 A

s
tl
e

y 
-

A
s
tl
e

y 
B

ro
u

g
h

to
n
 

A
s
tl
e

y 
1

,6
7
4
 

 
1

,6
8
7
 

 

B
A

R
 -

 B
ro

u
g
h

to
n

 
A

s
tl
e

y 
(B

ro
u

g
h

to
n

) 

B
ro

u
g
h

to
n
 A

s
tl
e

y
 

B
ro

u
g
h

to
n
 

A
s
tl
e

y 
(B

ro
u

g
h

to
n

 
A

s
tl
e

y 
B

ro
u

g
h

to
n

) 

B
ro

u
g
h

to
n
 A

s
tl
e

y 
-

B
ro

u
g
h

to
n
 

B
ro

u
g
h

to
n
 

A
s
tl
e

y 
2

,1
8
7
 

 
2

,8
8
3
 

 

B
A

S
 -

 B
ro

u
g
h

to
n

 
A

s
tl
e

y 
(S

u
tt

o
n

) 
B

ro
u

g
h

to
n
 A

s
tl
e

y 
B

ro
u

g
h

to
n
 

A
s
tl
e

y 
(B

ro
u

g
h

to
n

 
A

s
tl
e

y 
S

u
tt

o
n

) 

B
ro

u
g
h

to
n
 A

s
tl
e

y 
-

S
u

tt
o
n
 

B
ro

u
g
h

to
n
 

A
s
tl
e

y 
1

,6
2
9
 

 
1

,6
0
7
 

 

B
A

T
 -

 B
ro

u
g
h

to
n

 
A

s
tl
e

y 
(P

ri
m

e
th

o
rp

e
) 

B
ro

u
g
h

to
n
 A

s
tl
e

y
 

B
ro

u
g
h

to
n
 

A
s
tl
e

y 
(B

ro
u

g
h

to
n

 
A

s
tl
e

y 
P

ri
m

e
th

o
rp

e
) 

B
ro

u
g
h

to
n
 A

s
tl
e

y 
-

P
ri
m

e
th

o
rp

e
 

B
ro

u
g
h

to
n
 

A
s
tl
e

y 
1

,4
0
4
 

 
1

,7
5
0
 

 

B
A

Z
 -

 D
u
n

to
n

 
B

a
s
s
e

tt
 

D
u
n

to
n

 B
a

s
se

tt
 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
D

u
n

to
n
 

B
ro

u
g
h

to
n
 

A
s
tl
e

y 
6

2
9
 

 
6

3
3
 

 

B
B

A
 -

 
F

ro
le

s
w

o
rt

h
 

F
ro

le
s
w

o
rt

h
 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
D

u
n

to
n
 

B
ro

u
g
h

to
n
 

A
s
tl
e

y 
2

3
5
 

 
2

3
7
 

 

B
B

D
 -

 L
e

ir
e
 

L
e

ir
e
 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
D

u
n

to
n
 

B
ro

u
g
h

to
n
 

A
s
tl
e

y 
4

9
9
 

 
5

0
5
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
8

,7
3
4
 

-8
 

9
,7

8
6
 

-2
 

49



P
o

ll
in

g
 d

is
tr

ic
t 

P
a

ri
s

h
 

P
a

ri
s

h
 w

a
rd

 
E

x
is

ti
n

g
 

D
is

tr
ic

t/
C

it
y
/b

o
ro

u
g

h
 

w
a
rd

 

E
x

is
ti

n
g

 
C

o
u

n
ty

 
d

iv
is

io
n

 

E
le

c
to

ra
te

 
2

0
1
4
 

V
a

ri
a

n
c

e
 

E
le

c
to

ra
te

 
2

0
2
1
 

V
a

ri
a

n
c

e
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

B
ru

n
ti

n
g

th
o

rp
e
 

D
iv

is
io

n
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

A
E

 -
 F

le
c
k
n
e

y 
F

le
c
k
n

e
y 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
F

le
c
k
n

e
y 

B
ru

n
ti
n

g
th

o
rp

e
 

3
,8

9
1
 

 
3

,9
0
9
 

 

A
I 

- 
H

u
s
b
a

n
d

s 
B

o
s
w

o
rt

h
 

H
u
s
b

a
n
d

s
 

B
o

s
w

o
rt

h
 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
B

o
s
w

o
rt

h
 

B
ru

n
ti
n

g
th

o
rp

e
 

8
9

3
 

 
9

0
6
 

 

A
L

 -
 K

n
a

p
to

ft
 

K
n

a
p
to

ft
 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
B

o
s
w

o
rt

h
 

B
ru

n
ti
n

g
th

o
rp

e
 

3
6
 

 
3

6
 

 

A
P

 -
 M

o
w

s
le

y
 

M
o

w
s
le

y
 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
B

o
s
w

o
rt

h
 

B
ru

n
ti
n

g
th

o
rp

e
 

2
0

4
 

 
2

0
7
 

 

A
Q

 -
 N

o
rt

h
 

K
ilw

o
rt

h
 

N
o
rt

h
 K

ilw
o

rt
h

 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
B

o
s
w

o
rt

h
 

B
ru

n
ti
n

g
th

o
rp

e
 

4
8

6
 

 
4

9
2
 

 

A
U

 -
 S

o
u

th
 

K
ilw

o
rt

h
 

S
o

u
th

 K
ilw

o
rt

h
 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
B

o
s
w

o
rt

h
 

B
ru

n
ti
n

g
th

o
rp

e
 

4
0

2
 

 
3

9
1
 

 

B
A

L
 -

 A
rn

e
s
b

y 
A

rn
e

s
b

y 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
P

e
a

tl
in

g
 

B
ru

n
ti
n

g
th

o
rp

e
 

2
9

6
 

 
2

8
3
 

 

B
A

U
 -

 
B

ru
n

ti
n

g
th

o
rp

e
 

B
ru

n
ti
n

g
th

o
rp

e
 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
P

e
a

tl
in

g
 

B
ru

n
ti
n

g
th

o
rp

e
 

3
5

1
 

 
3

5
0
 

 

B
A

V
 -

 C
a
tt
h

o
rp

e
 

C
a
tt

h
o

rp
e
 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
M

is
te

rt
o
n
 

B
ru

n
ti
n

g
th

o
rp

e
 

1
4

3
 

 
1

5
8
 

 

B
A

Y
 -

 C
o
te

s
b
a

c
h
 

C
o
te

s
b
a

c
h
 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
M

is
te

rt
o
n
 

B
ru

n
ti
n

g
th

o
rp

e
 

1
7

3
 

 
1

8
1
 

 

B
B

B
 -

 G
ilm

o
rt

o
n
 

G
ilm

o
rt

o
n
 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
M

is
te

rt
o
n
 

B
ru

n
ti
n

g
th

o
rp

e
 

7
7

2
 

 
7

8
7
 

 

B
B

C
 -

 K
im

co
te

 &
 

W
a
lto

n
 

K
im

c
o

te
 a

n
d

 
W

a
lto

n
 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
P

e
a

tl
in

g
 

B
ru

n
ti
n

g
th

o
rp

e
 

4
9

2
 

 
4

9
3
 

 

B
B

I 
- 

M
is

te
rt

o
n

 
w

it
h

 W
a

lc
o

te
 

M
is

te
rt

o
n

 w
it
h

 
W

a
lc

o
te

 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
M

is
te

rt
o
n
 

B
ru

n
ti
n

g
th

o
rp

e
 

3
7

8
 

 
3

9
4
 

 

B
B

J
 -

 P
e
a

tl
in

g
 

M
a

g
n

a
 

P
e

a
tl
in

g
 M

a
g
n

a
 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
P

e
a

tl
in

g
 

B
ru

n
ti
n

g
th

o
rp

e
 

1
7

1
 

 
1

6
9
 

 

B
B

K
 -

 P
e

a
tl
in

g
 

P
a

rv
a

 
P

e
a

tl
in

g
 P

a
rv

a
 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
P

e
a

tl
in

g
 

B
ru

n
ti
n

g
th

o
rp

e
 

1
7

0
 

 
1

7
2
 

 

B
B

L
 -

 S
h

a
w

e
ll 

S
h

a
w

e
ll 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
M

is
te

rt
o
n
 

B
ru

n
ti
n

g
th

o
rp

e
 

1
3

4
 

 
1

4
0
 

 

B
B

M
 -

 S
h

e
a

rs
b
y
 

S
h

e
a

rs
b

y 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
P

e
a

tl
in

g
 

B
ru

n
ti
n

g
th

o
rp

e
 

2
0

3
 

 
2

0
8
 

 

B
B

N
 -

 S
w

in
fo

rd
 

S
w

in
fo

rd
 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
M

is
te

rt
o
n
 

B
ru

n
ti
n

g
th

o
rp

e
 

4
7

5
 

 
4

6
8
 

 

B
B

P
 -

 W
e
s
tr

ill
 

a
n

d
 S

ta
rm

o
re

 
W

e
st

ri
ll 

a
n
d

 
S

ta
rm

o
re

 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
M

is
te

rt
o
n
 

B
ru

n
ti
n

g
th

o
rp

e
 

2
 

 
2

 
 

B
B

Q
 -

 
W

ill
o
u

g
h

b
y 

W
a
te

rl
e

ys
 

W
ill

o
u

g
h

b
y 

W
a
te

rl
e

ys
 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
P

e
a

tl
in

g
 

B
ru

n
ti
n

g
th

o
rp

e
 

2
6

2
 

 
2

5
4
 

 

50



P
o

ll
in

g
 d

is
tr

ic
t 

P
a

ri
s

h
 

P
a

ri
s

h
 w

a
rd

 
E

x
is

ti
n

g
 

D
is

tr
ic

t/
C

it
y
/b

o
ro

u
g

h
 

w
a
rd

 

E
x

is
ti

n
g

 
C

o
u

n
ty

 
d

iv
is

io
n

 

E
le

c
to

ra
te

 
2

0
1
4
 

V
a

ri
a

n
c

e
 

E
le

c
to

ra
te

 
2

0
2
1
 

V
a

ri
a

n
c

e
 

A
M

 -
 L

a
u

g
h

to
n

 
L

a
u

g
h

to
n
 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
L

u
b
e

n
h
a

m
 

M
a

rk
e
t 

H
a
rb

o
ro

u
g
h

 
W

e
st

 a
n
d

 
F

o
xt

o
n

 

7
5
 

 
7

8
 

 

A
R

 -
 S

a
d
d

in
g
to

n
 

S
a

d
d

in
g
to

n
 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
L

u
b
e

n
h
a

m
 

M
a

rk
e
t 

H
a
rb

o
ro

u
g
h

 
W

e
st

 a
n
d

 
F

o
xt

o
n

 

2
1

2
 

 
2

1
4
 

 

A
V

 -
 

T
h
e

d
d

in
g
w

o
rt

h
 

T
h
e

d
d

in
g
w

o
rt

h
 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
L

u
b
e

n
h
a

m
 

M
a

rk
e
t 

H
a
rb

o
ro

u
g
h

 
W

e
st

 a
n
d

 
F

o
xt

o
n

 

1
7

5
 

 
1

7
9
 

 

A
H

 -
 G

u
m

le
y 

G
u

m
le

y 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
L

u
b
e

n
h
a

m
 

M
a

rk
e
t 

H
a
rb

o
ro

u
g
h

 
W

e
st

 a
n
d

 
F

o
xt

o
n

 

1
1

6
 

 
1

2
2
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
1

0
,5

1
2
 

1
1
 

1
0

,5
9

6
 

6
 

51



 

P
o

ll
in

g
 d

is
tr

ic
t 

P
a

ri
s

h
 

P
a

ri
s

h
 w

a
rd

 
E

x
is

ti
n

g
 

D
is

tr
ic

t/
C

it
y
/b

o
ro

u
g

h
 

w
a
rd

 

E
x

is
ti

n
g

 
C

o
u

n
ty

 
d

iv
is

io
n

 

E
le

c
to

ra
te

 
2

0
1
4
 

V
a

ri
a

n
c

e
 

E
le

c
to

ra
te

 
2

0
2
1
 

V
a

ri
a

n
c

e
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 G

a
rt

re
e

 
D

iv
is

io
n

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

A
B

 -
 B

u
rt

o
n

 O
ve

ry
 

B
u

rt
o
n
 O

ve
ry

 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
G

le
n
 

G
a

rt
re

e
 

2
4

4
 

 
2

6
4
 

 

A
C

 -
 C

a
rl
to

n
 C

u
rl
ie

u
 

C
a
rl
to

n
 C

u
rl
ie

u
 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
G

le
n
 

G
a

rt
re

e
 

3
1
 

 
3

4
 

 

A
G

 -
 G

re
a
t 

G
le

n
 

G
re

a
t 

G
le

n
 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
G

le
n
 

G
a

rt
re

e
 

3
,1

0
3
 

 
3

,3
9
0
 

 

A
N

 -
 L

it
tl
e

 S
tr

e
tt
o

n
 

L
it
tl
e

 S
tr

e
tt

o
n
 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
G

le
n
 

G
a

rt
re

e
 

8
7
 

 
9

4
 

 

A
Z

 -
 W

is
to

w
 

W
is

to
w

 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
G

le
n
 

G
a

rt
re

e
 

2
2

5
 

 
2

5
0
 

 

A
D

 -
 E

a
s
t 
L

a
n

g
to

n
 

E
a

s
t 

L
a

n
g
to

n
 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
K

ib
w

o
rt

h
 

G
a

rt
re

e
 

3
3

2
 

 
3

5
7
 

 

A
J
 -

 K
ib

w
o

rt
h
 

B
e

a
u

ch
a
m

p
 

K
ib

w
o

rt
h
 

B
e

a
u

ch
a
m

p
 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
K

ib
w

o
rt

h
 

G
a

rt
re

e
 

3
,2

8
0
 

 
3

,5
6
5
 

 

A
K

 -
 K

ib
w

o
rt

h
 

H
a
rc

o
u

rt
 

K
ib

w
o

rt
h
 H

a
rc

o
u

rt
 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
K

ib
w

o
rt

h
 

G
a

rt
re

e
 

1
,3

5
7
 

 
1

,4
4
6
 

 

A
S

 -
 S

h
a

n
g
to

n
 

S
h

a
n

g
to

n
 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
K

ib
w

o
rt

h
 

G
a

rt
re

e
 

6
7
 

 
7

3
 

 

A
T

 -
 S

m
e

e
to

n
 

W
e
st

e
rb

y 
S

m
e
e

to
n

 
W

e
st

e
rb

y 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
K

ib
w

o
rt

h
 

G
a

rt
re

e
 

2
9

7
 

 
3

2
5
 

 

A
W

 -
 T

h
o

rp
e

 
L

a
n

g
to

n
 

T
h
o

rp
e

 L
a

n
g
to

n
 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
K

ib
w

o
rt

h
 

G
a

rt
re

e
 

1
6

9
 

 
1

8
3
 

 

A
X

 -
 T

u
r 

L
a

n
g
to

n
 

T
u

r 
L

a
n

g
to

n
 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
K

ib
w

o
rt

h
 

G
a

rt
re

e
 

1
6

8
 

 
1

8
2
 

 

A
Y

 -
 W

e
s
t 
L

a
n

g
to

n
 

W
e
st

 L
a
n

g
to

n
 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
K

ib
w

o
rt

h
 

G
a

rt
re

e
 

8
7
 

 
9

4
 

 

R
H

F
 -

 C
ra

n
o

e
 

C
ra

n
o

e
 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
B

ill
e
s
d

o
n
 

G
a

rt
re

e
 

3
5
 

 
3

6
 

 

R
H

K
 -

 G
lo

o
s
to

n
 

G
lo

o
s
to

n
 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
B

ill
e
s
d

o
n
 

G
a

rt
re

e
 

5
7
 

 
5

8
 

 

R
H

L
 -

 G
o

a
d
b

y 
G

o
a

d
b

y 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
B

ill
e
s
d

o
n
 

G
a

rt
re

e
 

6
1
 

 
5

9
 

 

R
H

R
 -

 I
lls

to
n

 o
n

 t
h

e
 

H
ill

 
Il
ls

to
n

 o
n

 t
h

e
 H

ill
 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
B

ill
e
s
d

o
n
 

G
a

rt
re

e
 

1
4

8
 

 
1

4
9
 

 

R
IA

 -
 N

o
s
e

le
y 

N
o
s
e

le
y 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
B

ill
e
s
d

o
n
 

G
a

rt
re

e
 

3
4
 

 
3

3
 

 

R
IC

 -
 R

o
lle

s
to

n
 

R
o
lle

s
to

n
 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
B

ill
e
s
d

o
n
 

G
a

rt
re

e
 

4
9
 

 
4

7
 

 

R
IF

 -
 S

la
w

s
to

n
 

S
la

w
s
to

n
 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
B

ill
e
s
d

o
n
 

G
a

rt
re

e
 

1
2

0
 

 
1

2
4
 

 

R
IH

 -
 S

to
n

to
n

 
W

yv
ill

e
 

S
to

n
to

n
 W

yv
ill

e
 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
B

ill
e
s
d

o
n
 

G
a

rt
re

e
 

2
4
 

 
2

4
 

 

R
IO

 -
 W

e
lh

a
m

 
W

e
lh

a
m

 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
B

ill
e
s
d

o
n
 

G
a

rt
re

e
 

3
5
 

 
3

6
 

 

R
H

J
 -

 G
a

u
lb

y
 

G
a

u
lb

y 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
B

ill
e
s
d

o
n
 

G
a

rt
re

e
 

1
1

8
 

 
1

1
8
 

 

R
H

T
 -

 K
in

g
s
 N

o
rt

o
n
 

K
in

g
s
 N

o
rt

o
n
 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
B

ill
e
s
d

o
n
 

G
a

rt
re

e
 

6
0
 

 
6

0
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
1

0
,1

8
8
 

8
 

1
1

,0
0

1
 

1
0
 

52



P
o

ll
in

g
 d

is
tr

ic
t 

P
a

ri
s

h
 

P
a

ri
s

h
 w

a
rd

 
E

x
is

ti
n

g
 

D
is

tr
ic

t/
C

it
y
/b

o
ro

u
g

h
 

w
a
rd

 

E
x

is
ti

n
g

 
C

o
u

n
ty

 
d

iv
is

io
n

 

E
le

c
to

ra
te

 
2

0
1
4
 

V
a

ri
a

n
c

e
 

E
le

c
to

ra
te

 
2

0
2
1
 

V
a

ri
a

n
c

e
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 L

a
u

n
d

e
 

D
iv

is
io

n
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

R
H

A
 -

 A
lle

xt
o

n
 

A
lle

xt
o

n
 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
N

e
vi

ll 
L

a
u
n

d
e
 

6
4
 

 
6

4
 

 

R
H

C
 -

 B
la

s
to

n
 

B
la

s
to

n
 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
N

e
vi

ll 
L

a
u
n

d
e
 

4
8
 

 
4

8
 

 

R
H

D
 -

 B
ri
n

g
h

u
rs

t 
B

ri
n

g
h

u
rs

t 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
N

e
vi

ll 
L

a
u
n

d
e
 

4
2
 

 
4

2
 

 

R
H

E
 -

 C
o
ld

 N
e

w
to

n
 

C
o
ld

 N
e

w
to

n
 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
T

ilt
o

n
 

L
a

u
n

d
e
 

4
2
 

 
4

4
 

 

R
H

G
 -

 D
ra

yt
o

n
 

D
ra

yt
o

n
 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
N

e
vi

ll 
L

a
u
n

d
e
 

1
4

8
 

 
1

4
7
 

 

R
H

H
 -

 E
a

s
t 

N
o
rt

o
n
 

E
a

s
t 

N
o
rt

o
n
 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
T

ilt
o

n
 

L
a

u
n

d
e
 

7
9
 

 
7

8
 

 

R
H

M
 -

 G
re

a
t 

E
a

s
to

n
 

G
re

a
t 

E
a

s
to

n
 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
N

e
vi

ll 
L

a
u
n

d
e
 

5
3

9
 

 
5

6
6
 

 

R
H

N
 -

 H
a
lla

to
n
 

H
a
lla

to
n
 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
N

e
vi

ll 
L

a
u
n

d
e
 

4
9

6
 

 
5

0
9
 

 

R
H

O
 -

 H
o
rn

in
g
h

o
ld

 
H

o
rn

in
g
h

o
ld

 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
N

e
vi

ll 
L

a
u
n

d
e
 

6
7
 

 
6

7
 

 

R
H

P
 -

 H
o
u

g
h

to
n

 o
n

 
th

e
 H

ill
 

H
o
u

g
h

to
n

 o
n

 t
h

e
 

H
ill

 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
T

h
u

rn
b

y 
&

 H
o

u
g
h

to
n

 
L

a
u
n

d
e
 

1
,2

3
6
 

 
1

,3
8
2
 

 

R
H

Q
 -

 H
u
n

g
a

rt
o
n

 
H

u
n

g
a

rt
o
n
 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
T

ilt
o

n
 

L
a

u
n

d
e
 

2
1

1
 

 
2

0
9
 

 

R
H

S
 -

 K
e

yh
a

m
 

K
e

yh
a

m
 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
T

ilt
o

n
 

L
a

u
n

d
e
 

1
1

3
 

 
1

1
6
 

 

R
H

U
 -

 L
a

u
n

d
e
 

L
a

u
n

d
e
 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
T

ilt
o

n
 

L
a

u
n

d
e
 

1
8
 

 
1

8
 

 

R
H

V
 -

 L
o

d
d

in
g
to

n
 

L
o

d
d

in
g
to

n
 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
T

ilt
o

n
 

L
a

u
n

d
e
 

6
9
 

 
6

8
 

 

R
H

W
 -

 L
o

w
e

s
b

y
 

L
o

w
e

s
b

y
 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
T

ilt
o

n
 

L
a

u
n

d
e
 

5
8
 

 
6

1
 

 

R
H

X
 -

 M
a

re
fi
e
ld

 
M

a
re

fi
e

ld
 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
T

ilt
o

n
 

L
a

u
n

d
e
 

1
3
 

 
1

4
 

 

R
H

Y
 -

 M
e

d
b

o
u

rn
e

 
M

e
d

b
o
u

rn
e
 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
N

e
vi

ll 
L

a
u
n

d
e
 

3
8

3
 

 
3

9
0
 

 

R
H

Z
 -

 N
e
vi

ll 
H

o
lt
 

N
e
vi

ll 
H

o
lt
 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
N

e
vi

ll 
L

a
u
n

d
e
 

3
5
 

 
3

5
 

 

R
IB

 -
 O

w
s
to

n
 a

n
d

 
N

e
w

b
o

ld
 

O
w

s
to

n
 a

n
d
 

N
e
w

b
o

ld
 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
T

ilt
o

n
 

L
a

u
n

d
e
 

9
2
 

 
1

0
0
 

 

R
ID

 -
 S

c
ra

p
to

ft
 

S
c
ra

p
to

ft
 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
T

h
u

rn
b

y 
&

 H
o

u
g
h

to
n

 
L

a
u
n

d
e
 

1
,5

7
4
 

 
1

,7
7
3
 

 

R
IE

 -
 S

k
e
ff

in
g
to

n
 

S
k
e
ff

in
g
to

n
 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
T

ilt
o

n
 

L
a

u
n

d
e
 

1
7

9
 

 
1

8
3
 

 

R
IG

 -
 S

to
c
ke

rs
to

n
 

S
to

c
k
e

rs
to

n
 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
N

e
vi

ll 
L

a
u
n

d
e
 

3
6
 

 
3

6
 

 

R
II

 -
 S

to
u

g
h

to
n
 

S
to

u
g
h

to
n
 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
T

h
u

rn
b

y 
&

 H
o

u
g
h

to
n

 
L

a
u
n

d
e
 

2
8

3
 

 
3

2
0
 

 

R
IJ

 -
 T

h
u

rn
b

y 
a

n
d

 
B

u
s
h

b
y 

N
o

.1
 

T
h
u

rn
b

y 
a

n
d
 

B
u

s
h

b
y 

T
h
u

rn
b

y 
a

n
d
 

B
u

s
h

b
y 

(T
h

u
rn

b
y)

 

T
h
u

rn
b

y 
&

 H
o

u
g
h

to
n

 
L

a
u
n

d
e
 

1
,8

6
8
 

 
2

,1
2
8
 

 

R
IK

 -
 T

h
u

rn
b

y 
a

n
d

 
B

u
s
h

b
y 

N
o

.2
 

T
h
u

rn
b

y 
a

n
d
 

B
u

s
h

b
y 

T
h
u

rn
b

y 
a

n
d
 

B
u

s
h

b
y 

(B
u

s
h

b
y)

 

T
h
u

rn
b

y 
&

 H
o

u
g
h

to
n

 
L

a
u
n

d
e
 

9
0

2
 

 
1

,0
0
1
 

 

53



R
IL

 -
 T

ilt
o

n
 o

n
 t
h

e
 

H
ill

 &
 H

a
ls

te
a

d
 

T
ilt

o
n
 o

n
 T

h
e
 H

ill
 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
T

ilt
o

n
 

L
a

u
n

d
e
 

4
7

4
 

 
4

7
8
 

 

R
IN

 -
 T

u
g
b

y 
a

n
d
 

K
e

yt
h

o
rp

e
 

T
u

g
b

y 
a

n
d
 

K
e

yt
h

o
rp

e
 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
T

ilt
o

n
 

L
a

u
n

d
e
 

2
7

4
 

 
2

7
7
 

 

R
IP

 -
 W

ith
co

te
 

W
ith

c
o
te

 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
T

ilt
o

n
 

L
a

u
n

d
e
 

3
1
 

 
3

1
 

 

R
H

B
 -

 B
ill

e
s
d

o
n
 

B
ill

e
s
d

o
n
 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
B

ill
e
s
d

o
n
 

G
a

rt
re

e
 

7
7

9
 

 
8

0
0
 

 

R
H

I 
- 

F
ri
s
b
y
 

F
ri
s
b
y
 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
B

ill
e
s
d

o
n
 

G
a

rt
re

e
 

1
3
 

 
1

3
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
1

0
,1

6
6
 

7
 

1
0

,9
9

6
 

1
0
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

L
u

tt
e
rw

o
rt

h
 

D
iv

is
io

n
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

B
A

P
 -

 B
itt

e
s
w

e
ll 

w
it
h

 B
it
te

s
b

y
 

B
it
te

s
w

e
ll 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
U

lle
s
th

o
rp

e
 

L
u

tt
e

rw
o

rt
h

 
3

9
1
 

 
4

2
8
 

 

B
A

W
 -

 C
la

yb
ro

o
k
e
 

M
a

g
n

a
 

C
la

yb
ro

o
k
e

 M
a
g
n

a
 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
U

lle
s
th

o
rp

e
 

L
u

tt
e

rw
o

rt
h

 
4

5
8
 

 
4

9
4
 

 

B
A

X
 -

 C
la

yb
ro

o
k
e

 
P

a
rv

a
 

C
la

yb
ro

o
k
e

 P
a

rv
a

 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
U

lle
s
th

o
rp

e
 

L
u

tt
e

rw
o

rt
h

 
1

6
4
 

 
1

8
4
 

 

B
B

E
 -

 L
u

tt
e

rw
o

rt
h
 

B
ro

o
kf

ie
ld

 
L

u
tt
e

rw
o

rt
h

 
L

u
tt
e

rw
o

rt
h
 

(L
u

tt
e

rw
o

rt
h
 

B
ro

o
kf

ie
ld

) 

L
u

tt
e

rw
o

rt
h
 -

B
ro

o
kf

ie
ld

 
L

u
tt
e

rw
o

rt
h

 
1

,8
4
3
 

 
1

,8
0
7
 

 

B
B

F
 -

 L
u
tt

e
rw

o
rt

h
 

O
rc

h
a

rd
 

L
u

tt
e

rw
o

rt
h

 
L

u
tt
e

rw
o

rt
h
 

(L
u

tt
e

rw
o

rt
h
 

O
rc

h
a

rd
) 

L
u

tt
e

rw
o

rt
h
 -

O
rc

h
a

rd
 

L
u

tt
e

rw
o

rt
h

 
1

,7
1
3
 

 
2

,0
3
9
 

 

B
B

G
 -

 L
u

tt
e

rw
o

rt
h
 

S
w

if
t 

L
u

tt
e

rw
o

rt
h

 
L

u
tt
e

rw
o

rt
h
 

(L
u

tt
e

rw
o

rt
h
 

S
w

if
t)

 

L
u

tt
e

rw
o

rt
h
 -

S
w

if
t 

L
u

tt
e

rw
o

rt
h

 
1

,9
4
9
 

 
2

,4
1
9
 

 

B
B

H
 -

 L
u

tt
e

rw
o

rt
h
 

S
p

ri
n

g
s
 

L
u

tt
e

rw
o

rt
h

 
L

u
tt
e

rw
o

rt
h
 

(L
u

tt
e

rw
o

rt
h
 

S
p

ri
n

g
s
) 

L
u

tt
e

rw
o

rt
h
 -

S
p

ri
n

g
s
 

L
u

tt
e

rw
o

rt
h

 
1

,8
3
0
 

 
1

,8
1
9
 

 

B
B

O
 -

 U
lle

s
th

o
rp

e
 

U
lle

s
th

o
rp

e
 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
U

lle
s
th

o
rp

e
 

L
u

tt
e

rw
o

rt
h

 
7

3
1
 

 
8

0
9
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
9

,0
7
9
 

-4
 

1
0

,0
0

0
 

0
 

54



 

P
o

ll
in

g
 d

is
tr

ic
t 

P
a

ri
s

h
 

P
a

ri
s

h
 w

a
rd

 
E

x
is

ti
n

g
 

D
is

tr
ic

t/
C

it
y
/b

o
ro

u
g

h
 

w
a
rd

 

E
x

is
ti

n
g

 
C

o
u

n
ty

 
d

iv
is

io
n

 

E
le

c
to

ra
te

 
2

0
1
4
 

V
a

ri
a

n
c

e
 

E
le

c
to

ra
te

 
2

0
2
1
 

V
a

ri
a

n
c

e
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
M

a
rk

e
t 

H
a
rb

o
ro

u
g

h
 E

a
s

t 
D

iv
is

io
n

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

W
 -

 G
re

a
t 

B
o

w
d

e
n

 
G

re
a

t 
B

o
w

d
e

n
 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
M

a
rk

e
t 

H
a

rb
o

ro
u

g
h

 -
G

re
a

t 
B

o
w

d
e

n
 &

 
A

rd
e

n
 

M
a

rk
e
t 

H
a
rb

o
ro

u
g
h

 
E

a
s
t 

8
8

0
 

 
8

9
4
 

 

X
 -

 M
a

rk
e
t 

H
a
rb

o
ro

u
g
h

 L
itt

le
 

B
o

w
d

e
n

 N
o

.1
 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
M

a
rk

e
t 

H
a

rb
o

ro
u

g
h

 -
L

it
tl
e

 B
o

w
d

e
n
 

M
a

rk
e
t 

H
a
rb

o
ro

u
g
h

 
E

a
s
t 

2
,4

6
3
 

 
2

,5
4
4
 

 

X
X

 -
 M

a
rk

e
t 

H
a
rb

o
ro

u
g
h

 L
itt

le
 

B
o

w
d

e
n

 N
o

.2
 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
M

a
rk

e
t 

H
a

rb
o

ro
u

g
h

 -
L

it
tl
e

 B
o

w
d

e
n
 

M
a

rk
e
t 

H
a
rb

o
ro

u
g
h

 
E

a
s
t 

1
,6

7
6
 

 
1

,8
9
6
 

 

Y
 -

 M
a

rk
e
t 

H
a
rb

o
ro

u
g
h

 G
re

a
t 

B
o

w
d

e
n

 &
 A

rd
e

n
 

N
o
.1

 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
M

a
rk

e
t 

H
a

rb
o

ro
u

g
h

 -
G

re
a

t 
B

o
w

d
e

n
 &

 
A

rd
e

n
 

M
a

rk
e
t 

H
a
rb

o
ro

u
g
h

 
E

a
s
t 

2
,2

0
7
 

 
2

,2
5
0
 

 

Y
Y

 -
 M

a
rk

e
t 

H
a
rb

o
ro

u
g
h

 G
re

a
t 

B
o

w
d

e
n

 &
 A

rd
e

n
 

N
o
.2

 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
M

a
rk

e
t 

H
a

rb
o

ro
u

g
h

 -
G

re
a

t 
B

o
w

d
e

n
 &

 
A

rd
e

n
 

M
a

rk
e
t 

H
a
rb

o
ro

u
g
h

 
E

a
s
t 

2
,5

9
2
 

 
2

,5
8
1
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
9

,8
1
8
 

4
 

1
0

,1
6

5
 

2
 

55



 

P
o

ll
in

g
 d

is
tr

ic
t 

P
a

ri
s

h
 

P
a

ri
s

h
 w

a
rd

 
E

x
is

ti
n

g
 

D
is

tr
ic

t/
C

it
y
/b

o
ro

u
g

h
 

w
a
rd

 

E
x

is
ti

n
g

 
C

o
u

n
ty

 
d

iv
is

io
n

 

E
le

c
to

ra
te

 
2

0
1
4
 

V
a

ri
a

n
c

e
 

E
le

c
to

ra
te

 
2

0
2
1
 

V
a

ri
a

n
c

e
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
M

a
rk

e
t 

H
a
rb

o
ro

u
g

h
 W

e
s

t 
a

n
d

 F
o

x
to

n
 

D
iv

is
io

n
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

A
A

 -
 M

a
rk

e
t 

H
a
rb

o
ro

u
g
h

 L
o

g
a

n
 

N
o
.1

 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
M

a
rk

e
t 

H
a

rb
o

ro
u

g
h

 -
L

o
g
a

n
 

M
a

rk
e
t 

H
a
rb

o
ro

u
g
h

 
W

e
st

 a
n
d

 
F

o
xt

o
n

 

1
,7

2
7
 

 
1

,7
3
7
 

 

A
A

A
 -

 M
a

rk
e
t 

H
a

rb
o

ro
u

g
h

 L
o

g
a

n
 

N
o
.2

 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
M

a
rk

e
t 

H
a

rb
o

ro
u

g
h

 -
L

o
g
a

n
 

M
a

rk
e
t 

H
a
rb

o
ro

u
g
h

 
W

e
st

 a
n
d

 
F

o
xt

o
n

 

1
,6

4
6
 

 
1

,6
3
0
 

 

A
F

 -
 F

o
xt

o
n
 

F
o
xt

o
n

 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
L

u
b
e

n
h
a

m
 

M
a

rk
e
t 

H
a
rb

o
ro

u
g
h

 
W

e
st

 a
n
d

 
F

o
xt

o
n

 

3
8

0
 

 
3

9
6
 

 

A
O

 -
 L

u
b

e
n

h
a
m

 
L

u
b
e

n
h
a

m
 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
L

u
b
e

n
h
a

m
 

M
a

rk
e
t 

H
a
rb

o
ro

u
g
h

 
W

e
st

 a
n
d

 
F

o
xt

o
n

 

9
0

0
 

 
8

7
9
 

 

Z
 -

 M
a

rk
e
t 

H
a
rb

o
ro

u
g
h

 
W

e
lla

n
d

 N
o

.1
 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
M

a
rk

e
t 

H
a

rb
o

ro
u

g
h

 -
W

e
lla

n
d
 

M
a

rk
e
t 

H
a
rb

o
ro

u
g
h

 
W

e
st

 a
n
d

 
F

o
xt

o
n

 

2
,3

9
5
 

 
2

,8
3
2
 

 

Z
Z

 -
 M

a
rk

e
t 

H
a
rb

o
ro

u
g
h

 
W

e
lla

n
d

 N
o

.2
 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
M

a
rk

e
t 

H
a

rb
o

ro
u

g
h

 -
W

e
lla

n
d
 

M
a

rk
e
t 

H
a
rb

o
ro

u
g
h

 
W

e
st

 a
n
d

 
F

o
xt

o
n

 

2
,8

8
5
 

 
3

,4
3
5
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
9

,9
3
3
 

5
 

1
0

,9
0

9
 

9
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
T

o
ta

l 
E

le
c

to
ra

te
 f

o
r 

H
a
rb

o
ro

u
g

h
 

 
6

8
,4

3
0
 

 
7

3
,4

5
4
 

 

56



Appendix 4 
 
 

HINCKLEY & BOSWORTH BOROUGH PROPOSAL 
 

Hinckley and Bosworth borough is situated in the west of Leicestershire, bordered by 
the districts of North West Leicestershire to the north, Charnwood to the north-east, 
Blaby to the east and Harborough to the south-east and the county of Warwickshire 
to the west.   
 
The electorate for the borough is 85,951 (2014) rising to 89,600 by 2021. The 
borough of Hinckley and Bosworth is entitled to nine seats on the County Council 
with the predicted borough average by 2021 being 9,955, only 29 lower than the 
County average of 9,984. 
 
The table below sets out the present electoral divisions along with electorate and 
electoral variance in 2014 and forecasts to 2021. 
 
Current Electoral Divisions Electorate 

2014 
Electoral 
Variance 

Electorate 
2021 

Electoral 
Variance 

Burbage Castle 17,009 -10 18,433 -8 
Earl Shilton 9,747 3 9,790 -2 

Groby and Ratby 9,076 -4 9,267 -7 
Hinckley 20,256 7 21,296 7 
Mallory 9,000 -5 9,054 -9 

Market Bosworth 10,934 16 11,245 13 
Markfield, Desford & Thornton 9,929 5 10,515 5 

     
Total Electorate 85,951  89,600  

 
As can be seen from the table above, eighty five per cent of the current electoral 
divisions are within the tolerance of +/-10%. It should be noted that two of the seven 
divisions are two member divisions but the proposals now being put forward will 
result in nine single member divisions. 
 
The proposal that the County Council is submitting is set out in the table below:- 
 

Proposed Electoral 
Divisions 

Electorate 
2014 

Electoral 
Variance 

Electorate 
2021 

Electoral 
Variance 

Burbage 9,100 -4 9,748 -2 
De Montfort 9,782 3 10,515 5 
Earl Shilton 9,747 3 9,790 -2 
Hollycroft 9,901 5 10,179 2 

Groby and Ratby 9,561 1 9,774 -2 
Mallory  10,987 16 11,014 10 

Market Bosworth 8,947 -5 9,285 -7 
Markfield, Desford and 

Thornton 
9,444 0 10,008 0 

St Mary’s  8,482 -10 9,288 -7 
     

Total Electorate 85,951  89,600  

57



The Hinckley proposal ensures that all the proposed electoral divisions are within the 
+/-10% tolerance and splits eight of the sixteen district wards and is therefore fifty 
per cent coterminous with district wards. 
 
The County Council proposal intends to split the parish of Barwell, which is already 
split and the parish of Burbage which is predicted to have an electorate of 13,212 by 
2012. 
 
A summary of each proposed Electoral Division is below and specific detail about 
how the proposed divisions are made up is set out at the end of this section. 
 
Proposed Earl Shilton Electoral Division 
 
This is the existing electoral division and no changes are proposed. However, the 
parish of Barwell will be split, as it is currently, and will therefore be represented by 
two County Councillors.  
 
Proposed Groby and Ratby Electoral Division 
 
This is the existing electoral division but with the addition of the Parish Ward of 
Fieldhead within the Parish of Groby from the existing Markfield, Desford and 
Thornton electoral division. By doing this it brings the parish of Groby into one 
electoral division. 
 
Proposed Mallory Electoral Division 
 
This is the existing electoral division but with the addition of the Parish of Barlestone 
from the existing Market Bosworth electoral division. However, the parish of Barwell 
will be split, as it is currently, and will therefore be represented by two County 
Councillors.  
 
Proposed Market Bosworth Electoral Divisions 
 
This is the existing electoral division but with the removal of the Parish of Barlestone 
which has been added to the proposed Mallory electoral division. 
 
Proposed Markfield, Desford and Thornton Electoral Division 
 
This is the existing electoral division but with the removal of the Parish Ward of 
Fieldhead within the Parish of Groby which has been added to the proposed Groby 
and Ratby electoral division. 
 
New Electoral Divisions 

 
The following four proposed electoral divisions are new and have been created to 
replace the existing two member divisions of Burbage Castle and Hinckley. It was 
agreed by the member working party that these four new electoral divisions were in 
line with the community identity of Hinckley and Burbage. 
 
 
 
 

58



Proposed Burbage Electoral Division 
 
The County Council proposal was to create a single member division which split the 
parish of Burbage. The proposed division is therefore made up of the parish wards of 
Sketchley, Stretton, Tilton and St Catherine’s and is projected to have an electorate 
of 9,748 or -2% variance by 2021. 
 
This proposed division consists of the majority of Burbage Parish. Burbage Parish is 
forecast to have an electorate of 13,212 by 2021 and if the parish of Burbage was 
proposed as a single electoral division it would trigger a review in its own right using 
the LGBCE’s criteria for reviews as it would be thirty two per cent above the County 
average. 
 
The parish of Burbage currently has two County Councillors representing it and is 
therefore used to liaising with two councillors.  
 
Proposed De Montfort Electoral Division 
 
This new division is proposed to be made up of the polling districts of ABA, ABB, and 
ABC which is the Hinckley De Montfort ward and polling districts ACA and ACB from 
Hinckley Trinity district ward. 
 
Proposed Hollycroft Electoral Division 
 
This new division is proposed to be made up of the polling district of ACC from the 
remainder of the Hinckley Trinity district ward and polling districts EAD, EAB and 
EAC from the Hinckley Clarendon district ward. 
 
Proposed St Mary’s Electoral Division 
 
This division is made up of the remaining parish ward of Burbage, Lash Hill, and the 
remaining four polling districts of the current Burbage Castle electoral division. The 
proposed division will also include the polling district of EAA from the current 
Hinckley electoral division. 
 
As with the proposed Burbage electoral division the parish of Burbage will be 
represented by two County Councillors as it is now. 
 
The proposed new electoral divisions for Hinckley Borough are shown in map form 
on the next page and the subsequent pages set out the current electorate and 
forecast electorate numbers for each polling district. 
 
 

59



 

60



P
o

ll
in

g
 d

is
tr

ic
t 

P
a

ri
s

h
 

P
a

ri
s

h
 w

a
rd

 
E

x
is

ti
n

g
 

D
is

tr
ic

t/
C

it
y
/b

o
ro

u
g

h
 

w
a
rd

 

E
x

is
ti

n
g

 
C

o
u

n
ty

 
d

iv
is

io
n

 

E
le

c
to

ra
te

 
2

0
1
4
 

V
a

ri
a

n
c

e
 

E
le

c
to

ra
te

 
2

0
2
1
 

V
a

ri
a

n
c

e
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

B
u

rb
a

g
e
 

D
iv

is
io

n
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

C
A

C
 -

 
B

u
rb

a
g
e
 

S
k
e

tc
h

le
y
 

B
u

rb
a

g
e

 S
ke

tc
h

le
y 

&
 

S
tr

e
tt

o
n
 

B
u

rb
a

g
e

 C
a

s
tle

 
2

1
6
3
 

 
2

2
7
5
 

 

C
A

B
 -

 
B

u
rb

a
g
e
 

S
tr

e
tt

o
n
 

B
u

rb
a

g
e

 S
ke

tc
h

le
y 

&
 

S
tr

e
tt

o
n
 

B
u

rb
a

g
e

 C
a

s
tle

 
2

7
0
8
 

 
2

8
1
5
 

 

C
A

D
 -

 
B

u
rb

a
g
e
 

T
ilt

o
n
 

B
u

rb
a

g
e

 S
ke

tc
h

le
y 

&
 

S
tr

e
tt

o
n
 

B
u

rb
a

g
e

 C
a

s
tle

 
2

4
1
6
 

 
2

5
4
4
 

 

C
A

A
 -

 
B

u
rb

a
g
e
 

S
t 

C
a
th

e
ri
n

e
s
 

B
u

rb
a

g
e

 S
t 

C
a
th

e
ri
n

e
s 

&
 L

a
s
h

 H
ill

 
B

u
rb

a
g
e

 C
a

s
tle

 
1

8
1
3
 

 
2

1
1
4
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
9

1
0
0
 

-4
 

9
7

4
8
 

-2
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 D

e
 

M
o

n
tf

o
rt

 
D

iv
is

io
n

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

A
B

A
 -

 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
H

in
c
k
le

y 
D

e
 M

o
n

tf
o

rt
 

H
in

c
k
le

y
 

3
0

4
2
 

 
3

2
5
8
 

 

A
B

B
 -

 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
H

in
c
k
le

y 
D

e
 M

o
n

tf
o

rt
 

H
in

c
k
le

y
 

8
1

1
 

 
8

6
7
 

 

A
B

C
 -

 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
H

in
c
k
le

y 
D

e
 M

o
n

tf
o

rt
 

H
in

c
k
le

y
 

4
0

6
7
 

 
4

3
7
8
 

 

A
C

A
 -

 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
H

in
c
k
le

y 
T

ri
n

it
y
 

H
in

c
k
le

y
 

4
5

1
 

 
4

8
3
 

 

A
C

B
 -

 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
H

in
c
k
le

y 
T

ri
n

it
y
 

H
in

c
k
le

y
 

1
4

1
1
 

 
1

5
2
9
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
9

7
8
2
 

3
 

1
0

5
1

5
 

5
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

61



 

P
o

ll
in

g
 d

is
tr

ic
t 

P
a

ri
s

h
 

P
a

ri
s

h
 w

a
rd

 
E

x
is

ti
n

g
 

D
is

tr
ic

t/
C

it
y
/b

o
ro

u
g

h
 

w
a
rd

 

E
x

is
ti

n
g

 
C

o
u

n
ty

 
d

iv
is

io
n

 

E
le

c
to

ra
te

 
2

0
1
4
 

V
a

ri
a

n
c

e
 

E
le

c
to

ra
te

 
2

0
2
1
 

V
a

ri
a

n
c

e
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 E

a
rl

 
S

h
il

to
n

 D
iv

is
io

n
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

B
A

A
 -

 
B

a
rw

e
ll 

R
e
d

h
a

ll 
B

a
rw

e
ll 

E
a

rl
 S

h
ilt

o
n
 

1
1

0
5
 

 
1

1
0
7
 

 

B
A

B
0
1

 -
 

B
a

rw
e

ll 
S

t 
M

a
ry

`s
 

B
a

rw
e

ll 
E

a
rl
 S

h
ilt

o
n
 

6
0

4
 

 
5

8
3
 

 

F
A

A
 -

 
E

a
rl
 S

h
ilt

o
n
 

C
h
u

rc
h
 

E
a

rl
 S

h
ilt

o
n
 

E
a

rl
 S

h
ilt

o
n
 

1
3

2
6
 

 
1

3
0
1
 

 

F
A

C
 -

 
E

a
rl
 S

h
ilt

o
n
 

T
o

w
n

la
n

d
s
 

E
a

rl
 S

h
ilt

o
n
 

E
a

rl
 S

h
ilt

o
n
 

2
2

1
0
 

 
2

2
3
1
 

 

F
A

B
 -

 
E

a
rl
 S

h
ilt

o
n
 

W
e
a

ve
rs

 
E

a
rl
 S

h
ilt

o
n
 

E
a

rl
 S

h
ilt

o
n
 

2
3

3
6
 

 
2

3
2
0
 

 

F
A

D
 -

 
E

a
rl
 S

h
ilt

o
n
 

W
e
st

fi
e

ld
 

E
a

rl
 S

h
ilt

o
n
 

E
a

rl
 S

h
ilt

o
n
 

2
1

6
6
 

 
2

2
4
9
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
9

7
4
7
 

3
 

9
7

9
0
 

-2
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

H
o

ll
y
c

ro
ft

 
D

iv
is

io
n

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

A
C

C
 -

 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
H

in
c
k
le

y 
T

ri
n

it
y
 

H
in

c
k
le

y
 

3
5

4
2
 

 
3

7
6
7
 

 

E
A

D
 -

 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
H

in
c
k
le

y 
C

la
re

n
d

o
n
 

H
in

c
k
le

y
 

2
0

8
4
 

 
2

0
5
6
 

 

E
A

B
 -

 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
H

in
c
k
le

y 
C

la
re

n
d

o
n
 

H
in

c
k
le

y
 

1
9

8
9
 

 
2

0
0
0
 

 

E
A

C
 -

 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
H

in
c
k
le

y 
C

la
re

n
d

o
n
 

H
in

c
k
le

y
 

2
2

8
6
 

 
2

3
5
6
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
9

9
0
1
 

5
 

1
0

1
7

9
 

2
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
  

G
ro

b
y
 a

n
d

 
R

a
tb

y
 D

iv
is

io
n

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

G
A

A
 -

 
G

ro
b

y 
G

ro
b

y 
G

ro
b

y 
G

ro
b

y 
a

n
d

 
R

a
tb

y 
3

1
0
5
 

 
3

1
2
6
 

 

G
A

B
 -

 
G

ro
b

y 
G

ro
b

y 
G

ro
b

y 
G

ro
b

y 
a

n
d

 
R

a
tb

y 
2

5
3
8
 

 
2

4
5
7
 

 

H
B

C
 -

 
R

a
tb

y 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
R

a
tb

y 
B

a
g
w

o
rt

h
 &

 
T

h
o

rn
to

n
 

G
ro

b
y 

a
n

d
 

R
a
tb

y 
3

4
3
3
 

 
3

6
8
4
 

 

H
A

D
 -

 
G

ro
b

y 
F

ie
ld

 H
e

a
d
 

M
a

rk
fi
e
ld

 S
ta

n
to

n
 &

 
F

ie
ld

 H
e

a
d
 

M
a

rk
fi
e
ld

, 
D

e
s
fo

rd
 &

 
T

h
o

rn
to

n
 

4
8

5
 

 
5

0
7
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

62



 
 

 
 

 
9

5
6
1
 

1
 

9
7

7
4
 

-2
 

P
o

ll
in

g
 d

is
tr

ic
t 

P
a

ri
s

h
 

P
a

ri
s

h
 w

a
rd

 
E

x
is

ti
n

g
 

D
is

tr
ic

t/
C

it
y
/b

o
ro

u
g

h
 

w
a
rd

 

E
x

is
ti

n
g

 
C

o
u

n
ty

 
d

iv
is

io
n

 

E
le

c
to

ra
te

 
2

0
1
4
 

V
a

ri
a

n
c

e
 

E
le

c
to

ra
te

 
2

0
2
1
 

V
a

ri
a

n
c

e
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

M
a

ll
o

ry
 D

iv
is

io
n

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

B
A

C
 -

 
B

a
rw

e
ll 

C
h
a

rn
w

o
o

d
 

B
a

rw
e

ll 
M

a
llo

ry
 

2
4

2
6
 

 
2

4
2
1
 

 

B
A

B
0
2

 -
 

B
a

rw
e

ll 
S

t 
M

a
ry

`s
 

B
a

rw
e

ll 
M

a
llo

ry
 

3
0

3
8
 

 
2

9
9
1
 

 

IA
F

 -
 

N
e
w

b
o

ld
 

V
e

rd
o
n
 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
N

e
w

b
o

ld
 V

e
rd

o
n

 w
it
h

 
D

e
s
fo

rd
 &

 P
e

c
k
le

to
n
 

M
a

llo
ry

 
2

6
0
3
 

 
2

7
0
0
 

 

IA
C

 -
 

P
e

c
k
le

to
n
 

K
ir
k
b

y 
M

a
llo

ry
 

N
e
w

b
o

ld
 V

e
rd

o
n

 w
it
h

 
D

e
s
fo

rd
 &

 P
e

c
k
le

to
n
 

M
a

llo
ry

 
3

2
9
 

 
3

2
8
 

 

IA
D

 -
 

P
e

c
k
le

to
n
 

P
e

c
k
le

to
n
 

N
e
w

b
o

ld
 V

e
rd

o
n

 w
it
h

 
D

e
s
fo

rd
 &

 P
e

c
k
le

to
n
 

M
a

llo
ry

 
2

3
6
 

 
2

4
2
 

 

IA
E

 -
 

P
e

c
k
le

to
n
 

S
ta

p
le

to
n

 
N

e
w

b
o

ld
 V

e
rd

o
n

 w
it
h

 
D

e
s
fo

rd
 &

 P
e

c
k
le

to
n
 

M
a

llo
ry

 
3

6
8
 

 
3

7
2
 

 

H
C

A
 -

 
B

a
rl
e

s
to

n
e
 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
B

a
rl
e

s
to

n
e

 N
a

ils
to

n
e

 
&

 O
s
b

a
st

o
n
 

M
a

rk
e
t 

B
o

s
w

o
rt

h
 

1
9

8
7
 

 
1

9
6
0
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
1

0
9
8

7
 

1
6
 

1
1

0
1

4
 

1
0
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

M
a

rk
e

t 
B

o
s
w

o
rt

h
 

D
iv

is
io

n
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

A
A

B
 -

 
H

ig
h

a
m

-o
n

-t
h
e

-
H

ill
 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
A

m
b

ie
n
 

M
a

rk
e
t 

B
o

s
w

o
rt

h
 

6
3

9
 

 
6

6
8
 

 

A
A

A
 -

 
S

to
k
e

 G
o

ld
in

g
 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
A

m
b

ie
n
 

M
a

rk
e
t 

B
o

s
w

o
rt

h
 

1
4

6
1
 

 
1

5
4
7
 

 

A
A

C
 -

 
S

u
tt

o
n

 C
h
e

n
e

y
 

D
a
d

lin
g
to

n
 

A
m

b
ie

n
 

M
a

rk
e
t 

B
o

s
w

o
rt

h
 

2
1

3
 

 
2

2
3
 

 

A
A

D
 -

 
S

u
tt

o
n

 C
h
e

n
e

y
 

S
h

e
n
to

n
 

A
m

b
ie

n
 

M
a

rk
e
t 

B
o

s
w

o
rt

h
 

9
0
 

 
9

8
 

 

A
A

G
 -

 
S

h
e

e
p

y 
S

ib
s
o

n
 

A
m

b
ie

n
 

M
a

rk
e
t 

B
o

s
w

o
rt

h
 

1
3

9
 

 
1

4
6
 

 

A
A

E
 -

 
S

u
tt

o
n

 C
h
e

n
e

y
 

S
u

tt
o
n
 

A
m

b
ie

n
 

M
a

rk
e
t 

B
o

s
w

o
rt

h
 

1
1

5
 

 
1

2
5
 

 

A
A

F
 -

 
S

h
e

e
p

y 
U

p
to

n
 

A
m

b
ie

n
 

M
a

rk
e
t 

B
o

s
w

o
rt

h
 

7
8
 

 
8

2
 

 

63



A
A

H
 -

 
S

h
e

e
p

y 
W

e
lls

b
o

ro
u

g
h

 
A

m
b

ie
n
 

M
a

rk
e
t 

B
o

s
w

o
rt

h
 

6
1
 

 
6

4
 

 

H
C

C
 -

 
N

a
ils

to
n

e
 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
B

a
rl
e

s
to

n
e

 N
a

ils
to

n
e

 
&

 O
s
b

a
st

o
n
 

M
a

rk
e
t 

B
o

s
w

o
rt

h
 

4
2

5
 

 
4

3
0
 

 

H
C

B
 -

 
O

s
b

a
s
to

n
 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
B

a
rl
e

s
to

n
e

 N
a

ils
to

n
e

 
&

 O
s
b

a
st

o
n
 

M
a

rk
e
t 

B
o

s
w

o
rt

h
 

2
1

2
 

 
2

2
2
 

 

J
A

F
 -

 
C

a
d

e
b

y 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
C

a
d

e
b

y 
C

a
rl
to

n
 &

 
M

a
rk

e
t 

B
o

s
w

o
rt

h
 w

it
h

 
S

h
a

c
k
e

rs
to

n
e
 

M
a

rk
e
t 

B
o

s
w

o
rt

h
 

1
4

5
 

 
1

4
7
 

 

J
A

G
 -

 
C

a
rl
to

n
 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
C

a
d

e
b

y 
C

a
rl
to

n
 &

 
M

a
rk

e
t 

B
o

s
w

o
rt

h
 w

it
h

 
S

h
a

c
k
e

rs
to

n
e
 

M
a

rk
e
t 

B
o

s
w

o
rt

h
 

2
8

3
 

 
2

9
1
 

 

J
A

H
 -

 
M

a
rk

e
t 

B
o

s
w

o
rt

h
 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
C

a
d

e
b

y 
C

a
rl
to

n
 &

 
M

a
rk

e
t 

B
o

s
w

o
rt

h
 w

it
h

 
S

h
a

c
k
e

rs
to

n
e
 

M
a

rk
e
t 

B
o

s
w

o
rt

h
 

1
8

0
2
 

 
1

9
1
6
 

 

J
A

A
 -

 
S

h
a

c
k
e

rs
to

n
e
 

B
a

rt
o
n

 
C

a
d

e
b

y 
C

a
rl
to

n
 &

 
M

a
rk

e
t 

B
o

s
w

o
rt

h
 w

it
h

 
S

h
a

c
k
e

rs
to

n
e
 

M
a

rk
e
t 

B
o

s
w

o
rt

h
 

1
9

7
 

 
2

0
3
 

 

J
A

D
 -

 
S

h
a

c
k
e

rs
to

n
e
 

B
ils

to
n

e
 

C
a
d

e
b

y 
C

a
rl
to

n
 &

 
M

a
rk

e
t 

B
o

s
w

o
rt

h
 w

it
h

 
S

h
a

c
k
e

rs
to

n
e
 

M
a

rk
e
t 

B
o

s
w

o
rt

h
 

4
3
 

 
4

4
 

 

J
A

C
 -

 
S

h
a

c
k
e

rs
to

n
e
 

C
o
n

g
e

rs
to

n
e
 

C
a
d

e
b

y 
C

a
rl
to

n
 &

 
M

a
rk

e
t 

B
o

s
w

o
rt

h
 w

it
h

 
S

h
a

c
k
e

rs
to

n
e
 

M
a

rk
e
t 

B
o

s
w

o
rt

h
 

3
0

0
 

 
3

0
7
 

 

J
A

B
 -

 
S

h
a

c
k
e

rs
to

n
e
 

O
d

s
to

n
e
 

C
a

d
e

b
y 

C
a

rl
to

n
 &

 
M

a
rk

e
t 

B
o

s
w

o
rt

h
 w

it
h

 
S

h
a

c
k
e

rs
to

n
e
 

M
a

rk
e
t 

B
o

s
w

o
rt

h
 

8
2
 

 
8

5
 

 

J
A

E
 -

 
S

h
a

c
k
e

rs
to

n
e
 

S
h

a
c
k
e

rs
to

n
e

 
C

a
d

e
b

y 
C

a
rl
to

n
 &

 
M

a
rk

e
t 

B
o

s
w

o
rt

h
 w

it
h

 
S

h
a

c
k
e

rs
to

n
e
 

M
a

rk
e
t 

B
o

s
w

o
rt

h
 

1
3

0
 

 
1

3
6
 

 

J
B

F
 -

 
W

ith
e

rl
e

y 
A

tt
e

rt
o
n
 

T
w

yc
ro

s
s
 &

 W
ith

e
rl
e

y 
w

it
h

 S
h

e
e

p
y
 

M
a

rk
e
t 

B
o

s
w

o
rt

h
 

3
0
 

 
3

0
 

 

J
B

E
 -

 
W

ith
e

rl
e

y 
F

e
n

n
y 

D
ra

yt
o

n
 

T
w

yc
ro

s
s
 &

 W
ith

e
rl
e

y 
w

it
h

 S
h

e
e

p
y
 

M
a

rk
e
t 

B
o

s
w

o
rt

h
 

4
1

9
 

 
4

3
2
 

 

J
B

B
 -

 
T

w
yc

ro
s
s
 

G
o

p
s
a

ll 
T

w
yc

ro
s
s
 &

 W
ith

e
rl
e

y 
w

it
h

 S
h

e
e

p
y
 

M
a

rk
e
t 

B
o

s
w

o
rt

h
 

2
2

3
 

 
2

1
5
 

 

J
B

C
 -

 
T

w
yc

ro
s
s
 

O
rt

o
n
 

T
w

yc
ro

s
s
 &

 W
ith

e
rl
e

y 
w

it
h

 S
h

e
e

p
y
 

M
a

rk
e
t 

B
o

s
w

o
rt

h
 

1
6

6
 

 
1

5
9
 

 

64



J
B

G
 -

 
W

ith
e

rl
e

y 
R

a
tc

lif
fe

 
T

w
yc

ro
s
s
 &

 W
ith

e
rl
e

y 
w

it
h

 S
h

e
e

p
y
 

M
a

rk
e
t 

B
o

s
w

o
rt

h
 

1
4

8
 

 
1

5
1
 

 

J
B

A
 -

 
S

h
e

e
p

y 
S

h
e

e
p

y
 

T
w

yc
ro

s
s
 &

 W
ith

e
rl
e

y 
w

it
h

 S
h

e
e

p
y
 

M
a

rk
e
t 

B
o

s
w

o
rt

h
 

6
7

0
 

 
6

7
1
 

 

J
B

D
 -

 
T

w
yc

ro
s
s
 

T
w

yc
ro

s
s
 

T
w

yc
ro

s
s
 &

 W
ith

e
rl
e

y 
w

it
h

 S
h

e
e

p
y
 

M
a

rk
e
t 

B
o

s
w

o
rt

h
 

2
5

6
 

 
2

5
1
 

 

J
B

H
 -

 
W

ith
e

rl
e

y 
W

ith
e

rl
e

y
 

T
w

yc
ro

s
s
 &

 W
ith

e
rl
e

y 
w

it
h

 S
h

e
e

p
y
 

M
a

rk
e
t 

B
o

s
w

o
rt

h
 

6
2

0
 

 
6

3
9
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
8

9
4
7
 

-5
 

9
2

8
5
 

-7
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

M
a

rk
fi

e
ld

, 
D

e
s

fo
rd

 a
n

d
 

T
h

o
rn

to
n

 
D

iv
is

io
n

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

H
A

A
 -

 
M

a
rk

fi
e
ld

 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
M

a
rk

fi
e
ld

 S
ta

n
to

n
 &

 
F

ie
ld

 H
e

a
d
 

M
a

rk
fi
e
ld

, 
D

e
s
fo

rd
 &

 
T

h
o

rn
to

n
 

3
4

2
4
 

 
3

6
8
7
 

 

H
A

B
 -

 
M

a
rk

fi
e
ld

 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
M

a
rk

fi
e
ld

 S
ta

n
to

n
 &

 
F

ie
ld

 H
e

a
d
 

M
a

rk
fi
e
ld

, 
D

e
s
fo

rd
 &

 
T

h
o

rn
to

n
 

2
6

3
 

 
2

8
7
 

 

H
A

C
 -

 
S

ta
n

to
n

-U
n
d
e

r-
B

a
rd

o
n
 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
M

a
rk

fi
e
ld

 S
ta

n
to

n
 &

 
F

ie
ld

 H
e

a
d
 

M
a

rk
fi
e
ld

, 
D

e
s
fo

rd
 &

 
T

h
o

rn
to

n
 

5
3

1
 

 
5

7
4
 

 

IA
A

 -
 

D
e
s
fo

rd
 

B
u
ft

o
n
 

N
e
w

b
o

ld
 V

e
rd

o
n

 w
it
h

 
D

e
s
fo

rd
 &

 P
e

c
k
le

to
n
 

M
a

rk
fi
e
ld

, 
D

e
s
fo

rd
 &

 
T

h
o

rn
to

n
 

4
1

9
 

 
4

4
4
 

 

IA
B

 -
 

D
e
s
fo

rd
 

D
e
s
fo

rd
 

N
e
w

b
o

ld
 V

e
rd

o
n

 w
it
h

 
D

e
s
fo

rd
 &

 P
e

c
k
le

to
n
 

M
a

rk
fi
e
ld

, 
D

e
s
fo

rd
 &

 
T

h
o

rn
to

n
 

2
7

6
5
 

 
2

8
4
9
 

 

H
B

A
 -

 
B

a
g
w

o
rt

h
 &

 
T

h
o

rn
to

n
 

B
a

g
w

o
rt

h
 

R
a
tb

y 
B

a
g
w

o
rt

h
 &

 
T

h
o

rn
to

n
 

M
a

rk
fi
e
ld

, 
D

e
s
fo

rd
 &

 
T

h
o

rn
to

n
 

1
1

4
3
 

 
1

2
0
5
 

 

H
B

B
 -

 
B

a
g
w

o
rt

h
 &

 
T

h
o

rn
to

n
 

T
h
o

rn
to

n
 

R
a
tb

y 
B

a
g
w

o
rt

h
 &

 
T

h
o

rn
to

n
 

M
a

rk
fi
e
ld

, 
D

e
s
fo

rd
 &

 
T

h
o

rn
to

n
 

8
9

9
 

 
9

6
2
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
9

4
4
4
 

0
 

1
0

0
0

8
 

0
 

65



 

P
o

ll
in

g
 d

is
tr

ic
t 

P
a

ri
s

h
 

P
a

ri
s

h
 w

a
rd

 
E

x
is

ti
n

g
 

D
is

tr
ic

t/
C

it
y
/b

o
ro

u
g

h
 

w
a
rd

 

E
x

is
ti

n
g

 
C

o
u

n
ty

 
d

iv
is

io
n

 

E
le

c
to

ra
te

 
2

0
1
4
 

V
a

ri
a

n
c

e
 

E
le

c
to

ra
te

 
2

0
2
1
 

V
a

ri
a

n
c

e
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 S

t 
M

a
ry

s
 D

iv
is

io
n

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

C
A

E
 -

 
B

u
rb

a
g
e
 

L
a

s
h

 H
ill

 
B

u
rb

a
g
e

 S
t 

C
a
th

e
ri
n

e
s 

&
 L

a
s
h

 H
ill

 
B

u
rb

a
g
e

 C
a

s
tle

 
2

9
5
7
 

 
3

4
6
4
 

 

D
A

A
 -

 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
H

in
c
k
le

y 
C

a
s
tl
e

 
B

u
rb

a
g
e

 C
a

s
tle

 
1

4
3
6
 

 
1

5
1
0
 

 

D
A

B
 -

 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
H

in
c
k
le

y 
C

a
s
tl
e

 
B

u
rb

a
g
e

 C
a

s
tle

 
1

1
4
9
 

 
1

2
1
1
 

 

D
A

D
 -

 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
H

in
c
k
le

y 
C

a
s
tl
e

 
B

u
rb

a
g
e

 C
a

s
tle

 
6

6
8
 

 
7

0
8
 

 

E
A

A
 -

 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
H

in
c
k
le

y 
C

la
re

n
d

o
n
 

H
in

c
k
le

y
 

5
7

3
 

 
6

0
3
 

 

D
A

C
 -

 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
H

in
c
k
le

y 
C

a
s
tl
e

 
B

u
rb

a
g
e

 C
a

s
tle

 
1

6
9
9
 

 
1

7
9
2
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
8

4
8
2
 

-1
0

 
9

2
8
8
 

-7
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
T

o
ta

l 
E

le
c

to
ra

te
 f

o
r 

H
in

c
k

le
y
 

 
8

5
9
5

1
 

 
8

9
6
0

0
 

 

  

66



Appendix 5 
 
 

MELTON BOROUGH PROPOSAL 
 
The borough of Melton is situated in north-east Leicestershire and comprises a large 
rural area surrounding the town of Melton Mowbray. The borough borders 
Charnwood, Harborough, the Counties of Lincolnshire, Nottinghamshire and 
Rutland.    
 
The electorate for the district is 39,339 (2014) rising to 39,803 by 2021. The borough 
of Melton is entitled to four seats on the County Council with the predicted borough 
average by 2021 being 9,950, only 34 lower than the County average of 9.984. 
 
The table below sets out the present electoral divisions along with electorate and 
electoral variance in 2014 and forecasts to 2021. 
 
Current Electoral Divisions Electorate 

2014 
Electoral 
Variance 

Electorate 
2021 

Electoral 
Variance 

Asfordby 8,589 -9 8,581 -14 
Belvoir 10,266 8 10,328 3 

Melton North 10,841 15 11,204 12 
Melton South 9,643 2 9,690 -3 

     
Total Electorate 39,339  39,803  

 
As can be seen from the table above, fifty per cent of the current electoral divisions 
are within the tolerance of +/-10%.  
 
The proposal that the County Council is submitting is set out in the table below:- 
 

Proposed Electoral 
Divisions 

Electorate 
2014 

Electoral 
Variance 

Electorate 
2021 

Electoral 
Variance 

Asfordby 10199 8 10,234 3 
Belvoir 10,266 8 10,328 3 

Melton Ferneley 9,231 -2 9,551 -4 
Melton Sargent 9,643 2 9,690 -3 

     
Total Electorate 39,339  39,803  

 
The Melton proposal ensures that all the proposed electoral divisions are within the 
+/-10% tolerance and splits only one of the sixteen borough wards, Melton Egerton, 
and is therefore 93% coterminous with district wards. 
 
The County Council proposal does not split any of the parishes within the borough.  
 
A summary of each proposed Electoral Division is below and specific detail about 
how the proposed divisions are made up is set out at the end of this section. 
 

67



Proposed Asfordby Electoral Division 
 
This is the existing electoral division but with the addition of the Polling District E1, 
part of the Melton Egerton ward. It is acknowledged that by adding this polling district 
it splits the borough ward.  There are however, a number of connections between the 
polling district E1 and the proposed Asfordby electoral division which includes, 
amongst others, family connections, a number of children from the Egerton area 
attend Asfordby Hill Primary School, and good public transport connections between 
the two.  
 
Proposed Belvoir Electoral Division 
 
This is the existing electoral division and no changes are proposed. 
 
Proposed Melton Ferneley Electoral Division 
 
This is the existing electoral division with the deletion of polling district E1, part of the 
Melton Egerton ward, which has been transferred to the proposed Asfordby electoral 
division. 
 
Proposed Melton Sargent Electoral Division 
 
This is the existing electoral division and no changes are proposed. 
 
The proposed new electoral divisions for Melton Borough are shown in map form on 
the next page and the subsequent pages set out the current electorate and forecast 
electorate numbers for each polling district. 

68



 

69



P
o

ll
in

g
 

d
is

tr
ic

t 
P

a
ri

s
h

 
P

a
ri

s
h

 w
a

rd
 

E
x

is
ti

n
g

 
D

is
tr

ic
t/

C
it

y
/b

o
ro

u
g

h
 

w
a
rd

 

E
x

is
ti

n
g

 
C

o
u

n
ty

 
d

iv
is

io
n

 

E
le

c
to

ra
te

 
2

0
1
4
 

V
a

ri
a

n
c

e
 

E
le

c
to

ra
te

 
2

0
2
1
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

A
s

fo
rd

b
y
 

D
iv

is
io

n
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

L
 

A
sf

o
rd

b
y 

A
sf

o
rd

b
y
 

A
sf

o
rd

b
y 

A
sf

o
rd

b
y 

2
2

8
2
 

 
2

2
8
4
 

M
 

A
sf

o
rd

b
y 

A
sf

o
rd

b
y 

H
ill

 
A

sf
o

rd
b

y 
A

sf
o

rd
b

y 
4

1
1
 

 
3

9
9
 

N
 

A
b

 K
e

tt
le

b
y 

A
b

 K
e

tt
le

b
y
 

O
ld

 D
a

lb
y 

A
sf

o
rd

b
y 

3
3

5
 

 
3

3
5
 

O
 

A
b

 K
e

tt
le

b
y 

H
o
lw

e
ll 

O
ld

 D
a

lb
y 

A
sf

o
rd

b
y 

1
2

6
 

 
1

2
4
 

P
 

B
ro

u
g
h

to
n
 a

n
d

 
D

a
lb

y
 

D
a
lb

y 
W

a
rd

 
O

ld
 D

a
lb

y 
A

sf
o

rd
b

y 
5

5
3
 

 
5

5
3
 

Q
 

B
ro

u
g
h

to
n
 a

n
d

 
D

a
lb

y
 

B
ro

u
g
h

to
n
 

W
a
rd

 
O

ld
 D

a
lb

y 
A

sf
o

rd
b

y 
3

1
4
 

 
3

0
9
 

R
 

B
ro

u
g
h

to
n
 a

n
d

 
D

a
lb

y
 

B
ro

u
g
h

to
n
 

W
a
rd

 
O

ld
 D

a
lb

y 
A

sf
o

rd
b

y 
2

9
1
 

 
2

8
2
 

A
U

 
K

n
o

s
s
in

g
to

n
 a

n
d

 
C

o
ld

 O
ve

rt
o
n
 

 
S

o
m

e
rb

y 
A

sf
o

rd
b

y 
2

5
9
 

 
2

6
2
 

A
V

 
S

o
m

e
rb

y 
B

u
rr

o
u

g
h

 o
n

 
th

e
 H

ill
 

S
o

m
e

rb
y 

A
sf

o
rd

b
y 

1
5

7
 

 
1

6
1
 

A
W

 
S

o
m

e
rb

y 
S

o
m

e
rb

y
 

S
o

m
e

rb
y 

A
sf

o
rd

b
y 

3
3

7
 

 
3

4
0
 

A
X

 
S

o
m

e
rb

y 
L

e
e

s
th

o
rp

e
 

a
n

d
 P

ic
k
w

e
ll 

S
o

m
e

rb
y 

A
sf

o
rd

b
y 

1
5

8
 

 
1

5
8
 

A
Y

 
T

w
yf

o
rd

 a
n
d

 
T

h
o

rp
e
 

T
h
o

rp
e
 

S
o

m
e

rb
y 

A
sf

o
rd

b
y 

1
9

6
 

 
1

9
9
 

A
Z

 
T

w
yf

o
rd

 a
n
d

 
T

h
o

rp
e
 

T
w

yf
o

rd
 

S
o

m
e

rb
y 

A
sf

o
rd

b
y 

3
1

0
 

 
3

2
3
 

B
A

 
B

u
rt

o
n
 a

n
d

 D
a

lb
y
 

B
u

rt
o

n
 

G
a

d
d
e

s
b

y 
A

sf
o

rd
b

y 
4

3
6
 

 
4

4
2
 

B
B

 
B

u
rt

o
n
 a

n
d

 D
a

lb
y
 

D
a
lb

y 
W

a
rd

 
G

a
d

d
e

s
b

y 
A

sf
o

rd
b

y 
3

5
0
 

 
3

5
1
 

B
C

 
G

a
d

d
e

s
b

y 
A

s
h

b
y 

F
o

lv
ill

e
 

G
a

d
d
e

s
b

y 
A

sf
o

rd
b

y 
2

5
7
 

 
2

6
0
 

B
D

 
G

a
d

d
e

s
b

y 
G

a
d

d
e

s
b

y
 

G
a

d
d
e

s
b

y 
A

sf
o

rd
b

y 
3

6
0
 

 
3

5
8
 

B
E

 
F

ri
s
b
y
 

 
F

ri
s
b
y 

o
n

 t
h

e
 W

re
a

ke
 

A
sf

o
rd

b
y 

4
8

2
 

 
4

9
0
 

B
F

 
K

ir
b

y 
B

e
lla

rs
 

 
F

ri
s
b
y 

o
n

 t
h

e
 W

re
a

ke
 

A
sf

o
rd

b
y 

3
0

1
 

 
2

8
8
 

B
G

 
G

ri
m

s
to

n
 

 
F

ri
s
b
y 

o
n

 t
h

e
 W

re
a

ke
 

A
sf

o
rd

b
y 

2
2

6
 

 
2

2
3
 

B
H

 
H

o
b

y 
w

it
h

 R
o

th
e

rb
y 

 
H

o
b

y 
a

n
d

 
R

a
g
d

a
le

 W
a

rd
 

F
ri
s
b
y 

o
n

 t
h

e
 W

re
a

ke
 

A
sf

o
rd

b
y 

2
9

8
 

 
2

9
4
 

70



P
o

ll
in

g
 

d
is

tr
ic

t 
P

a
ri

s
h

 
P

a
ri

s
h

 w
a

rd
 

E
x

is
ti

n
g

 
D

is
tr

ic
t/

C
it

y
/b

o
ro

u
g

h
 

w
a
rd

 

E
x

is
ti

n
g

 
C

o
u

n
ty

 
d

iv
is

io
n

 

E
le

c
to

ra
te

 
2

0
1
4
 

V
a

ri
a

n
c

e
 

E
le

c
to

ra
te

 
2

0
2
1
 

B
I 

H
o
b

y 
w

it
h

 R
o

th
e

rb
y 

 
R

o
th

e
rb

y 
a

n
d

 
B

ro
o

k
s
b

y 
W

a
rd

s  

F
ri
s
b
y 

o
n

 t
h

e
 W

re
a

ke
 

A
sf

o
rd

b
y 

1
5

0
 

 
1

4
8
 

E
1
 

 
 

M
e

lt
o

n
 E

g
e

rt
o
n
 

M
e

lt
o

n
 

M
o

w
b

ra
y 

N
o
rt

h
 

1
6

1
0
 

 
1

6
5
3
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
T

o
ta

l 
 

1
0

1
9

9
 

8
 

1
0

2
3

4
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

B
e
lv

o
ir

 
D

iv
is

io
n

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

S
 

C
la

w
s
o

n
 H

o
s
e

 a
n
d

 
H

a
rb

y
 

C
la

w
s
o

n
 

L
o

n
g
 C

la
w

s
o

n
 &

 S
ta

th
e

rn
 

B
e

lv
o

ir
 

8
2

5
 

 
8

3
8
 

T
 

C
la

w
s
o

n
 H

o
s
e

 a
n
d

 
H

a
rb

y
 

H
a
rb

y
 

L
o

n
g
 C

la
w

s
o

n
 &

 S
ta

th
e

rn
 

B
e

lv
o

ir
 

7
5

3
 

 
7

6
6
 

U
 

C
la

w
s
o

n
 H

o
s
e

 a
n
d

 
H

a
rb

y
 

H
o
s
e
 

L
o

n
g
 C

la
w

s
o

n
 &

 S
ta

th
e

rn
 

B
e

lv
o

ir
 

4
7

8
 

 
4

7
5
 

V
 

B
a

rk
e
s
to

n
e

, 
P

lu
n

g
a

r 
a
n
d

 
R

e
d

m
ile

 

B
a

rk
e
s
to

n
e

 
L

o
n

g
 C

la
w

s
o

n
 &

 S
ta

th
e

rn
 

B
e

lv
o

ir
 

2
6

3
 

 
2

5
2
 

W
 

B
a

rk
e
s
to

n
e

, 
P

lu
n

g
a

r 
a
n
d

 
R

e
d

m
ile

 

P
lu

n
g
a

r 
L

o
n

g
 C

la
w

s
o

n
 &

 S
ta

th
e

rn
 

B
e

lv
o

ir
 

2
0

5
 

 
2

0
3
 

X
 

B
a

rk
e
s
to

n
e

, 
P

lu
n

g
a

r 
a
n
d

 
R

e
d

m
ile

 

R
e
d

m
ile

 
L

o
n

g
 C

la
w

s
o

n
 &

 S
ta

th
e

rn
 

B
e

lv
o

ir
 

2
4

0
 

 
2

3
1
 

Y
 

S
ta

th
e

rn
  

 
L

o
n

g
 C

la
w

s
o

n
 &

 S
ta

th
e

rn
 

B
e

lv
o

ir
 

5
6

5
 

 
5

5
8
 

Z
 

B
o

tt
e

sf
o

rd
 

 
B

o
tt

e
sf

o
rd

 
B

e
lv

o
ir

 
2

7
0
3
 

 
2

7
9
2
 

A
A

 
B

o
tt

e
sf

o
rd

 
 

B
o

tt
e

sf
o

rd
 

B
e

lv
o

ir
 

2
0

4
 

 
2

0
8
 

A
B

 
B

e
lv

o
ir

 
B

e
lv

o
ir

 
C

ro
xt

o
n

 K
e

rr
ia

l 
B

e
lv

o
ir

 
1

0
1
 

 
1

0
7
 

A
C

 
B

e
lv

o
ir

 
B

e
lv

o
ir

 
C

ro
xt

o
n

 K
e

rr
ia

l 
B

e
lv

o
ir

 
5

9
 

 
6

2
 

A
D

 
B

e
lv

o
ir

 
H

a
rs

to
n
 

C
ro

xt
o

n
 K

e
rr

ia
l 

B
e

lv
o

ir
 

8
3
 

 
8

8
 

A
E

 
C

ro
xt

o
n

 K
e

rr
ia

l 
B

ra
n

s
to

n
 

C
ro

xt
o

n
 K

e
rr

ia
l 

B
e

lv
o

ir
 

1
1

1
 

 
1

1
1
 

A
F

 
C

ro
xt

o
n

 K
e

rr
ia

l 
C

ro
xt

o
n

 
K

e
rr

ia
l 

C
ro

xt
o

n
 K

e
rr

ia
l 

B
e

lv
o

ir
 

3
2

1
 

 
3

1
3
 

71



P
o

ll
in

g
 

d
is

tr
ic

t 
P

a
ri

s
h

 
P

a
ri

s
h

 w
a

rd
 

E
x

is
ti

n
g

 
D

is
tr

ic
t/

C
it

y
/b

o
ro

u
g

h
 

w
a
rd

 

E
x

is
ti

n
g

 
C

o
u

n
ty

 
d

iv
is

io
n

 

E
le

c
to

ra
te

 
2

0
1
4
 

V
a

ri
a

n
c

e
 

E
le

c
to

ra
te

 
2

0
2
1
 

A
G

 
E

a
to

n
  

E
a

s
tw

e
ll 

C
ro

xt
o

n
 K

e
rr

ia
l 

B
e

lv
o

ir
 

1
5

5
 

 
1

5
4
 

A
H

 
E

a
to

n
  

E
a

s
tw

e
ll 

C
ro

xt
o

n
 K

e
rr

ia
l 

B
e

lv
o

ir
 

1
0

8
 

 
1

0
6
 

A
I 

E
a

to
n

  
E

a
to

n
 

C
ro

xt
o

n
 K

e
rr

ia
l 

B
e

lv
o

ir
 

2
5

4
 

 
2

5
2
 

A
J
 

S
p

ro
xt

o
n

  
S

to
n
e

s
b

y
 

C
ro

xt
o

n
 K

e
rr

ia
l 

B
e

lv
o

ir
 

1
4

5
 

 
1

4
2
 

A
K

 
S

p
ro

xt
o

n
  

S
a

lb
y
 

C
ro

xt
o

n
 K

e
rr

ia
l 

B
e

lv
o

ir
 

1
4

7
 

 
1

4
4
 

A
L
 

S
c
a

lf
o

rd
 

 
W

a
lth

a
m

 
B

e
lv

o
ir

 
5

2
0
 

 
5

2
5
 

A
M

 
W

a
lth

a
m

 o
n
 t

h
e

 
W

o
ld

s
 a

n
d

 T
h

o
rp

e
 

A
rn

o
ld

 

 
W

a
lth

a
m

 
B

e
lv

o
ir

 
9

4
 

 
9

3
 

A
N

 
W

a
lth

a
m

 o
n
 t

h
e

 
W

o
ld

s
 a

n
d

 T
h

o
rp

e
 

A
rn

o
ld

 

 
W

a
lth

a
m

 
B

e
lv

o
ir

 
6

9
7
 

 
6

9
3
 

A
O

 
B

u
c
k
m

in
s
te

r 
 

B
u

c
k
m

in
s
te

r 
a

n
d

 S
e

w
s
te

rn
 

W
ym

o
n

d
h

a
m

 
B

e
lv

o
ir

 
2

7
6
 

 
2

7
5
 

A
P

 
F

re
e

b
y 

F
re

e
b

y 
a

n
d

 
S

ta
p

le
fo

rd
 

W
a
rd

s 

W
ym

o
n

d
h

a
m

 
B

e
lv

o
ir

 
1

9
6
 

 
1

9
1
 

A
Q

 
G

a
rt

h
o

rp
e
 

 
W

ym
o

n
d
h

a
m

 
B

e
lv

o
ir

 
5

4
 

 
5

2
 

A
R

 
S

p
ro

xt
o

n
  

S
p

ro
xt

o
n
 

W
ym

o
n

d
h

a
m

 
B

e
lv

o
ir

 
1

5
2
 

 
1

4
7
 

A
S

 
W

ym
o

n
d
h

a
m

 a
n

d
 

E
d

m
o

n
d

th
o

rp
e

 
E

d
m

o
n
d

th
o

rp
e

 
W

ym
o

n
d
h

a
m

 
B

e
lv

o
ir

 
8

5
 

 
8

5
 

A
T

 
W

ym
o

n
d
h

a
m

 a
n

d
 

E
d

m
o

n
d

th
o

rp
e

 
W

ym
o

n
d
h

a
m

 
W

ym
o

n
d
h

a
m

 
B

e
lv

o
ir

 
4

7
2
 

 
4

6
3
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
1

0
2
6

6
 

8
 

1
0

3
2

8
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

72



 P
o

ll
in

g
 

d
is

tr
ic

t 
P

a
ri

s
h

 
P

a
ri

s
h

 w
a

rd
 

E
x

is
ti

n
g

 
D

is
tr

ic
t/

C
it

y
/b

o
ro

u
g

h
 

w
a
rd

 

E
x

is
ti

n
g

 
C

o
u

n
ty

 
d

iv
is

io
n

 

E
le

c
to

ra
te

 
2

0
1
4
 

V
a

ri
a

n
c

e
 

E
le

c
to

ra
te

 
2

0
2
1
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

M
e

lt
o

n
 

F
e
rn

e
le

y
 

D
iv

is
io

n
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

E
2
 

 
 

M
e

lt
o

n
 E

g
e

rt
o
n
 

M
e

lt
o

n
 

M
o

w
b

ra
y 

N
o
rt

h
 

1
2

0
3
 

 
1

2
3
2
 

F
 

 
 

M
e

lt
o

n
 N

e
w

p
o

rt
 

M
e

lt
o

n
 

M
o

w
b

ra
y 

N
o
rt

h
 

8
6

5
 

 
9

0
5
 

G
 

 
 

M
e

lt
o

n
 N

e
w

p
o

rt
 

M
e

lt
o

n
 

M
o

w
b

ra
y 

N
o
rt

h
 

1
9

8
1
 

 
2

0
4
0
 

H
 

 
 

M
e

lt
o

n
 N

e
w

p
o

rt
 

M
e

lt
o

n
 

M
o

w
b

ra
y 

N
o
rt

h
 

1
0

6
5
 

 
1

0
8
9
 

I 
 

 
M

e
lt
o

n
 S

ys
o

n
b

y
 

M
e

lt
o

n
 

M
o

w
b

ra
y 

N
o
rt

h
 

1
0

0
1
 

 
1

0
1
4
 

J
 

 
 

M
e

lt
o

n
 S

ys
o

n
b

y
 

M
e

lt
o

n
 

M
o

w
b

ra
y 

N
o
rt

h
 

1
6

0
8
 

 
1

7
1
1
 

J
1

 
 

 
M

e
lt
o

n
 S

ys
o

n
b

y
 

M
e

lt
o

n
 

M
o

w
b

ra
y 

N
o
rt

h
 

1
5

0
8
 

 
1

5
5
9
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
9

2
3
1
 

-2
 

9
5

5
1
 

73



 P
o

ll
in

g
 

d
is

tr
ic

t 
P

a
ri

s
h

 
P

a
ri

s
h

 w
a

rd
 

E
x

is
ti

n
g

 
D

is
tr

ic
t/

C
it

y
/b

o
ro

u
g

h
 

w
a
rd

 

E
x

is
ti

n
g

 
C

o
u

n
ty

 
d

iv
is

io
n

 

E
le

c
to

ra
te

 
2

0
1
4
 

V
a

ri
a

n
c

e
 

E
le

c
to

ra
te

 
2

0
2
1
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

M
e

lt
o

n
 

S
a

rg
e

n
t 

D
iv

is
io

n
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

A
 

 
 

M
e

lt
o

n
 C

ra
ve

n
 

M
e

lt
o

n
 

M
o

w
b

ra
y 

S
o

u
th

 

7
4

0
 

 
7

3
5
 

B
 

 
 

M
e

lt
o

n
 C

ra
ve

n
 

M
e

lt
o

n
 

M
o

w
b

ra
y 

S
o

u
th

 

2
0

6
1
 

 
2

0
1
6
 

C
 

 
 

M
e

lt
o

n
 D

o
ri
a

n
 

M
e

lt
o

n
 

M
o

w
b

ra
y 

S
o

u
th

 

2
7

3
0
 

 
2

7
4
1
 

D
 

 
 

M
e

lt
o

n
 D

o
ri
a

n
 

M
e

lt
o

n
 

M
o

w
b

ra
y 

S
o

u
th

 

1
4

7
2
 

 
1

4
8
8
 

K
 

 
 

M
e

lt
o

n
 W

a
rw

ic
k
 

M
e

lt
o

n
 

M
o

w
b

ra
y 

S
o

u
th

 

2
6

4
0
 

 
2

7
1
1
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
9

6
4
3
 

2
 

9
6

9
0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

T
o

ta
l 

E
le

c
to

ra
te

 
fo

r 
M

e
lt

o
n

 

3
9

3
3

9
 

 
3

9
8
0

3
 

 

74



Appendix 6 
 
 

NORTH WEST LEICESTERSHIRE PROPOSAL 
 
The district of North West Leicestershire, as its name suggests, is situated in that 
geographical area of the county of Leicestershire.  The district is bounded to the east 
by Charnwood borough, to the south by the borough of Hinckley and Bosworth and 
to the north and west by the county of Derbyshire.   
 
The electorate for the district is 71,571 (2014) rising to 78,806 by 2021. The district 
of North West Leicestershire is entitled to eight seats on the County Council with a 
predicted borough average by 2021 being 9,850, 134 lower than the County average 
of 9,984 
 
The table below sets out the present electoral divisions along with electorate and 
electoral variance in 2014 and forecasts to 2021. 
 

Current Electoral Divisions Electorate 
2014 

Electoral 
Variance 

Electorate 
2021 

Electoral 
Variance 

Ashby de la Zouch 9,534 1 10,965 10 
Castle Donington 9,326 -1 10,494 5 

Coalville 9,913 5 11,103 11 
Forest & Measham 9,658 2 11,232 13 
Ibstock & Appleby 9,444 0 10,723 7 

Valley 7,510 -21 7,606 -24 
Warren Hills 7,430 -22 7,985 -20 

Whitwick 8,756 -7 8,698 -13 
     

Total Electorate 71,571  78,806  
 
As can be seen from the table above, only thirty eight per cent of the current 
electoral divisions are within the tolerance of +/-10%.  
 
The proposal that the County Council is submitting is set out in the table below:- 
 
Proposed Electoral Divisions Electorate 

2014 
Electoral 
Variance 

Electorate 
2021 

Electoral 
Variance 

Ashby De La Zouch  8,622 -9 10,276 3 
Castle Donington and 

Kegworth  
8,424 -11 9,509 -5 

Coalville  8,171 -14 9,488 -5 
Forest and Measham  8,653 -9 9,902 -1 
Ibstock and Appleby  9,261 -2 10,401 4 

Valley  9,086 -4 9,341 -6 
Warren Hills  8,787 -7 9,374 -6 

Whitwick  10,567 12 10,515 5 
     

Total 71,571  78,806  

75



The North West Leicestershire proposal ensures that all the proposed electoral 
divisions are within the +/- 10% tolerance and splits four of the thirty eight district 
wards, Blackfordby, Broom Leys, Ravenstone and Packington and Snibston North, 
and is therefore 89% coterminous with district wards. It should be noted that the 
LGCBE have recently conducted a review of North West Leicestershire and new 
district wards came into being at the most recent district elections in May 2015. 
 
The County Council proposal does not split any of the parishes within the borough 
however the area covered by Ashby Town Council has been split because it is 
forecast to have an electorate of 12,296 by 2021.  
 
A summary of each proposed Electoral Division is below and specific detail about 
how the proposed divisions are made up is out at the end of this section. 
 
Proposed Ashby De La Zouch Electoral Division 
 
This proposed division consists of the majority of Ashby Town which is forecast to 
have an electorate of 12,296 by 2021. If Ashby Town were to be single electoral it 
would be twenty three per cent above the County average.  
 
Currently the Town Council is split between two single electoral divisions which 
means it is represented by two county councillors. The proposal continues to split the 
town.  
 
The new proposed electoral division is a reconfiguration of the existing electoral 
division aimed at improving electoral inequality. It is therefore proposed to add the 
Polling District of Blackfordby from the Forest and Measham electoral division and 
transfer Ashby Castle district ward to the proposed Valley electoral division. 
 
Proposed Castle Donington and Kegworth Electoral Division 
 
This is the existing electoral division but with the removal of Polling District Long 
Whatton to the proposed Valley electoral division to enable the parish of Long 
Whatton and Diseworth to be within one electoral division. 
 
Proposed Coalville Division 
 
In the main this is the existing electoral division but with the removal of Ravenstone 
polling district to Ibstock and Appleby to ensure the parish of Ravenstone and 
Snibston is within one electoral division, and transfer of Coalville East and West 
polling districts to the proposed electoral divisions of Warren Hills and Whitwick 
respectively. In addition it is proposed to add the parish Ellistown and Battleflat 
mainly due to the need to address electoral inequality in the surrounding areas. 
 
Proposed Forest and Measham Electoral Division 
 
This is the existing electoral division but with the polling district of Blackfordby 
transferred to the proposed Ashby De La Zouch electoral division. 
 
 

76



Proposed Ibstock and Appleby Electoral Division 
 
This is mainly the existing electoral division but with the removal of the parish of 
Ellistown and Battleflat and the addition of Snibston and Ravenstone parish. 
 
Proposed Valley Electoral Division 
 
The majority of this proposed electoral division is the existing Valley electoral 
division. However, there have been some changes in that the polling district of 
Ravenstone has been removed and added to the proposed Ibstock and Appleby 
electoral division to ensure the whole of Snibston parish is within one electoral 
division. Two polling districts, Ashby Castle and Long Whatton, have been added to 
the proposed Valley electoral division so that the parish of Long Whatton and 
Diseworth is within one electoral division rather than in two as it is now. 
 
Proposed Warren Hills Electoral Division 
 
This is the existing electoral division but with the polling district of CTB, of the district 
ward of Coalville East added. This brings together the whole of the district ward of 
Coalville East. 
 
Proposed Whitwick Electoral Division 
 
This is the existing electoral division but with the district ward of Coalville West being 
added to it. 
 
The proposed new electoral divisions for North West Leicestershire are shown in 
map form on the next page and the subsequent pages set out the current electorate 
and forecast electorate numbers for each polling district. 
 
 

77



78



P
o

ll
in

g
 

d
is

tr
ic

t 
P

a
ri

s
h

 
P

a
ri

s
h

 w
a

rd
 

E
x

is
ti

n
g

 
D

is
tr

ic
t/

C
it

y
/b

o
ro

u
g

h
 

w
a
rd

 

E
x

is
ti

n
g

 
C

o
u

n
ty

 
d

iv
is

io
n

 

E
le

c
to

ra
te

 
2

0
1
4
 

V
a

ri
a

n
c

e
 

E
le

c
to

ra
te

 
2

0
2
1
 

V
a

ri
a

n
c

e
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

A
s

h
b

y
 D

e
 L

a
 

Z
o

u
c
h

 
D

iv
is

io
n

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

A
M

 -
 A

s
h

b
y 

M
o

n
e

y 
H

ill
 

A
s
h

b
y 

d
e

 l
a
 Z

o
u

ch
 

A
s
h

b
y 

d
e

 l
a
 

Z
o
u

c
h

 -
 M

o
n

e
y 

H
ill

 

A
s
h

b
y 

M
o
n

e
y 

H
ill

 
A

s
h

b
y 

d
e

 l
a
 

Z
o
u

c
h
 

1
8

0
6
 

 
2

3
4
0
 

 

A
H

A
 -

 A
s
h
b

y 
H

o
ly

w
e

ll 
A

s
h

b
y 

d
e

 l
a
 Z

o
u

ch
 

A
s
h

b
y 

d
e

 l
a
 

Z
o
u

c
h

 -
 

H
o
ly

w
e

ll 
W

a
rd

 

A
s
h

b
y 

H
o

ly
w

e
ll 

A
s
h

b
y 

d
e

 l
a
 

Z
o
u

c
h
 

9
0

7
 

 
1

1
8
3
 

 

A
H

B
 -

 A
s
h
b

y 
H

o
ly

w
e

ll 
A

s
h

b
y 

d
e

 l
a
 Z

o
u

ch
 

A
s
h

b
y 

d
e

 l
a
 

Z
o
u

c
h

 -
 

H
o
ly

w
e

ll 
W

a
rd

 

A
s
h

b
y 

H
o

ly
w

e
ll 

A
s
h

b
y 

d
e

 l
a
 

Z
o
u

c
h
 

1
0

5
8
 

 
1

3
6
2
 

 

A
IA

 -
 A

sh
b

y 
Iv

a
n

h
o

e
 

A
s
h

b
y 

d
e

 l
a
 Z

o
u

ch
 

A
s
h

b
y 

d
e

 l
a
 

Z
o
u

c
h

 -
 I

va
n
h

o
e
 

W
a
rd

 

A
s
h

b
y 

Iv
a

n
h

o
e

 
A

s
h

b
y 

d
e

 l
a
 

Z
o
u

c
h
 

7
3

7
 

 
7

6
2
 

 

A
IB

 -
 A

sh
b

y 
Iv

a
n

h
o

e
 

A
s
h

b
y 

d
e

 l
a
 Z

o
u

ch
 

A
s
h

b
y 

d
e

 l
a
 

Z
o
u

c
h

 -
 I

va
n
h

o
e
 

W
a
rd

 

A
s
h

b
y 

Iv
a

n
h

o
e

 
A

s
h

b
y 

d
e

 l
a
 

Z
o
u

c
h
 

1
1

2
9
 

 
1

2
1
5
 

 

B
L

A
 -

 
B

la
c
kf

o
rd

b
y
 

A
s
h

b
y 

d
e

 l
a
 Z

o
u

ch
 

A
s
h

b
y 

d
e

 l
a
 

Z
o
u

c
h

 -
 

B
la

c
kf

o
rd

b
y 

W
a
rd

 

B
la

c
kf

o
rd

b
y
 

F
o
re

s
t 

&
 

M
e

a
s
h

a
m

 
1

0
0
5
 

 
1

3
3
1
 

 

A
S

A
 -

 A
sh

b
y 

W
ill

e
s
le

y 
A

s
h

b
y 

d
e

 l
a
 Z

o
u

ch
 

A
s
h

b
y 

d
e

 l
a
 

Z
o
u

c
h

 -
 

W
ill

e
s
le

y 
W

a
rd

 

A
s
h

b
y 

W
ill

e
s
le

y
 

A
s
h

b
y 

d
e

 l
a
 

Z
o
u

c
h
 

1
5

9
3
 

 
1

6
6
6
 

 

A
S

B
 -

 A
sh

b
y 

W
ill

e
s
le

y 
A

s
h

b
y 

d
e

 l
a
 Z

o
u

ch
 

A
s
h

b
y 

d
e

 l
a
 

Z
o
u

c
h

 -
 

W
ill

e
s
le

y 
W

a
rd

 

A
s
h

b
y 

W
ill

e
s
le

y
 

A
s
h

b
y 

d
e

 l
a
 

Z
o
u

c
h
 

3
8

7
 

 
4

1
7
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
8

6
2
2
 

-9
 

1
0

2
7

6
 

3
 

79



P
o

ll
in

g
 

d
is

tr
ic

t 
P

a
ri

s
h

 
P

a
ri

s
h

 w
a

rd
 

E
x

is
ti

n
g

 
D

is
tr

ic
t/

C
it

y
/b

o
ro

u
g

h
 

w
a
rd

 

E
x

is
ti

n
g

 
C

o
u

n
ty

 
d

iv
is

io
n

 

E
le

c
to

ra
te

 
2

0
1
4
 

V
a

ri
a

n
c

e
 

E
le

c
to

ra
te

 
2

0
2
1
 

V
a

ri
a

n
c

e
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
a
s

tl
e
 

D
o

n
in

g
to

n
 

a
n

d
 

K
e
g

w
o

rt
h

 
D

iv
is

io
n

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

C
A

 -
 C

a
s
tl
e
 

D
o
n

in
g
to

n
 

C
a
s
tl
e
 

C
a
s
tl
e

 D
o

n
in

g
to

n
 

C
a
s
tl
e
 

D
o
n

in
g
to

n
 -

 
C

a
s
tl
e
 W

a
rd

 

C
a
s
tl
e
 D

o
n

in
g
to

n
 

C
a
s
tl
e
 

C
a
s
tl
e
 

D
o
n

in
g
to

n
 

2
0

4
5
 

 
2

3
6
3
 

 

C
E

 -
 C

a
s
tl
e
 

D
o
n

in
g
to

n
 

C
e
n

tr
a
l 

C
a
s
tl
e
 D

o
n

in
g
to

n
 

C
a
s
tl
e
 

D
o
n

in
g
to

n
 -

 
C

e
n

tr
a
l W

a
rd

 

C
a
s
tl
e
 D

o
n

in
g
to

n
 

C
e
n

tr
a
l 

C
a
s
tl
e
 

D
o
n

in
g
to

n
 

1
8

8
0
 

 
2

1
5
5
 

 

C
P

 -
 C

a
s
tl
e
 

D
o
n

in
g
to

n
 

P
a

rk
 

C
a
s
tl
e
 D

o
n

in
g
to

n
 

C
a
s
tl
e
 

D
o
n

in
g
to

n
 -

 
P

a
rk

 W
a

rd
 

C
a
s
tl
e
 D

o
n

in
g
to

n
 

P
a

rk
 

C
a
s
tl
e
 

D
o
n

in
g
to

n
 

1
1

5
1
 

 
1

3
1
7
 

 

D
H

A
 -

 
K

e
g
w

o
rt

h
 

K
e

g
w

o
rt

h
 

K
e

g
w

o
rt

h
 -

 
N

o
rt

h
 W

a
rd

 
D

a
le

a
c
re

 H
ill

 
C

a
s
tl
e
 

D
o
n

in
g
to

n
 

9
9

2
 

 
1

0
7
8
 

 

D
H

C
 -

 
H

e
m

in
g
to

n
 

L
o

c
k
in

g
to

n
 &

 
H

e
m

in
g
to

n
 

L
o

c
k
in

g
to

n
 &

 
H

e
m

in
g
to

n
 -

 
H

e
m

in
g
to

n
 

W
a
rd

 

D
a
le

a
c
re

 H
ill

 
C

a
s
tl
e
 

D
o
n

in
g
to

n
 

4
9

7
 

 
5

5
8
 

 

D
H

B
 -

 
L

o
c
k
in

g
to

n
 

L
o

c
k
in

g
to

n
 &

 
H

e
m

in
g
to

n
 

L
o

c
k
in

g
to

n
 &

 
H

e
m

in
g
to

n
 -

 
L

o
c
k
in

g
to

n
 

W
a
rd

 

D
a
le

a
c
re

 H
ill

 
C

a
s
tl
e
 

D
o
n

in
g
to

n
 

1
3

5
 

 
1

5
1
 

 

K
E

 -
 

K
e

g
w

o
rt

h
 

K
e

g
w

o
rt

h
 

K
e

g
w

o
rt

h
 -

 
S

o
u

th
 W

a
rd

 
K

e
g
w

o
rt

h
 

C
a
s
tl
e
 

D
o
n

in
g
to

n
 

1
7

2
4
 

 
1

8
8
7
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
8

4
2
4
 

-1
1

 
9

5
0
9
 

-5
 

80



 

P
o

ll
in

g
 

d
is

tr
ic

t 
P

a
ri

s
h

 
P

a
ri

s
h

 w
a

rd
 

E
x

is
ti

n
g

 
D

is
tr

ic
t/

C
it

y
/b

o
ro

u
g

h
 

w
a
rd

 

E
x

is
ti

n
g

 
C

o
u

n
ty

 
d

iv
is

io
n

 

E
le

c
to

ra
te

 
2

0
1
4
 

V
a

ri
a

n
c

e
 

E
le

c
to

ra
te

 
2

0
2
1
 

V
a

ri
a

n
c

e
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
o

a
lv

il
le

 
D

iv
is

io
n

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

H
J
 -

 
H

u
g
g
le

s
c
o

te
 

S
t 

J
o

h
n

`s
 

H
u
g
g
le

s
c
o

te
 &

 
D

o
n

in
g
to

n
 L

e
 H

e
a

th
 

H
u
g
g
le

s
c
o

te
 &

 
D

o
n

in
g
to

n
 l
e
 

H
e
a

th
 -

 S
t 

J
o

h
n

`s
 W

a
rd

 

H
u
g
g
le

s
c
o

te
 S

t 
J
o

h
n

`s
 

C
o
a

lv
ill

e
 

1
3

8
8
 

 
1

5
9
5
 

 

H
M

A
 -

 
H

u
g
g
le

s
c
o

te
 

S
t 

M
a

ry
`s

 

H
u
g
g
le

s
c
o

te
 &

 
D

o
n

in
g
to

n
 L

e
 H

e
a

th
 

H
u
g
g
le

s
c
o

te
 &

 
D

o
n

in
g
to

n
 l
e
 

H
e
a

th
 -

 S
t 

M
a

ry
`s

 W
a

rd
 

H
u
g
g
le

s
c
o

te
 S

t 
M

a
ry

`s
 

C
o
a

lv
ill

e
 

1
5

7
5
 

 
1

9
0
4
 

 

H
M

B
 -

 
H

u
g
g
le

s
c
o

te
 

S
t 

M
a

ry
`s

 

H
u
g
g
le

s
c
o

te
 &

 
D

o
n

in
g
to

n
 L

e
 H

e
a

th
 

H
u
g
g
le

s
c
o

te
 &

 
D

o
n

in
g
to

n
 l
e
 

H
e
a

th
 -

 S
t 

M
a

ry
`s

 W
a

rd
 

H
u
g
g
le

s
c
o

te
 S

t 
M

a
ry

`s
 

C
o
a

lv
ill

e
 

3
5

0
 

 
3

5
3
 

 

S
N

A
 -

 
C

o
a

lv
ill

e
 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
S

n
ib

s
to

n
 N

o
rt

h
 

C
o
a

lv
ill

e
 

1
2

2
5
 

 
1

4
2
4
 

 

S
S

 -
 S

n
ib

s
to

n
 

S
o

u
th

 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
S

n
ib

s
to

n
 S

o
u

th
 

C
o
a

lv
ill

e
 

1
7

4
7
 

 
2

0
5
4
 

 

E
B

 -
 E

lli
s
to

w
n

 
E

lli
s
to

w
n

 a
n

d
 

B
a

tt
le

fl
a

t 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
E

lli
s
to

w
n

 &
 B

a
tt

le
fl
a

t 
Ib

s
to

c
k
 &

 
A

p
p

le
b

y 
1

8
8
6
 

 
2

1
5
7
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
8

1
7
1
 

-1
4

 
9

4
8
8
 

-5
 

81



 

P
o

ll
in

g
 

d
is

tr
ic

t 
P

a
ri

s
h

 
P

a
ri

s
h

 w
a

rd
 

E
x

is
ti

n
g

 
D

is
tr

ic
t/

C
it

y
/b

o
ro

u
g

h
 

w
a
rd

 

E
x

is
ti

n
g

 
C

o
u

n
ty

 
d

iv
is

io
n

 

E
le

c
to

ra
te

 
2

0
1
4
 

V
a

ri
a

n
c

e
 

E
le

c
to

ra
te

 
2

0
2
1
 

V
a

ri
a

n
c

e
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

F
o

re
s

t 
a
n

d
 

M
e

a
s

h
a
m

 
D

iv
is

io
n

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

A
W

B
 -

 A
lb

e
rt

 
V

ill
a
g
e

 
A

s
h

b
y 

W
o
u

ld
s
 

A
s
h

b
y 

W
o
u

ld
s
 -

 
A

lb
e

rt
 V

ill
a
g
e

 
W

a
rd

 

A
s
h

b
y 

W
o
u

ld
s
 

F
o
re

s
t 

&
 

M
e

a
s
h

a
m

 
5

6
5
 

 
7

6
4
 

 

A
W

A
 -

 M
o

ir
a
 

A
s
h

b
y 

W
o
u

ld
s
 

A
s
h

b
y 

W
o
u

ld
s
 -

 
M

o
ir
a

 W
a
rd

 
A

s
h

b
y 

W
o
u

ld
s
 

F
o
re

s
t 

&
 

M
e

a
s
h

a
m

 
1

3
1
4
 

 
1

7
3
2
 

 

B
L

B
 -

 M
o

ir
a
 

A
s
h

b
y 

W
o
u

ld
s
 

A
s
h

b
y 

W
o
u

ld
s
 -

 
N

o
rr

is
 H

ill
 W

a
rd

 
B

la
c
kf

o
rd

b
y
 

F
o
re

s
t 

&
 

M
e

a
s
h

a
m

 
9

6
7
 

 
1

3
2
3
 

 

M
N

 -
 

M
e

a
s
h

a
m

 
M

e
a

s
h

a
m

 
M

e
a

s
h

a
m

 -
 

M
e

a
s
h

a
m

 N
o

rt
h

 
W

a
rd

 

M
e

a
s
h

a
m

 N
o

rt
h
 

F
o
re

s
t 

&
 

M
e

a
s
h

a
m

 
1

8
4
9
 

 
1

9
5
2
 

 

M
S

 -
 

M
e

a
s
h

a
m

 
M

e
a

s
h

a
m

 
M

e
a

s
h

a
m

 -
 

M
e

a
s
h

a
m

 S
o

u
th

 
W

a
rd

 

M
e

a
s
h

a
m

 S
o

u
th

 
F

o
re

s
t 

&
 

M
e

a
s
h

a
m

 
1

9
6
0
 

 
2

1
1
3
 

 

O
D

A
 -

 
D

o
n

is
th

o
rp

e
 

O
a

k
th

o
rp

e
 

D
o
n

is
th

o
rp

e
 a

n
d

 
A

c
re

sf
o

rd
 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
O

a
k
th

o
rp

e
 &

 
D

o
n

is
th

o
rp

e
 

F
o
re

s
t 

&
 

M
e

a
s
h

a
m

 
1

3
8
1
 

 
1

3
9
0
 

 

O
D

B
 -

 
A

c
re

sf
o

rd
 

O
a

k
th

o
rp

e
 

D
o

n
is

th
o

rp
e

 a
n

d
 

A
c
re

sf
o

rd
 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
O

a
k
th

o
rp

e
 &

 
D

o
n

is
th

o
rp

e
 

F
o
re

s
t 

&
 

M
e

a
s
h

a
m

 
7

0
 

 
7

2
 

 

O
D

C
 -

 
O

a
k
th

o
rp

e
 

O
a

k
th

o
rp

e
 

D
o
n

is
th

o
rp

e
 a

n
d

 
A

c
re

sf
o

rd
 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
O

a
k
th

o
rp

e
 &

 
D

o
n

is
th

o
rp

e
 

F
o
re

s
t 

&
 

M
e

a
s
h

a
m

 
5

4
7
 

 
5

5
7
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
8

6
5
3
 

-9
 

9
9

0
2
 

-1
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

82



 

P
o

ll
in

g
 

d
is

tr
ic

t 
P

a
ri

s
h

 
P

a
ri

s
h

 w
a

rd
 

E
x

is
ti

n
g

 
D

is
tr

ic
t/

C
it

y
/b

o
ro

u
g

h
 

w
a
rd

 

E
x

is
ti

n
g

 
C

o
u

n
ty

 
d

iv
is

io
n

 

E
le

c
to

ra
te

 
2

0
1
4
 

V
a

ri
a

n
c

e
 

E
le

c
to

ra
te

 
2

0
2
1
 

V
a

ri
a

n
c

e
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

Ib
s

to
c

k
 a

n
d

 
A

p
p

le
b

y
 

D
iv

is
io

n
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

A
B

B
 -

 
C

h
ilc

o
te

 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
A

p
p

le
b

y 
Ib

s
to

c
k
 &

 
A

p
p

le
b

y 
1

0
1
 

 
1

1
0
 

 

A
B

C
 -

 
S

tr
e
tt

o
n

-e
n

-
le

-F
ie

ld
 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
A

p
p

le
b

y 
Ib

s
to

c
k
 &

 
A

p
p

le
b

y 
2

4
 

 
2

6
 

 

A
B

A
 -

 
A

p
p

le
b

y 
M

a
g
n

a
 

A
p

p
le

b
y 

M
a
g
n

a
 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
A

p
p

le
b

y 
Ib

s
to

c
k
 &

 
A

p
p

le
b

y 
8

8
8
 

 
9

6
0
 

 

A
B

D
 -

 
S

n
a

re
s
to

n
e

 
S

n
a

re
s
to

n
e
 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
A

p
p

le
b

y 
Ib

s
to

c
k
 &

 
A

p
p

le
b

y 
2

6
0
 

 
2

7
4
 

 

A
B

E
 -

 
S

w
e

p
s
to

n
e

 
S

w
e

p
s
to

n
e
 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
A

p
p

le
b

y 
Ib

s
to

c
k
 &

 
A

p
p

le
b

y 
1

7
3
 

 
1

8
5
 

 

A
B

F
 -

 N
e
w

to
n

 
B

u
rg

o
la

n
d
 

S
w

e
p

s
to

n
e
 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
A

p
p

le
b

y 
Ib

s
to

c
k
 &

 
A

p
p

le
b

y 
3

2
0
 

 
3

4
5
 

 

IE
A

 -
 I
b

s
to

c
k 

Ib
s
to

c
k 

Ib
s
to

c
k
 -

 E
a

s
t 

W
a
rd

 
Ib

s
to

c
k
 E

a
s
t 

Ib
s
to

c
k
 &

 
A

p
p

le
b

y 
1

7
1
8
 

 
1

9
9
0
 

 

IE
B

 -
 I
b

s
to

c
k 

Ib
s
to

c
k 

Ib
s
to

c
k
 -

 
E

lli
s
to

w
n

 &
 

B
a

tt
ra

m
 W

a
rd

 

Ib
s
to

c
k
 E

a
s
t 

Ib
s
to

c
k
 &

 
A

p
p

le
b

y 
1

8
1
 

 
2

1
4
 

 

IW
 -

 I
b

s
to

c
k 

Ib
s
to

c
k 

Ib
s
to

c
k
 -

 W
e
st

 
W

a
rd

 
Ib

s
to

c
k
 W

e
st

 
Ib

s
to

c
k
 &

 
A

p
p

le
b

y 
1

8
0
8
 

 
2

0
7
9
 

 

S
E

A
 -

 
H

e
a

th
e

r 
H

e
a

th
e

r 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
S

e
n

c
e
 V

a
lle

y
 

Ib
s
to

c
k
 &

 
A

p
p

le
b

y 
7

7
5
 

 
8

9
2
 

 

S
E

B
 -

 I
b

s
to

c
k 

Ib
s
to

c
k 

Ib
s
to

c
k
 -

 N
o
rt

h
 

W
a
rd

 
S

e
n

c
e
 V

a
lle

y
 

Ib
s
to

c
k
 &

 
A

p
p

le
b

y 
1

3
1
0
 

 
1

4
9
1
 

 

R
P

A
 -

 
R

a
ve

n
s
to

n
e
 

R
a
ve

n
s
to

n
e

 w
it
h

 
S

n
ib

s
to

n
 

R
a
ve

n
s
to

n
e

 
w

it
h

 S
n

ib
s
to

n
 -

 
R

a
ve

n
s
to

n
e

 
W

a
rd

 

R
a
ve

n
s
to

n
e

 &
 

P
a

c
k
in

g
to

n
 

V
a

lle
y 

1
2

4
3
 

 
1

2
6
8
 

 

83



P
o

ll
in

g
 

d
is

tr
ic

t 
P

a
ri

s
h

 
P

a
ri

s
h

 w
a

rd
 

E
x

is
ti

n
g

 
D

is
tr

ic
t/

C
it

y
/b

o
ro

u
g

h
 

w
a
rd

 

E
x

is
ti

n
g

 
C

o
u

n
ty

 
d

iv
is

io
n

 

E
le

c
to

ra
te

 
2

0
1
4
 

V
a

ri
a

n
c

e
 

E
le

c
to

ra
te

 
2

0
2
1
 

V
a

ri
a

n
c

e
 

S
N

B
 -

 
R

a
ve

n
s
to

n
e
 

R
a
ve

n
s
to

n
e

 w
it
h

 
S

n
ib

s
to

n
 

R
a
ve

n
s
to

n
e

 
w

it
h

 S
n

ib
s
to

n
 -

 
T

h
e

 L
im

e
s
 W

a
rd

 

S
n

ib
s
to

n
 N

o
rt

h
 

C
o
a

lv
ill

e
 

4
6

0
 

 
5

6
7
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
9

2
6
1
 

-2
 

1
0

4
0

1
 

4
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

84



 

P
o

ll
in

g
 

d
is

tr
ic

t 
P

a
ri

s
h

 
P

a
ri

s
h

 w
a

rd
 

E
x

is
ti

n
g

 
D

is
tr

ic
t/

C
it

y
/b

o
ro

u
g

h
 

w
a
rd

 

E
x

is
ti

n
g

 
C

o
u

n
ty

 
d

iv
is

io
n

 

E
le

c
to

ra
te

 
2

0
1
4
 

V
a

ri
a

n
c

e
 

E
le

c
to

ra
te

 
2

0
2
1
 

V
a

ri
a

n
c

e
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

V
a

ll
e

y
 

D
iv

is
io

n
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

A
C

 -
 A

s
h

b
y 

C
a
s
tl
e
 

A
s
h

b
y 

d
e

 l
a
 Z

o
u

ch
 

A
s
h

b
y 

d
e

 l
a
 

Z
o
u

c
h

 -
 C

a
st

le
 

W
a
rd

 

A
s
h

b
y 

C
a

s
tl
e
 

A
s
h

b
y 

d
e

 l
a
 

Z
o
u

c
h
 

1
9

1
7
 

 
2

0
2
0
 

 

L
D

A
 -

 L
o
n

g
 

W
h
a
tt
o
n
 

L
o

n
g
 W

h
a

tt
o

n
 &

 
D

is
e

w
o

rt
h

 
L

o
n

g
 W

h
a

tt
o

n
 &

 
D

is
e

w
o

rt
h
 -

 
L

o
n

g
 W

h
a

tt
o

n
 

W
a
rd

 

L
o

n
g
 W

h
a

tt
o

n
 &

 
D

is
e

w
o

rt
h

 
C

a
s
tl
e
 

D
o
n

in
g
to

n
 

9
0

2
 

 
9

8
4
 

 

L
D

C
 -

 B
e

lt
o

n
 

B
e

lt
o

n
 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
L

o
n

g
 W

h
a

tt
o

n
 &

 
D

is
e

w
o

rt
h

 
V

a
lle

y 
6

0
6
 

 
6

3
7
 

 

L
D

B
 -

 
D

is
e

w
o

rt
h

 
L

o
n

g
 W

h
a

tt
o

n
 &

 
D

is
e

w
o

rt
h

 
L

o
n

g
 W

h
a

tt
o

n
 &

 
D

is
e
w

o
rt

h
 -

 
D

is
e

w
o

rt
h
 W

a
rd

 

L
o

n
g
 W

h
a

tt
o

n
 &

 
D

is
e

w
o

rt
h

 
V

a
lle

y 
5

1
9
 

 
5

3
1
 

 

R
P

B
 -

 
P

a
c
k
in

g
to

n
 

P
a

c
k
in

g
to

n
 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
R

a
ve

n
s
to

n
e

 &
 

P
a

c
k
in

g
to

n
 

V
a

lle
y 

5
8

9
 

 
6

1
7
 

 

R
P

C
 -

 
N

o
rm

a
n
to

n
 le

 
H

e
a

th
 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
R

a
ve

n
s
to

n
e

 &
 

P
a

c
k
in

g
to

n
 

V
a

lle
y 

1
2

7
 

 
1

2
6
 

 

V
A

C
 -

 
O

s
g
a

th
o

rp
e
 

O
s
g
a

th
o

rp
e
 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
V

a
lle

y 
V

a
lle

y 
3

4
0
 

 
3

3
8
 

 

V
A

A
 -

 
S

w
a

n
n

in
g
to

n
 

S
w

a
n

n
in

g
to

n
 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
V

a
lle

y 
V

a
lle

y 
9

9
9
 

 
9

8
8
 

 

V
A

B
 -

 
C

o
le

o
rt

o
n
 

C
o
le

o
rt

o
n
 

C
o
le

o
rt

o
n
 -

 
S

o
u

th
 W

a
rd

 
V

a
lle

y 
V

a
lle

y 
8

3
1
 

 
8

2
5
 

 

W
B

D
 -

 
S

ta
u
n

to
n

 
H

a
ro

ld
 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
W

o
rt

h
in

g
to

n
 &

 
B

re
e

d
o

n
 

V
a

lle
y 

1
1

8
 

 
1

1
7
 

 

W
B

E
 -

 I
s
le

y 
c
u

m
 L

a
n

g
le

y
 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
W

o
rt

h
in

g
to

n
 &

 
B

re
e

d
o

n
 

V
a

lle
y 

4
6
 

 
4

6
 

 

85



 

P
o

ll
in

g
 

d
is

tr
ic

t 
P

a
ri

s
h

 
P

a
ri

s
h

 w
a

rd
 

E
x

is
ti

n
g

 
D

is
tr

ic
t/

C
it

y
/b

o
ro

u
g

h
 

w
a
rd

 

E
x

is
ti

n
g

 
C

o
u

n
ty

 
d

iv
is

io
n

 

E
le

c
to

ra
te

 
2

0
1
4
 

V
a

ri
a

n
c

e
 

E
le

c
to

ra
te

 
2

0
2
1
 

V
a

ri
a

n
c

e
 

W
B

F
 -

 
B

re
e

d
o

n
-o

n
-

th
e

-H
ill

 

B
re

e
d
o

n
 o

n
 t
h

e
 H

ill
 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
W

o
rt

h
in

g
to

n
 &

 
B

re
e

d
o

n
 

V
a

lle
y 

8
3

0
 

 
8

4
3
 

 

W
B

C
 -

 
C

o
le

o
rt

o
n
 

C
o
le

o
rt

o
n
 

C
o
le

o
rt

o
n
 -

 
N

o
rt

h
 W

a
rd

 
W

o
rt

h
in

g
to

n
 &

 
B

re
e

d
o

n
 

V
a

lle
y 

1
4

5
 

 
1

4
0
 

 

W
B

G
 -

 
G

ri
ff

yd
a
m

 
W

o
rt

h
in

g
to

n
 

W
o
rt

h
in

g
to

n
 -

 
G

ri
ff

yd
a
m

 W
a

rd
 

W
o
rt

h
in

g
to

n
 &

 
B

re
e

d
o

n
 

V
a

lle
y 

1
8

7
 

 
1

9
3
 

 

W
B

B
 -

 
N

e
w

b
o

ld
 

W
o
rt

h
in

g
to

n
 

W
o
rt

h
in

g
to

n
 -

 
N

e
w

b
o

ld
 W

a
rd

 
W

o
rt

h
in

g
to

n
 &

 
B

re
e

d
o

n
 

V
a

lle
y 

5
4

6
 

 
5

5
1
 

 

W
B

A
 -

 
W

o
rt

h
in

g
to

n
 

W
o
rt

h
in

g
to

n
 

W
o
rt

h
in

g
to

n
 -

 
W

o
rt

h
in

g
to

n
 

W
a
rd

 

W
o
rt

h
in

g
to

n
 &

 
B

re
e

d
o

n
 

V
a

lle
y 

3
8

4
 

 
3

8
4
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
9

0
8
6
 

-4
 

9
,3

4
1
 

-6
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

86



 

P
o

ll
in

g
 

d
is

tr
ic

t 
P

a
ri

s
h

 
P

a
ri

s
h

 w
a

rd
 

E
x

is
ti

n
g

 
D

is
tr

ic
t/

C
it

y
/b

o
ro

u
g

h
 

w
a
rd

 

E
x

is
ti

n
g

 
C

o
u

n
ty

 
d

iv
is

io
n

 

E
le

c
to

ra
te

 
2

0
1
4
 

V
a

ri
a

n
c

e
 

E
le

c
to

ra
te

 
2

0
2
1
 

V
a

ri
a

n
c

e
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

W
a

rr
e

n
 H

il
ls

 
D

iv
is

io
n

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

C
T

B
 -

 
C

o
a

lv
ill

e
 E

a
s
t 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
C

o
a

lv
ill

e
 E

a
s
t 

C
o
a

lv
ill

e
 

1
3

5
7
 

 
1

3
8
8
 

 

B
A

A
 -

 B
a

rd
o
n
 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
B

a
rd

o
n
 

W
a
rr

e
n

 H
ill

s
 

2
0
 

 
2

4
 

 

B
A

B
 -

 
C

o
a

lv
ill

e
 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
B

a
rd

o
n
 

W
a
rr

e
n

 H
ill

s
 

1
7

4
3
 

 
2

0
8
1
 

 

B
R

B
 -

 B
ro

o
m

 
L

e
ys

 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
B

ro
o

m
 L

e
ys

 
W

a
rr

e
n

 H
ill

s
 

1
0

7
7
 

 
1

1
0
5
 

 

C
R

B
 -

 C
a
s
tl
e
 

R
o
c
k
 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
C

a
s
tl
e
 R

o
c
k 

W
a
rr

e
n

 H
ill

s
 

1
6

6
4
 

 
1

7
0
1
 

 

C
R

A
 -

 
C

h
a

rl
e

y
 

C
h
a

rl
e

y
 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
C

a
s
tl
e

 R
o

c
k 

W
a
rr

e
n

 H
ill

s
 

1
7

6
 

 
1

8
4
 

 

C
T

A
 -

 
C

o
a

vi
lle

 E
a

s
t 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
C

o
a

lv
ill

e
 E

a
s
t 

W
a
rr

e
n

 H
ill

s
 

6
7

6
 

 
8

1
3
 

 

G
R

 -
 

G
re

e
n

h
ill

 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
G

re
e

n
h

ill
 

W
a
rr

e
n

 H
ill

s
 

2
0

7
4
 

 
2

0
7
8
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
8

7
8
7
 

-7
 

9
3

7
4
 

-6
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

87



 

P
o

ll
in

g
 

d
is

tr
ic

t 
P

a
ri

s
h

 
P

a
ri

s
h

 w
a

rd
 

E
x

is
ti

n
g

 
D

is
tr

ic
t/

C
it

y
/b

o
ro

u
g

h
 

w
a
rd

 

E
x

is
ti

n
g

 
C

o
u

n
ty

 
d

iv
is

io
n

 

E
le

c
to

ra
te

 
2

0
1
4
 

V
a

ri
a

n
c

e
 

E
le

c
to

ra
te

 
2

0
2
1
 

V
a

ri
a

n
c

e
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

W
h

it
w

ic
k

 
D

iv
is

io
n

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

B
R

A
 -

 B
ro

o
m

 
L

e
ys

 
W

h
itw

ic
k
 

W
h
itw

ic
k
 -

 
B

ro
o

m
 L

e
ys

 
W

a
rd

 

B
ro

o
m

 L
e

ys
 

W
h
itw

ic
k
 

9
8

5
 

 
1

0
1
0
 

 

H
E

 -
 W

h
it
w

ic
k
 

W
h
itw

ic
k
 

W
h
itw

ic
k
 -

 
H

e
rm

it
a

g
e

 W
a
rd

 
H

e
rm

it
a

g
e
 

W
h
itw

ic
k
 

1
7

9
0
 

 
1

7
4
6
 

 

H
H

 -
 H

o
lly

 
H

a
ye

s
 

W
h
itw

ic
k
 

W
h
itw

ic
k
 -

 H
o
lly

 
H

a
ye

s
 W

a
rd

 
H

o
lly

 H
a

ye
s
 

W
h
itw

ic
k
 

1
9

9
6
 

 
1

9
3
8
 

 

T
B

A
 -

 
T

h
o

rn
b
o

ro
u

g
h
 

W
h
itw

ic
k
 

W
h
itw

ic
k
 -

 
T

h
o

rn
b
o

ro
u

g
h

 
W

a
rd

 

T
h
o

rn
b
o

ro
u

g
h
 

W
h
itw

ic
k
 

8
4

8
 

 
8

5
3
 

 

T
B

B
 -

 
T

h
o

rn
b
o

ro
u

g
h
 

W
h
itw

ic
k
 

W
h
itw

ic
k
 -

 
T

h
o

rn
b
o

ro
u

g
h

 
W

a
rd

 

T
h
o

rn
b
o

ro
u

g
h
 

W
h
itw

ic
k
 

1
1

9
1
 

 
1

1
9
2
 

 

T
S

 -
 

T
h

ri
n

g
s
to

n
e
 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
T

h
ri
n

g
s
to

n
e
 

W
h
itw

ic
k
 

1
9

4
6
 

 
1

9
5
9
 

 

C
W

B
 -

 
C

o
a

lv
ill

e
 

W
e
st

 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
C

o
a

lv
ill

e
 W

e
s
t 

C
o
a

lv
ill

e
 

7
2

6
 

 
7

3
2
 

 

C
W

A
 -

 
C

o
a

lv
ill

e
 

W
e
st

 

<
N

o
n

e
>

 
<

N
o
n

e
>

 
C

o
a

lv
ill

e
 W

e
s
t 

C
o

a
lv

ill
e

 
1

0
8
5
 

 
1

0
8
5
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
1

0
5
6

7
 

1
2
 

1
0

5
1

5
 

5
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
T

o
ta

l 
E

le
c

to
ra

te
 f

o
r 

N
o

rt
h

 W
e

s
t 

L
e
ic

e
s

te
rs

h
ir

e
 

 
7

1
5
7

1
 

 
7

8
8
0

6
 

 

 

88



Appendix 7 
 
 

OADBY AND WIGSTON BOROUGH PROPOSAL 

 

The borough of Oadby and Wigston lies to the south-east of the City of Leicester and 
borders Leicester City, Blaby and Harborough. The borough comprises the three 
distinct areas of Oadby, South Wigston and Wigston.   
 
The electorate for the borough is currently 45,240 (2014) and is predicted to increase 
to 45,909 by 2021. The borough of Oadby and Wigston is entitled to five seats on the 
County Council with the predicted borough average therefore being 9,181 which is 
803 or 8% lower than the County average of 9,984. Given such a low borough 
average it is therefore impossible to create five divisions which are within the Local 
Government Boundary Commission’s acceptable tolerances of +/-10% of the County 
average. 
 
The table below sets out the present electoral divisions along with electorate and 
electoral variance in 2014 and forecasts to 2021. 
 

Current Electoral Divisions Electorate 
2014 

Electoral 
Variance 

Electorate 
2021 

Electoral 
Variance 

Oadby 19,288 2 19,293 -3 
Wigston Poplars 8,317 -12 8,500 -15 
Wigston Bushloe 9,581 1 9,671 -3 
South Wigston 8,054 -15 8,446 -15 

     
Total 45,240  45,909  

 
As can be seen from the table above, fifty per cent of the current electoral divisions 
are within the tolerance of +/-10%. It should be noted that one of the four divisions 
i.e. Oadby is a two member division. The County Council’s preferred option is five 
single member divisions. 
 
The proposal that the County Council is submitting is set out in the table below:- 
 

Proposed Electoral Divisions Electorate 
2014 

Electoral 
Variance 

Electorate 
2021 

Electoral 
Variance 

Wigston Bushloe 8,776 -7 8,788 -12 
Wigston Poplars 8,580 -9 8,886 -11 

Wigston South Division 8,596 -9 8,943 -10 
Oadby Uplands Grange 9,030 -5 9,085 -9 

Oadby Washbrook 10,258 8 10,208 2 
     

Total 45,240  45,909  
 
The Oadby and Wigston proposal ensures that three of the proposed electoral 
divisions are within the +/-10% tolerance, one at 11% and one at 12%. The County 

89



Council is of the view that this is an excellent proposal given that the borough 
average is 8% lower than the County average.  
 
The borough of Oadby and Wigston is unparished and the County Council proposal 
splits two of the ten district wards, Wigston All Saints and Wigston St. Wolstan’s, 
which means it is 80% coterminous with borough wards. 
 
When drawing up these proposals the County Council has considered the 
community identity within the borough and it acknowledges that Oadby, Wigston and 
South Wigston are seen as unique areas with their own identities. 
 
A summary of each proposed Electoral Division is below and specific detail about 
how the proposed divisions are made up is set out at the end of this section. 
 
Proposed Wigston Bushloe Division 
 
In essence this is the majority (72%) of the existing electoral division of Wigston 
Bushloe with the polling district I, Wigston St Wolstan’s No 2, which is part of 
Wigston St Wolstan’s borough ward added to it. 
 
Proposed Wigston Poplars Division 
 
This proposed division is the majority (75%) of the existing Wigston Poplars electoral 
division with the addition of polling district O, Wigston Fields No. 1, of Wigston Field 
borough ward. This proposal brings together the whole of the Wigston Field borough 
ward. 
 
Proposed Wigston South Division 
 
This division is proposed to be made up of the whole of the borough ward of South 
Wigston and the remaining 28% of the existing Wigston Bushloe division. 
 
Proposed Oadby Uplands Grange Division 
 
This proposed division comprises the borough wards of Oadby Grange and Oadby 
Uplands 
 
Proposed Oadby Washbrook Division 
 
This proposed division comprises the borough wards of Oadby Brocks Hill, Oadby St 
Peter’s and Oadby Woodlands. 
 
The proposed new electoral divisions for Oadby and Wigston are shown in map form 
on the next page and the subsequent pages set out the current electorate and 
forecast electorate numbers for each polling district. 

90



 

91



P
o

ll
in

g
 d

is
tr

ic
t 

E
x

is
ti

n
g

 
D

is
tr

ic
t/

C
it

y
/b

o
ro

u
g

h
 

w
a
rd

 

E
x

is
ti

n
g

 
C

o
u

n
ty

 
d

iv
is

io
n

 

E
le

c
to

ra
te

 
2

0
1
4
 

V
a

ri
a

n
c

e
 

E
le

c
to

ra
te

 
2

0
2
1
 

V
a

ri
a

n
c

e
 

W
ig

s
to

n
 B

u
s
h

lo
e
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

I 
- 

W
ig

s
to

n
 S

t 
W

o
ls

ta
n
s
 N

o
. 

2
 

W
ig

s
to

n
 S

t.
 W

o
ls

ta
n

's
 

W
ig

s
to

n
 P

o
p

la
rs

 
1

8
0
9
 

 
1

7
9
2
 

 

K
 -

 W
ig

s
to

n
 M

e
a

d
o

w
c
o

u
rt

 N
o

. 
1

 
W

ig
s
to

n
 M

e
a
d

o
w

c
o

u
rt

 
W

ig
s
to

n
 

B
u

s
h

lo
e
 

2
8

4
8
 

 
2

8
9
7
 

 

L
 -

 W
ig

s
to

n
 M

e
a

d
o

w
c
o

u
rt

 N
o

. 
2

 
W

ig
s
to

n
 M

e
a
d

o
w

c
o

u
rt

 
W

ig
s
to

n
 

B
u

s
h

lo
e
 

1
9

0
6
 

 
1

8
8
4
 

 

M
 -

 W
ig

s
to

n
 A

ll 
S

a
in

ts
 N

o
. 

1
 

W
ig

s
to

n
 A

ll 
S

a
in

ts
 

W
ig

s
to

n
 

B
u

s
h

lo
e
 

2
2

1
3
 

 
2

2
1
5
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

T
o

ta
l 

8
7

7
6
 

-7
 

8
7

8
8
 

-1
2

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

W
ig

s
to

n
 P

o
p

la
rs

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

H
 -

 W
ig

s
to

n
 S

t.
 W

o
ls

ta
n

s
 N

o
. 
1

 
W

ig
s
to

n
 S

t.
 W

o
ls

ta
n

's
 

W
ig

s
to

n
 P

o
p

la
rs

 
1

9
1
8
 

 
1

9
3
3
 

 

J
 -

 W
ig

s
to

n
 S

t.
 W

o
ls

ta
n

's
 N

o
. 

3
 

W
ig

s
to

n
 S

t.
 W

o
ls

ta
n

's
 

W
ig

s
to

n
 P

o
p

la
rs

 
1

5
8
8
 

 
1

6
0
6
 

 

O
 -

 W
ig

s
to

n
 F

ie
ld

s
 N

o
. 
1

 
W

ig
s
to

n
 F

ie
ld

s
 

W
ig

s
to

n
 S

o
u

th
 

2
0

7
2
 

 
2

1
7
8
 

 

P
 -

 W
ig

s
to

n
 F

ie
ld

s
 N

o
. 
2

 
W

ig
s
to

n
 F

ie
ld

s
 

W
ig

s
to

n
 P

o
p

la
rs

 
3

0
0
2
 

 
3

1
6
8
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

T
o

ta
l 

8
5

8
0
 

-9
 

8
8

8
6
 

-1
1

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

W
ig

s
to

n
 S

o
u

th
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

N
 -

 W
ig

s
to

n
 A

ll 
S

a
in

ts
 N

o
. 

2
 

W
ig

s
to

n
 A

ll 
S

a
in

ts
 

W
ig

s
to

n
 

B
u

s
h

lo
e
 

2
6

1
4
 

 
2

6
7
5
 

 

Q
 -

 S
o

u
th

 W
ig

s
to

n
 N

o
. 
1

 
S

o
u

th
 W

ig
s
to

n
 

W
ig

s
to

n
 S

o
u

th
 

1
9

3
2
 

 
2

0
1
0
 

 

R
 -

 S
o

u
th

 W
ig

s
to

n
 N

o
. 
2

 
S

o
u

th
 W

ig
s
to

n
 

W
ig

s
to

n
 S

o
u

th
 

1
4

8
7
 

 
1

5
3
9
 

 

S
 -

 S
o

u
th

 W
ig

s
to

n
 N

o
. 
3

 
S

o
u

th
 W

ig
s
to

n
 

W
ig

s
to

n
 S

o
u

th
 

2
5

6
3
 

 
2

7
1
9
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

T
o

ta
l 

8
5

9
6
 

-9
 

8
9

4
3
 

-1
0

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

O
a

d
b

y
 1

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

C
 -

 O
a

d
b

y 
G

ra
n

g
e

 -
 N

o
. 

1
 

O
a

d
b

y 
G

ra
n

g
e

 
O

a
d

b
y 

1
9

8
1
 

 
2

0
2
2
 

 

D
 -

 O
a

d
b

y 
G

ra
n

g
e

 -
 N

o
. 

2
 

O
a

d
b

y 
G

ra
n

g
e

 
O

a
d

b
y 

3
5

3
6
 

 
3

5
0
4
 

 

E
 -

 O
a

d
b

y 
U

p
la

n
d

s 
O

a
d

b
y 

U
p

la
n
d

s
 

O
a

d
b

y 
3

5
1
3
 

 
3

5
5
9
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

T
o

ta
l 

9
0

3
0
 

-5
 

9
0

8
5
 

-9
 

92



P
o

ll
in

g
 d

is
tr

ic
t 

E
x

is
ti

n
g

 
D

is
tr

ic
t/

C
it

y
/b

o
ro

u
g

h
 

w
a
rd

 

E
x

is
ti

n
g

 
C

o
u

n
ty

 
d

iv
is

io
n

 

E
le

c
to

ra
te

 
2

0
1
4
 

V
a

ri
a

n
c

e
 

E
le

c
to

ra
te

 
2

0
2
1
 

V
a

ri
a

n
c

e
 

O
a

d
b

y
 2

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

A
 -

 O
a

d
b

y 
S

t.
P

e
te

r'
s
 N

o
. 

1
 

O
a

d
b

y 
S

t.
 P

e
te

r'
s
 

O
a

d
b

y 
1

8
4
5
 

 
1

8
6
2
 

 

B
 -

 O
a

d
b

y 
S

t.
 P

e
te

r'
s
 -

 N
o
. 

2
 

O
a

d
b

y 
S

t.
 P

e
te

r'
s
 

O
a

d
b

y 
1

5
8
0
 

 
1

5
8
9
 

 

F
 -

 O
a

d
b

y 
W

o
o

d
la

n
d

s
 

O
a

d
b

y 
W

o
o

d
la

n
d

s
 

O
a

d
b

y 
3

6
3
1
 

 
3

5
2
1
 

 

G
 -

 O
a

d
b

y 
B

ro
c
k
s
 H

ill
 

O
a

d
b

y 
B

ro
c
k
s
 H

ill
 

O
a

d
b

y 
3

2
0
2
 

 
3

2
3
6
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

T
o

ta
l 

1
0

2
5

8
 

8
 

1
0

2
0

8
 

2
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

T
o

ta
l 

4
5

2
4

0
 

 
4

5
9
0

9
 

 

 
 

93



94

This page is intentionally left blank



 
CONSTITUTION COMMITTEE – 25

TH
 JUNE 2015 

REPORT OF THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE 

PROPOSED AMENDMENT TO THE OFFICER  

EMPLOYMENT PROCEDURE RULES 
 

Purpose 

1. This report concerns new regulations which amend the rules and procedures 

for the dismissal of Head of the Paid Service, the Monitoring Officer and Chief 

Financial Officer. 

Background 

2. As part of the arrangements introduced in 2001, the Head of Paid Service, the 

Monitoring Officer and Chief Finance Officer were given statutory protection 

through the requirement to appoint a Designated Independent Person (DIP) to 

investigate any allegation of misconduct. The intention of this provision was to 

ensure that these officers could discharge their statutory responsibilities 

without any fear of being influenced by elected members and being dismissed 

without good reason. 

 

3. The DIP would be appointed early in the process when it appeared to a 

Council that an allegation of misconduct by the relevant officer required 

investigation. No disciplinary action could be taken other than in accordance 

with the recommendations of the report of the DIP. 
 

New Regulations 

4. The Local Authorities (Standing Order) England) (Amendment) Regulations 

2015 were laid before Parliament on 25th March and came into effect on 11th 

May 2015. Local Authorities are required to make the necessary changes to 

their procedures as soon as possible after this date. 
 

5. These new regulations remove the requirement to appoint a DIP. Instead the 

regulations require:- 
 

a) the Council to establish a Panel to advise the Council on matters relating 

to the dismissal of the Head of the Paid Service, the Monitoring Officer or 

Chief Financial Officer; 

b) the full Council to approve a notice to dismiss these officers. 

 

Agenda Item 995



6. The Regulations provide that the Council must invite in accordance with the 

following priority order:- 

i) an independent person who has been appointed by the Council and 

who is a local government elector; 

ii) any other independent person who has been appointed by the Council; 

iii) an independent person appointed by another authority. 

with a view to appointing not less than two such people to the Panel. 

 

7. The Council currently has three independent persons appointed to deal with 

member conduct issues. Whilst it would be possible to call upon these people 

to serve on any Panel, it would alter the basis of their appointment from 

advising on standards issues in the context of a regime with little in the way of 

sanctions to operating in the context of disciplinary action and employment 

law. It would therefore be appropriate to approach these persons to ascertain 

whether they would be willing to take on this additional responsibility. In the 

event that one or more of these persons indicate they are not willing to do so 

it will be necessary to start a recruitment process. 
 

Appointment of an Independent Investigating Officer 

8. The Employment Committee will need to start the disciplinary process against 

the officers covered by these regulations based on advice it receives. Given 

that the officers concerned are three of the most senior officers of the Council 

it would be somewhat difficult for a serving officer of the Council to be asked 

to investigate any alleged misconduct. Accordingly the proposed changes to 

the Officer Employment Procedure Rules contain a provision to enable the 

Employment Committee to appoint an Independent Investigating Officer to 

advise it on an appropriate course of action. 
 

Additional Concerns regarding the new Regulations 

9. Members should be aware that across the local government sector there are 

concerns relating to the implementation and operation of these regulations. 

The first of these relates to the requirement that a notice to dismiss must be 

approved by the full Council which then raises the question as to which 

members could then deal with any appeal against dismissal. The second 

relates to the dual role of the Independent Persons on the Panel. Such 

persons are to be drawn from persons appointed to deal with ‘Standards 

related issues’. As such these persons will need to develop a closely working 

relationship with the Monitoring Officer and it is these same persons who 

could then be asked to advise on disciplinary matters relating to the same 

Monitoring Officer. The third concerns the role of the Council meeting itself. 

The Council would be required to act in a quasi-judicial capacity, may need to 

consider evidence and representations and would need to meet in private. 

These and other concerns have been highlighted and it is hoped that at some 

point guidance will emerge on these points.  

96



 

Revised Officer Employment Procedure Rules 

10. Attached are proposed amendments to Part 4 H Rule 11 of the Officer 

Employment Procedure Rules to give effect to the new regulations. 
 

Consideration by the Employment Committee  

11. The Employment Committee at its meeting on 18th June will be considering 

this matter and the views of the Committee will be reported at the meeting. 

Recommendations 

 

12. Subject to any comments received from the Employment Committee, the 

Constitution Committee is recommended to agree:- 

 

a) That the proposed changes to Rule 11 of the Officer Employment 

Procedure Rules be referred to the County Council for final approval; 

b) That the Monitoring Officer be authorised to discuss with the existing 

independent persons the implications of the new regulations and their 

willingness to take on this new responsibility; 

c) That in the event that one or more of the existing independent members 

decline to undertake the new role the Monitoring Officer be authorised to 

undertake a recruitment exercise for new independent persons and report 

the outcome to the Council for approval. 

Equalities and Human Rights Implications 
 
There are no discernible implications arising from the recommendations in this 
report. 
 
Officers to contact 
 

Andrew James – County Solicitor  
Tel: 0116 305 6009  
E-mail: Andrew.james@leics.gov.uk 
 
Gordon McFarlane – Assistant Director of Corporate Services and Transformation 
Tel: 0116 305 6123  
E-mail: Gordon.mcfarlane@leics.gov.uk 
 
Mo Seedat – Head of Democratic Services  
Tel: 0116 305 6037 
E-mail: Mo.seedat@leics.gov.uk 
 
List of Appendices 
 
Appendix A – Proposed Amendments to the Officer Employment Procedure Rules 

97



 

 

APPENDIX 

Suggested Revision to Part 4H of the Constitution 

Rule 11 – Officer Employment Procedure Rules 

 

1. No action may be taken by the Employment Committee – except for 
suspension – relating to the dismissal of either the Head of the Paid Service, 
the Monitoring Officer or the Chief Finance Officer other than in accordance 
with The Local Authorities (Standing Order) (England) (Amendment) 
Regulations 2015) and as set out below.  
 

2. In respect of the proposed dismissal of the Head of Paid Service, the 
Monitoring Officer or the Chief Finance Officer, the Employment Committee 
may appoint an Independent Investigating Officer (IIO) to examine the 
circumstances of the case and to advise the Committee on any action to be 
taken. 
 

3. Where consideration is being given to the dismissal of the Head of Paid 
Service, the Monitoring Officer or the Chief Finance Officer a Panel 
(comprising an Advisory Committee established under section 102(4) of the 
Local Government Act 1972) will be set up which shall include at least two 
Independent Persons who have consented so to serve from amongst those 
previously appointed by the County Council or by another Council under 
Section 28(7) of the Localism Act 2011 and which shall meet at least 20 
working days before any meeting of the County Council at which any 
proposed dismissal is to be considered 
 

4. The Employment Committee will, having considered the advice of any 
Independent Investigating Officer appointed, make a recommendation to the 
Council for consideration, including any terms for cessation of employment.  
 

5. Any proposal to dismiss the Head of the Paid Service, the Monitoring Officer 
or the Chief Finance Officer other may only be taken by the Council following 
consideration of  
 

a. any advice, views or recommendations from the Panel set up under 
paragraph 3 above 

b. the conclusions of any investigation into the proposed dismissal : and 
c. any representations from the officer concerned 

 

 

98



 
 

CONSTITUTION COMMITTEE – 25 JUNE 2015 

 

REPORT OF THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE 

 

REVIEW AND REVISION OF THE CONSTITUTION  

 
Purpose 
 
1. The purpose of this report is to seek the approval of the Committee to 

submit proposed changes to the Meeting Procedure Rules (Standing 
Orders) and Articles of the Constitution to the County Council for approval. 

 
Background 
 
2. Article 15 of the County Council's Constitution gives the Chief Executive a 

duty to monitor and review the operation of the Constitution to ensure that 
the aims and principles of the Constitution are given full effect.  It requires 
that changes to the document should only be approved by the full County 
Council after consideration of the proposal by the Chief Executive and the 
relevant Committee which, in the case of the Articles and Meeting 
Procedure Rules, is the Constitution Committee. 

 
3. In the case of everything except the Meeting Procedure Rules the final 

decision on changes can be made at a single meeting of the County 
Council.  However, in the case of the Meeting Procedure Rules any motion 
to add, to vary or revoke Standing Orders must, having been proposed 
and seconded, stand adjourned without discussion to the next ordinary 
meeting of the Council.  The proposed changes to the Standing Orders set 
out in this report cannot therefore take effect until after the County Council 
meeting in September 2015. 

 
Review of Standing Orders 
 
4. The Leaders of the three main Political Groups have discussed concerns 

raised by the Leader relating to the conduct of the Council budget meeting 
in February 2015 and the fact that a number of  members had failed to 
speak to the matter before the Council and were speaking on behalf of 
other bodies, specifically district councils. 

 
5. A further issue highlighted during the Council debate was that some 

members had not understood the how school finances work and in their 
speeches therefore misrepresented the position. A similar issue occurred 

Agenda Item 1099



  

in relation to the notice of motion on grammar schools moved at the March 
Council meeting. Currently there is no mechanism in place to enable 
another member to raise a point of information to correct a speaker from 
developing their arguments based on an incorrect understanding or 
incorrect information. 

 
Proposals 
 
6. In order to address the concerns set out above, it is proposed to make 

some amendments to the Standing Orders and a consequential 
amendment to the Articles.  The proposed amendments are appended to 
the report and involve the following:- 

 
(i) Amending Standing Order 18 and Article 2.03 to clarify the role of a 

County Councillor.  The amendments confirm that, whilst the overriding 
duty of County Councillors in their representative role is to the whole 
community, they have a special duty to their constituents, including 
those who did not vote for them.  They should act in the capacity to 
which they were elected to the Council and should not speak on behalf 
of any other local authority.  The amendment to Standing Order 18 also 
clarifies that any speech must be directly relevant to the matter under 
discussion. 
 

(ii) Amending Standing Order 22 by adding a provision to enable a 
member to raise a point of information so as to correct a speaker from 
developing their argument on incorrect facts. 

 

Recommendation 
 

7. That the County Council be recommended to approve the proposed 
changes to the Constitution as set out in the Appendix to this report. 

 
Background Papers 
 

The Constitution of Leicestershire County Council. 
 

Circulation under Local Issues Alert Procedure 
 

None. 
 

Officers to Contact 
 

Mo Seedat 
Head of Democratic Services 
Tel: 0116 305 6037 
Email: mo.seedat@leics.gov.uk 
 
Equalities and Human Rights Implications 
 

None. 

100



 
 

STANDING ORDER 18 

Length of speeches and conduct of members 

(1) A member shall direct his or her speech to the question under discussion (i.e. 

it shall be directly relevant to the matter under discussion) or to a point of 

order or a point of personal explanation or information for the meeting, shall 

not impute motives or use offensive expressions to or about any other 

member and shall act in accordance with the role of a County Councillor as 

set out in Article 2.03 of the Constitution. 
 

ARTICLE 2 

Members of the County Council 

2.03 Roles and functions of all county councillors 

(a) The overriding duty of county councillors in their representational role is 

to the whole community, but they have a special duty to their 

constituents, including those who did not vote for them. 
 

 (b)  Key roles.  All county councillors will: 

1. act in the capacity to which they were elected to the County Council 

and not speak on behalf of any other local authority whilst acting as 

a County Councillor; 

2. collectively be the ultimate policy-makers and carry out a number of 

strategic and corporate management functions; 

3. contribute to the good governance of the County and actively 

encourage community participation and citizen involvement in 

decision-making; 

4. represent their communities and bring the views of those 

communities into the County Council’s decision-making process, 

i.e. become the advocate of and for their communities; 

5. deal with individual casework and act as an advocate for 

constituents in resolving particular concerns or grievances; 

6. balance different interests identified within the electoral division and 

represent the electoral division as a whole; 

7. respond to constituents’ enquiries and representations, fairly and 

impartially; 

8. be available to represent the County Council on other bodies; and 

9. maintain the highest standards of conduct and ethics. 

 

STANDING ORDER 22 (A) 

Points of Order 
 

1. A member may rise on a point of order and shall be entitled to be heard 

forthwith. A point of order shall relate only to an alleged breach of a Standing 

Order or statutory provision and the member shall specify the Standing Order 

APPENDIX  

101



or statutory provision and the way in which he or she considers it has been 

broken. 

2. The ruling of the Chairman on a point of order shall not be open to discussion. 

 

STANDING ORDER 22 (B) 

Points of Personal Explanation or Information for the meeting 

1. A member may rise on a point of personal explanation or point for information 

for the Council and shall be heard forthwith. 

2. A point of personal explanation shall be confined to some material part of the 

former speech by him or her which may have been misunderstood in the 

present debate. 

3. A point of information for the meeting shall be confined to correcting a 

speaker developing their argument on incorrect facts or figures so as to avoid 

misleading the meeting. 

4. The ruling of the Chairman on a point of personal explanation or point of 

information for the Council shall not be open for discussion.  

102


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the meeting held on 10 March 2015.
	8 Electoral Review of Leicestershire County Council.
	ELECTORAL REVIEW - SUBMISSION ON ELECTORAL DIVSIONS NEW NW

	9 Proposed amendment to the Officer Employment Procedure Rules.
	10 Review and Revision of the Constitution.
	Review and Revision of the Constitution - Appendix


